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Quickteller

Payments on Quickteller

on mobile app or on

AIICO . the web
Web Portal

Make payments online,
anywhere and
anytime.

Al l CO’ S Paydirect

4’\ Payments at
i Payment banks via

PayDirect

Channels Pl

GTBank
Policy renewals
available on internet

banking and
mobile app

Cashier Points
Card & cheque

payments at
Direct Debits AIICO’s locations

Direct debits from
policyholders’ account

AIICO Insurance Plc. DOES NOT accept cash payments and shall not be
liable for any transactions done and/or concluded
outside these channels highlighted above.
By Order: Management.



“The start of something new brings the hope of
something great.”
- Anonymous

L1
LT

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Overview Business Review Corporate Governance Financial Statements

6. Company Profile

7. Notice Of Annual General Meeting
9. Corporate Information

11. Brand Platform

12. AIICO Milestone

18. Consolidated Results At A Glance

Contents

Overview Business Review Corporate Governance

Overview Corporate Governance

6. Company Profile 30. Corporate Governance Report

7. Notice of Annual General Meeting 38. Board of Directors

8. Corporate Information 39. Report of the Statutory Audit Committee

11. Brand Platform 40. Statement of Director’ Responsibilities

18. Consolidated Results at a Glance in Relation to the Financial Statements
41. Certification Pursuant to Section 60 (2)

Business Review 0f2007

42. Reportof the Independent Auditors
. , 48. Internal Control Report

20. Chairman’s Stfltement e 50. Enterprise Risk Management Report
23. CQrporatc? Social Responsibilities 54. Complaints Management Policy
25 DS (e 56. MD/CEO'’s Statement

60. Management Team

66. General Information & Statement of

Significant Accounting Policies

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Overview Business Review Corporate Governance Financial Statements 5

6. Company Profile

7. Notice Of Annual General Meeting
9. Corporate Information

11. Brand Platform

12. AIICO Milestone

18. Consolidated Results At A Glance

Our commitment stays strong to our vision,
mission and strategy for sustained momentum,
continuous growth, better service
and value to our stakeholders.
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Corporate Profile

Established in 1963, AIICO
Insurance Plc (NSE Ticker: “AIICO”)
is an Insurance, Pension, Health and
Asset Management Group in Nigeria
with market-leading positions in its
key business lines:

[ICO commenced operations in Nigeria in 1963 as
an Agency of American Life Insurance Company
("ALICQ") - a subsidiary of American International
Group (AIG) atthattime.

The company was incorporated, registered and licensed in
Nigeria as American Life Insurance Company Limited as a
wholly owned subsidiary of ALICO/AIG in 1970 to offer
Life, Pension products and Insurance services. It was later
renamed American International Insurance Company
Limited (AIICO) upon the acquisition of a 60% stake by the
Federal Government of Nigeria, and later listed on the
Nigerian Stock Exchange in 1990, after which shareholders
divested.

Following the consolidation of the insurance industry in
2007, the company acquired NFI Insurance Plc. and Lamda
Insurance Company Limited (both cumulatively
accounting for less than 30% of AIICO's pre-acquisition
gross premiums). The company subsequently recertified as
both General Insurance and Life Assurance Company,
taking advantage of its legacy, brand, franchise and strong
retail distribution network to grow a leading General
Insurance business.

To take advantage of the opportunities presented by the
Pension Reform Act of 2004, AIICO Pension Managers
Limited (APML) was incorporated in February 2005 and
licensed in April 2006 as a Pension Fund Administrator
(PFA) by the National Pension Commission (PenCom), and
commenced operations in May 2006. AIICO also owns
valuable financial and strategic assets including a
controlling stake in AIICO Multishield Limited and a 19%
stake in Healthcare International Limited, both Health
Maintenance Organizations (HMOs), and AIICO Capital
Limited, an assetmanagementwholly-owned subsidiary.

Corporate Governance Financial Statements
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Insurance
Business
(Life & General)
(1)

AIICO
INSURANCE

Asset
Management

(3)

Pension
Management

(2)

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Life and General Insurance are strategic businesses
units/divisions within AIICO

AIICO Pension Managers Limited - ¢.70.20%
owned subsidiary of AIICO

AIICO Capital -a90% owned subsidiary of AIICO
providing asset management services for AIICO and
3rd parties

AlICO owns ¢.76.10% of AIICO Multishield

Limited -a Health Maintenance Organisation
operatingin Nigeria

Annual Report And Accounts 2018
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Notice Of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 49th Annual General Meeting of AIICO Insurance Plc. will be held at

the Orchids Hotels, 3, Dreamworld Africana Way, Lekki, Lagos, on Monday, 20th May, 2019 at 10.00
am to transactthe followingbusinesses:-

Ordinary Business:

N

1.

To receive and consider the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2018 and the Report of the
Directors, Auditor's Report and the Statutory Audit Committee Report thereon.

To declare a dividend

To elect/re-elect Directors.

To appoint Auditors

To authorize the directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors

To elect shareholders as members of the Statutory Audit Committee.

Special Business

7. To consider and if thought fit pass the following by Special Resolution:

That the Shareholders do and hereby approve that a Technical Assistance Agreement which is intended to enhance
business generation and boost profitability in the company and its group subsidiaries be and is hereby entered into
between AIICO Insurance Plc and Oakwood Synergy Hub Limited (The Advisor). That this agreement be and is hereby
approved to run for a period not exceeding 3 years.

That subject to the approval of the regulatory authorities, all relevant Clauses of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company which are to be altered be and are hereby altered to bring it in line further to the new
investors rights (Leapfrog) and the investment in the company. (The specific clauses are reproduced and included as an
addendum to the Annual Reports and Accounts and also posted on the Company's website; www.aiicoplc.com)

That the Board do and hereby recommends for approval by the shareholders that at least one Board meeting within
every Calendar year be held by conference call and that all decisions reached at all times through this mode shall remain

binding and have legal effect without any limitation or restriction, geographical or otherwise, notwithstanding the
Article of Association prior to this resolution.

That the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps to give effect to the aforementioned resolutions in
paragraphs 7 above.

That in compliance with Article 5.07 (iv) of the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) Code of Good Corporate
Governance for the Insurance Industry in Nigeria, the Directors are hereby authorized to appoint an external consultant
to conduct the Annual Board Performance Appraisal for the financial year ending December 31, 2019 and that the
shareholders further approve that this approval remains in force on a yearly basis.

O

PROXY

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in

his or her place. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. A form of proxy is attached at the last page of this
report.

If the proxy form is to be valid for the purpose of this meeting, it must be completed, detached duly stamped by the
Commissioner of Stamp Duties in accordance with the Stamp Duties Act and deposited at the Office of the Registrar,
United Securities Limited, 9 Amodu Ojikutu Street, Off Bishop Oluwole Street, Victoria Island. PM.B. 12753, Lagos, not
later than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from the
10th May - May 17th 2019 (both dates inclusive).

DIVIDEND WARRANTS

If the Dividend recommended by the Directors is approved by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, dividend
will be payable on Monday 20th day of May 2019 at the rate of N0.06k per every 50k to sharecholders whose names

Annual Report And Accounts 2018
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Notice Of Annual General Meeting

appear on the register of members at the close of business on Thursday May 9th 2019, subject to deduction of
appropriate withholding tax. Shareholders who have completed the e-dividend mandate forms will receive a direct
credit of the dividend into their bank accounts on the day of the Annual General Meeting (Monday May 20, 2019)

4. E-DIVIDEND MANDATE
Shareholders are kindly requested to update their records and advise United Securities Registrars Limited of their
updated records and relevant bank accounts for the payment of their dividends. A detachable form in respect of mandate
for e-dividend payment is attached to the Annual Report for convenience. The aforementioned form can also be
downloaded from the website https://www.unitedsecuritieslimited.com.

The duly completed form should be returned to 10 Amodu Ojikutu Street, Off Bishop Oluwole Street, Victoria Island.
PM.B. 12753, Lagos.

5. APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE STATUTORY AUDIT COMMITTEE.
Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 359(5) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2004, any member may
nominate a shareholder as a member of the Audit Committee by giving notice in writing of such nomination to the
Secretary of the Company at least 21 days before the Annual General Meeting. To comply with the requirements of the
Code of Corporate Governance, Nominations should have proof of Nominee's financial literacy attached.

6. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND WARRANTS
Some dividend warrants and share certificates remain unclaimed or are yet to be presented for payment or returned to
the Company for revalidation. Affected shareholders are advised to contact the Registrars, United Securities Ltd., 9
Amodu Ojikutu Street, Off Bishop Oluwole Street, Victoria Island, PM.B. 12753, Lagos.

7. BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
Biographical details of Directors standing for election/re-election are contained in the Annual Report and Accounts

8. WEBSITE
A copy of this Notice and other information relating to the meeting can be found at http://www.aiicoplc.com.

9. RIGHT OF SECURITY HOLDERS TO ASK QUESTIONS
Securities' Holders have a right to ask questions not only at the Meeting, but also in writing prior to the Meeting, and
such questions must be submitted to the Company on or before close of business on Tuesday May 3, 2019.

10. RELATED PARTY OR INTERESTED PERSONS
Related parties or interested persons shall abstain from exercising any voting rights at the meeting in respect of
paragraphs 7 of the Special Business listed above.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Donald KANU

Dated this 4th Day of April, 2019.
Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
AIICO Insurance Plc

AIICO Plaza,

PC 12, Churchgate Street
(formerly, Afribank Street,)
Victoria Island,

Annual Report And Accounts 2018
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Corporate Information

Directors

Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya

Mr. Edwin Igbiti

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun

Mr. Adewale Kadri

Mr. Sonnie Ayere

Mr. Kundan Sainani

Mr. Samaila Zubairu

Mr. S. D. A. Sobanjo

Mr. Ademola Adebise

Ms. Oluwafolakemi Fajemirokun

Chairman

Group MD/CEO
Executive Director
Executive Director
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Company
Secretary

Mr. Donald Kanu

AIICO Insurance Plc

AIICO Plaza

Plot PC 12, Churchgate Street
Victoria Island, Lagos.

Registered Office

AIICO Plaza
Plot PC 12, Churchgate Street
Victoria Island, Lagos.

RC. No

Corporate
Head Office

7340

Plot PC 12,

Churchgate Street,

Victoria Island, Lagos

Tel: 234 01 279 2930-59

0700 AllContact (0700 2442 6682 28)
Fax:+234 01 2799800

Web: www.aiicoplc.com

E-mail: aiicontact@aiicoplc.com

Registrars

United Securities Limited

9, Amodu Ojikutu Street

Off, Bishop Oluwole Street, Victoria Island,
PM.B. 12753

Lagos

Independent
Auditors

KPMG Professional Services
KPMG Tower

Bishop Aboyade Cole Street
Victoria Island

PM.B 40014, Falomo

Ikoyi, Lagos.

Web: www.kpmg.com/ng

Major Bankers

Ecobank Plc

First City Monument Bank (FCMB) Ltd
First Bank Of Nigeria Ltd

GTBank Plc

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd

Union Bank Of Nigeria Plc
United Bank For Africa (UBA) Plc

Actuary

Zamara Consulting Actuaries Nigeria Limited [Estate Survey()r

FRC/2017/NAS/00000016912

Niyi Fatokun & Co.
(Chartered Surveyors & Valuers)
FRC/2013/NIESV/70000000/1217

Reinsurers

African Reinsurance Corporation
Continental Reinsurance Plc
Swiss Reinsurance

WAICA Reinsurance

Nigeria Reinsurance

Trust Reinsurance

Zep Reinsurance

Arig Reinsurance

Aveni Reinsurance

NCA Reinsurance

Regulatory Authority

National Insurance Commission(NAICOM)
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Corporate Information

Financial Statements

—— —— —
Head Office Aba Abeokuta
AIICO Plaza 7 Factory Road, 46 Tinubu Street,

e

Abuja
Prime Plaza: Plot 1012,

Plot PC 12, Churchgate Street,
Victoria Island, Lagos.
01279 2930,0700 AllContact
(07002442 6682 28)

Fax: +234 01 2799800
Email: aiicontact@aiicoplc.com

Aba, Abia State.
Tel: +234 805 531 4351

Tel: +234 803 255 7071

Ita Eko, Abeokuta,
Ogun State.

Ademola Adetokunbo Crescent,
Opposite Rockview Hotel,
Wouse II, Wuse, ECT Abuja.

Tel: +234 805 820 0439
+234 817 668 4115

L L
Benin Enugu Ibadan
28 Sokponba Road, 55/59 Chime Avenue, 12 Moshood Abiola Way,
Benin City, Edo State. Gbuja’s Plaza, New Haven, Challenge Area,

Tel: +234 805116 3395

Enugu State. Ibadan, Oyo State.

e

Jos
4 Beach Road,
Jos, Plateau State.
Tel: +234 805 735 6726

+234 8134051972 Tel: +234 803 724 6767 Tel:+234 803 2318925 +234 809 033 5125,
+234 802 834 4263
I —— — ——
Kaduna Kano Lagos Ikeja Lagos Ilupeju
Yaman Phone House, 8, Post Office Road, AIICO House, AIICO House
1, Constitution Road Kano, Kano State. Plot 2 Oba Akran Avenue, 36/38, llupeju Industrial Avenue

Kaduna, Kaduna State.

Tel: +234 807 810 7938,

Opposite Dunlop, Ikeja,

Ilupeju, Lagos State.

Tel: +234 803 338 6968, +234 806 593 4787 Lagos State. Tel: +234 816 046 6239
+234 805 601 9667 Tel: +234 1 460 2097-8; +234 803 3343036
+234 808 313 4376
+234 14602218
—_— e— — — —
Lagos Isolo Onitsha Owerri Port Harcourt
203/205, Apapa-Oshodi Noclink Plaza, 46, Wetheral Road 11 Ezimgbu Link Road
Expressway 41 New Market Road Owerri, Imo State (Mummy B Road)
Isolo, Lagos State. Opp UBA Bank, Onitsha ~ Tel: +234 805 603 3269 Off Stadium Road
Tel: +234 802 305 4803; Anambra State. +234 706 603 2065 G.R.A Phase 4, Port Harcourt
+234 805717 6063 Tel: +234 708 606 4999 Rivers State.
+234 803 375 0361 Tel: +234 808 313 4875
+234909 448 9393
—
RETAIL OUTLETS
Warri AIICO Express AIICO Express AIICO Express
60, Effurun/Sapele Road Abuja Plot 1083, Churchgate, Victoria Island Lekki Ikate Community,
Warri. Mohammadu Buhari Way, Opposite Churchgate Towers,  Opposite Manor House,
Delta State. beside Sterling Plaza, Victoria Island, Lagos. Ikate, Lekki, Lagos.
Tel: +234 803 971 0794 Central Business Area, Abuja. Tel: 08129123143, Tel: 08129123143,
+234 818749 7490 Tel: 08169011819

07087955065
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Our
Vision
To become
the
indisputable
leader in all
markets
we choose to Our
play in. Mission
We exist |
to create
and protect
wealth for our

customers.

Our Core Values
Service Excellence | Trust | Team Spirit | Entrepreneurship
| Professionalism
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The Journey Through the Years

Setup as agency
office of AIG in
Nigeria.

Incorporated and
licenced to offer
Life Insurance
and Pension

- Sold 60% to Fed. Govt.
- Name changed
to AlICO

Converted
to a PLC.
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AlICO Capital
Incorporated

AlICO Pension
licenced as a Pension
Fund Administrator
by National Pension
Commission

AlICO Pension
Established

- Acquired NFI & Lamda

- $35m private placement

- NSE President Merit Award

AlICO Pension

- Asset under management
hits N10bn
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AlICO Multishield

- First HMO to operate
24 hours in-house Call Center e
manned by medical staff

- First HMO to implement
NYSC Health Insurance
Scheme

- 50 years anniversary

- Business restructured

- New Management

- Commenced yearly credit rating

AlICO Multishield

- First HMO to partner FBN Insurance
AIICO Multishield on Bancassurance bundled with
Health in Nigeria

First HMO to implement
Mobile Health Scheme with |7
MTN in Nigeria
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- $20m IFC Agreement
- Enhanced Risk Mgt. and
Corporate Governance

AlICO Pension

- Asset under management
hits N50bn

Business Review

Corporate Governance Financial Statements 15

- Business model restructuring
- AIICONTACT & customer engagement center
- Profitability on all businesses

- Renovation of offices to improve
brand quality

- Business restructuring

- Branding and infrastructure
upgrade
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AIlICO Capital
AlICO Insurance wins 4 Pearl Awards namely: - Asset under management
- Sectoral Leadership Award in Financial Services — Insurance Sector hits N88bn

- Market Excellence Award for Highest Earnings Yield @~ [
- Market Excellence Award for Highest Return on Equity
- Market Excellence Award for Highest Dividend Cover
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Above and beyond...
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Consolidated Results At A Glance

Business Review

Corporate Governance

Financial Statements

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income Increase/ Increase/
(Decrease) (Decrease)
In thousands of naira Dec 2018 Dec 2017 Changes %
Gross premium written 37,665,507 32,097,692 5,567,815 17
Gross premium income 37,046,926 31,741,609 5,305,317 17
Net premium income 31,865,701 27,950,778 3,914,923 14
Claim expenses (net) (23,869,154) (20,774,186) 3,094,968 15
Underwriting profit/(loss) 3,213,880 (4,022,320) 7,236,200 (180)
Other expenses (13,983,955) (11,237,968) (2,745,987) 24
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (37,853,109) (32,012,154) (5,840,955) 18
Profit before taxation 3,495,871 3,040,489 455,382 15
Profit after taxation 3,151,589 1,283,276 1,868,313 146
Other comprehensive (loss)/profit net of tax (399,333) 1,122,661 (1,521,994) 136
Total comprehensive profit for the year 2,752,257 2.405,938 346,319 14
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 44 18 26 144
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 35 13 22 169
Financial Position
In thousands of naira Dec 2018 Dec 2017 Changes %
Cash and cash equivalents 5,324,739 5,199,385 125,354 2
Financial assets 89,240,430 73,635,612 15,604,818 21
Trade receivable 417,102 301,172 115,930 38
Reinsurance assets 4,686,029 3,644,489 1,041,540 29
Deferred acquisition cost 465,991 334,935 131,056 39
Other receivables and prepayments 580,618 454,902 125,716 28
Deferred tax asset 149,379 157,008 (7,629) (5)
Investment property 555,000 582,000 (27,000) (5
Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,014,085 1,060,451 (46,366) (4)
Property and equipment 7,025,197 6,513,175 512,022 8
Statutory deposit 530,000 530,000 - -
Total assets 109,988,570 92,413,127 17,575,443 19
Insurance contract liabilities 65,540,552 59,959,751 5,580,781 9
Investment contract liabilities 12,319,617 10,909,624 1,409,993 13
Trade payables 1,013,475 1,721,918 (708,443) (41)
Other payables and accruals 2,213,547 1,325,766 887,780 67
Fixed income liabilities 10,181,251 3,981,591 6,199,660 156
Current tax payable 590,976 826,643 (235,666) (29)
Deferred tax liability 533,836 547017 (13,182) (2)
Long term borrowing 2,324,733 2,182,289 142,444 7
Total liabilities 94,717,967 81,454,599 13,263,368 16
Issued share capital 3,465,102 3,465,102 - -
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 = -
Revaluation reserves 1,802,662 1,802,662 = -
Available-for-sale reserve - (13,072,413) 13,072,413 100
Fair value reserve (1,143,847) - (1,143,847) (100)
Foreign exchange reserves 147443 145,640 = -
Statutory reserve 143,882 116,458 27424 24
Contingency reserve 5,807,411 5,182,190 625,221 12.06
Retained earnings 1,479,002 10,083,426 (8,604,425) (85)
Shareholders' funds 14,526,044 10,547,455 3,976,786 38
Non - Controlling Interest 744,559 411,073
Total equity 15,270,603 10,958,528 4,312,075 39
Total equity and liabilities 109,988,570 92,413,127 17,575,443 19
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Distinguished Shareholders, Members of the Board of
Directors, Ladies and Gentlemen, welcome to the
49th Annual General Meeting of our Company.

will provide an overview of the

macroeconomic environment in
which we operate, outline some of our
major accomplishments in 2018,
provide insights on changes in the
leadership as well as new developments
in governance and corporate
responsibility and conclude with our
outlook for2019.

In line with the edicts of my office, I

The year 2018 marked the final year of
our 5-year transformation plan that
began in 2013. As you will recall, this
plan centered on improving three key
pillars of our business: our financial
position, our business model, and our
people. I am happy to report that we
have made significant strides in
executing this strategy and achieved
most of the set goals. Whilst, the
Company has many achievements to
applaud, we continue to work tirelessly
toimprove your returns. We are entering
a new phase - shaped by new corporate
aspirations and objectives to regain
market leadership and superior value
creation for our shareholders. It is the
dawn of renaissance!

Macroeconomic Review

Overall, 2018 was a year of mixed
performance for Nigeria. The economy
grew by 1.81% in Q3, which marked a
positive real growth since the recovery
from recession in Q2' 2017. This growth
was driven by a 2.3% growth in non-oil
sector activities, including Information
and Communications, Agriculture,
Services and Trade sectors. The oil
sector expanded 19.6% quarter-on-
quarter but contracted 2.9% on a year-
on-year basis primarily driven by lower
oil production levels. The economic
growth was also dampened by
heightened capital outflows on the back
of rising yields in developed countries
such as the US & UK and uncertain
domestic political environment.

In 2019, analysts forecast a 2%-2.5%
growth in GDP, driven by both the oil
sector and non-oil sector. In our view, we
believe 4-5 dominant themes will shape
the performance of the economy.
Theseare:

. outcome ofthe 2019 general elections,

. commodity prices especially oil prices

. liquidity and its impact on monetary
policy

_policy direction of the elected
governmentand

5.agility in tackling structural challenges
facing the country especially around
infrastructure, healthcare, power and
security.

Following the electioneering process in
the first half of the year, and uncertainty
/volatility of crude oil prices in 2019, we
expect the FG to embark on borrowing
in 2019 to finance the budget leading to
rising yields in early parts of 2019 but
this should slow down in the second half
of the year. Accordingly, AIICOis putting
strategies in place to minimize potential
risks to our business whilst taking
advantage of the upside risk in the
various scenarios and projections.

Financial Performance

Indeed, 2018 was another better year for
our Company; the meticulous execution
of our transformation plans continues
to yield expected results with year-on-
year improvements in our performance.
Gross premiums for the year grew by
17.4% to N37.7 billion from N32.1 billion
reported in 2017. This growth was
predominantly driven by both our Life
and Non-life businesses. Our deliberate
approach to risk selection, superior
technical underwriting capabilities and
reinsurance arrangements led to over
180% improvement in our underwriting
profits from negative N4 billion in 2017
to over N3.2 billion in 2018. Profitbefore
tax stood at N3.4 billion, representing a
growth of 15% over N3.0 billion
recorded in the corresponding year
ended December 2017.

Our Financial Position

During the year under review, there was
growth in our major business lines and
the tangible equity (value) of your
Company increased again this year.
Compared to 2017, Net Asset Value
(NAV) increased by 39.4% from N10.9
billion in 2017 to N15.2 billion in 2018.
Increase in NAV was driven by profit for
2018, IFRSY day 1 adjustments
(unquoted investments) and
reclassification of assets backing
insurance liabilities based on business
model reviews as required by IFRS9. The
total assets of the Company increased
by 19% to N109 billion compared to N92
billion in December 2017. We continue
to strengthen our balance sheet and
build a strong financial base needed to
propel our company to the next phase of
growth.

Annual Report And Accounts 2018

Financial Statements 2]

Chairman’s Statement

Our Business Model

We have continued to strengthen our
insurance businesses. The investment
in our actuarial capabilities and the
inclusion of a Chief Actuary in the team
has added significantly value to our
business strategy and execution.

During the year under review, we
intensified efforts at re-modernization
of our Agency workforce. We invested in
best-in-class training and recruitment
practices for our Agency platform to
improve productivity i.e. policies sold
per agent. We strengthened the product
mix sold by our Agency salesforce/
partners and adjusted incentive
programs to improve new business
sales with renewed focus on retention
of existing businesses. We continue to
conduct periodic research to
understand changing customer needs,
retire outdated and develop new
products to address the needs of the
customer. We have invested in best in
class contact centers and customer
service platforms to improve the
customer experience.

In Non-life, we continuously seek to
grow our retail offerings and continue
to strengthen partner relationships. We
made continuous improvement in
underwriting ability and capacity to
drive selected product ranges in our
portfolio. In addition, we collaborated
with Wema Bank to increase access to
retail insurance products leveraging on
thebanks robustdistribution network.

Our People

We have continued to deploy leading
people practices to attract and retain
talents. In 2018, we commenced the
implementation of our newly
developed Career Management
Framework - allowing our people to
chart their path to self-development
and advancement within the Company.
In addition, we have continued to
improve on our work-life balance
initiatives with the introduction of
flexible work arrangements -
Teleworking that allows approved
employees work from home (remotely).

People Development: One of our
priorities is to continue to build a
pipeline of talents with adequate
competencies to manage the affairs of
the Company. In 2018, we ensured that
some of our middle - senior
management employees received
training on key leadership development
programmes at the prestigious Lagos
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Business School & Wharton Business
School, USA, while other category of
employees also benefited from various
training programmes as part of our people
developmentinitiatives.

Corporate Responsibility, Governance,
Board and Management Changes

Giving back to our community has been
very important to us and in 2018; we were
able to affect more lives positively through
our various CSR programs. We centered on
education, healthcare and entrepreneurial
development.

Board Developments: We bid farewell to
Mr. Edwin Igbiti (our GMD/CEO) whom
after 25 years of meritorious and dedicated
service, has announced his retirement
effective July 2019. He served at the very
helm of our Company and ushered in our
transformation. We are grateful to him for
his immense contribution to the growth of
the Company and wish him well in his
retirementand future endeavors.

In the course of the financial year, Messrs.
Sonnie Ayere and Bukola Oluwadiya retired
from the Board with effect from December
31,2018.0nbehalfofthe Board,] commend
the exiting Directors for their respective
commitments and contributions to the
Company and wish them success in their
future undertakings. Following the above,
Ms. Oluwafolakemi Fajemirokun was
nominated into your Board as Non-
Executive Director and will be presented to
shareholders atthis meeting.

Dividend

We are increasing the total dividend
payment this year by 20%; and as we move
forward, the Board has decided tomove toa
progressive dividend policy - to deliver
superior returns to our shareholders. Our
plan is to maintain or grow the ordinary
dividend per share over time depending on
business performance, growth prospects
andregulatory solvency requirements.

Dear Shareholders, for the Financial year
ended December 31, 2018, your Board is
recommending for approval at this Annual
General Meeting, the payment of a total of
N415,812,268.80 representing 6k (six kobo)
per ordinary share of fifty kobo each. This
dividend will be payable, net of withholding
tax, following your approval at this Annual
General Meeting.

2019 Outlook

The stability of a country's political
environment is a key component in
determining and predicting the level of
economic growth. Following the peaceful
conclusion of the 2019 general elections,
foreign direct investments (FDIs) have

Gross
premiums for
the year grew

by 17.4% to
N37.7 billion
from N32.1
billion reported
in 2017. This
growth was
predominantly
driven by both
our Life and
Non-life
businesses.
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begun to flow back into the country - an
indication of expectation of continuity and
stability in governance. However, the policy
direction of the elected government, will have
alastingeffecton key economicindices.

Continued increase in FDIs, should help ease
pressure on the exchange rate but this is
subject to potential volatility in oil prices and
ability of the government to maintain
projected oil production targets. The relative
stability of the oil prices cum exchange rate
and the ability of government to generate
adequate revenues to fund the budget will to
a large extent dictate the pace of economic
activities and attainment of the GDP growth
projections.

Despite these uncertainties, we believe that
our Management team is poised to execute
strategic options that will take our Company
to greater heightsin 2019 and beyond.

Finally, I will like to thank all our customers
and shareholders for their support in 2018,
and above all, the entire Management team
and staff for their dedication and hard work
in making AIICO abetter Company.

Thank youall.

Voo

Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya
Chairman
FRC/2013/CISN/00000005132
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Impacting Communities, Changing Lives

balancing our economic, environment and social commitment interests. That is why we established a
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) model captioned Social, Environmental Management Systems
(SEMS) which, since 2016, has been used to positively impact our community with the full support of the
Board and Management. Every year, we increase the resources we commit to touchinglives.

ﬁ s a responsible corporate citizen, AIICO Insurance Plc understands the need to create lasting value by

Our Objective: Sustainable Value for Communities

Our primary objective for 2018 was to ensure our CSR/SEMS programs deliver economic, social and
environmental value to our stakeholders for the sustainability of communities where we operate. Below are
highlights of our focus for 2018:

= Promotingliteracy and STEM
= AIICO Skills Acquisition Programme
= Assistinginthe provision of quality, affordable healthcare for all

Our 2018 CSR/SEMS Projects:
In Facts & Figures

N21, 850, 000
AIICO Skills
Acquisition
Program

N700, 000

Donations to IDPs
in Partnership
with Red Cross

Mo
Tl

N50, 000

AIICO N15, 610, 000
Entrepreneurship Donations of
Development Educational

Training Support Materials
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Giving Education a
Mathematical Lift
In support of government's drive to
foster STEM (Science, Technology,
Engineering and Mathematics)
curriculum in schools in Nigeria,
AIICO distributed a total of 4,460
mathematical sets worth N15, 610,
000 to both private and public schools
in states across South-West, South-
South and North-Central zones
nationwide.

Healthy Support to IDPs via
Nigerian Red Cross
As we value quality healthcare
supplies to those exposed to health
risks, AIICO Insurance Plc donated
mosquito nets and drinkwares
worth N700, 000 to the Internally
Displaced Persons (IDP) Camp in
Northern Nigeria, in partnership
with the Nigerian Red Cross Society.

Empowering Graduates
with Skills for Life
As a form of Skills Acquisition Program,
AIICO graduated a total number of 62
Interns in December 2018 by providing
a platform for undergraduates of

schools to gain experience of activities

and the workings of the organization,
practically applying theories taught in

schools of the participants and
providing them a career perspective for
the future.

Training New Entrepreneurs
for Wealth Creation
To add value to individuals and
society at large through training
members of the public on modern
entrepreneurship business
model, AIICO commenced the
training in Q-2, 2018 and trained
over 100 participants before the
end of Q-4, 2018.




Overview Business Review

20. Chairman’s Statement

24. Corporate Social Responsibility
26. Directors’ Report

The Directors present their annual report on the affairs of
AIICO Insurance Plc (“The Company”) and the subsidiary
companies (“The Group”), together with the Group Annual
Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report for the year
ended December 31,2018.

Legal form and principal activity:

The Company was established in 1963 by the American Life
Insurance Company and was incorporated as a limited
liability Company on July 14, 1970. It was converted to a
Public Liability Company in 1989 and quoted on the Nigerian
Stock Exchange (NSE) with effect from December 3, 1990.
The Company was registered by the Federal Government of
Nigeria to provide Insurance services in Life Insurance
Business, Non-Life Insurance Business, Deposit
Administration and Financial Services to organizations and
privateindividuals.

The Company is registered by the National Insurance
Commission ("NAICOM"). It has three subsidiaries namely:

AIICOMultishield Limited

AIICO Multishield Limited was incorporated in 1997 as a
Health Management Organization. It commenced
operationsin the same year with prepaid health plans to cater
for the health needs of individuals and corporate

Operating results:

Corporate Governance

Financial Statements
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organizations. The Company became a full subsidiary of
AIICO InsurancePlconJuly1,2012.

AIICO Pension Managers Limited

AIICO Pension Managers Limited (AIICO Pensions)
provides pension administration services to private and
public sector contributors. AIICO Pension is owned by
consortium of five reputable companies namely: AIICO
Insurance PLC, Oasis Insurance PLC, UNIC Insurance
PLC, Wema Securities and Finance PLC and Magnartis
Finance and Investment Limited. The Company was
incorporated as a Limited Liability Company on February 1,
2005 under the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2004,
and licensed as a Pension Fund Administrator by the
National Pension Commission on April 13,2006.

AIICO Capital Limited
AIICO Capital Limited was registered and licensed by the

Securities & Exchange Commission in 2012, to carry out
portfolio/fund management services. AIICO Capital
Limited commenced full operations in 2014 through the
provision of bespoke wealth solutions for clients, by
adopting a research based approach for every investment
decision. AIICO Capital Limited offers portfolio
management services, structured investments and mutual
funds to suit the investment needs of corporate and
individual clients.

The following is a summary of the Group’s operating results and transfers to reserves:

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income

In thousands of naira 2017 (0),EViTi  Change (%)
Gross premium _writterl 37,665,507 32,097,692 5,567,815 17
Gross premium income 37,046,926 31,741,609 5,305,317 17
Net premium income 31,865,701 27,950,778 3,914,923 14
Claim expenses (net) (23,869,154) (20,774,186) 3,094,968 15
Underwriting profit/ (loss) 3,213,880 (4,022,320 (5,840,955) 18
Profit before taxation 3,495,871 3,040,489 455,382 15
Profit after taxation 3,151,589 1,283,277 1,868,313 146
Other comprehensive (loss)/ income, net of tax (399,333) 1,122,661 (1,521,994) 136
Total comprehensive income for the year 27150, 257 2 405.938 346319 14
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 44 18 26 144
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 35 13 22 169

Directors thatserved duringthe year and their shareholding

The directand indirectinterest of Directors in the Issued Share Capital of the Company as recorded in the Register of Directors’
Shareholding and/or as notified by the Directors for the purposes of section 275 and 276 of the Companies and Allied Matters
Act CAP C20LFN 2004 and the listingrequirements of the Nigerian Stock Exchange are disclosed as follows:

Annual Report And Accounts 2018
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31 December

Direct Indirect 2018 2017
Directors Holding Holding Total Holding Total Holding
Mr Bukola Oluwadiya™* 2,800 - 2,800 272,800
Mr. S. D. A. Sobanjo 37,284,985 - 37,284,985 37,284,985
Mr. Edwin Igbiti 1,608,065 - 1,608,065 1,380,202
Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun - - 2,340,695
Mr. Adewale Kadri - - - -
Mr. Sonnie Ayere*** - - - -
Mr Samaila Zubairu®* - - - -
Mr. Kundan Sainani** - - - -
Mr Ademola Adebise 21,030 - 21,030 21,030

Ms. Oluwafolakemi Fajemirokun® - - - _

*appointed with effect from 27 August 2018
**Independent director
***resigned with effect from 31 December 2018

Directors’ interest in contracts

None of the Directors has notified the Company for the purpose of Section 277 of the Company and Allied Matters
Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004 of any disclosable interest in contracts in which the Company was involved during the
year ended December 31, 2018.

Substantial interest in shares
According to the Register of Members at December 31, 2018, no shareholder held more than 5% of the issued share
capital of the Company except as disclosed as follows:

31 December 2018 31 December 2017
Number of Shares held % Number of Shares held %
889,291,665 12.83 889,291,665 12.83
AIICO Investment Inc. 1,524,650,716 22.00 1,524,650,716 22.00
DF Holdings Limited 2,413,942,381 34.83 2,413,942,381 34.83
Shareholding Analysis
The shareholding pattern of AIICO Insurance PLC as at December 31, 2018 is as stated below:
Holding pattern (range) as at 31 December 2018
No of % of % of
Holders  Shareholders No of Shares  Shareholdings
1 1,000 4,082 4.50 2,324,750 0.03%
1,001 10,000 427704 47.04 211,639,019 3.05%
10,001 100,000 40,669 44.80 1,021,340,385 14.74%
100,001 500,000 2,659 2.93 536,606,650 7.74%
500,001 1,000,000 318 0.35 232,048,657 3.35%
1,000,001 5,000,000 269 0.30 540,092,073 7.79%
5,000,001 10,000,000 37 0.04 244,879,844 3.53%
10,000,001 100,000,000 39 0.04 1,158,565,991 16.72%
100,000,001 1,000,000,000 § 0.01 1,458,056,395 21.04%
1,000,000,001 10,000,000,000 1 0.00 1,524,650,716 22.00%
90,784 100 6,930,204,480 100.00%
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% of % of

No of Holders  Shareholders No of Shares Shareholdings

1 1,000 3,860 422 2,222,667 0.03%
1,001 10,000 42,834 46.80 212,554,737 3.09%
10,001 100,000 41,422 45.26 1,041,219,752 15.28%
100,001 500,000 2,725 2.97 550,561,339 8.01%
500,001 1,000,000 322 0.35 235,601,475 3.32%
1,000,001 5,000,000 282 0.31 567,492,688 8.19%
5,000,001 10,000,000 39 0.04 270,283,032 4.24%
10,000,001 100,000,000 37 0.04 984,087,373 15.76%
100,000,001 1,000,000,000 7 0.01 1,541,530,701 27.35%
1,000,000,001 10,000,000,000 1 0.00 1,524,650,716 14.73%
91,529 100 6,930,204,480 100.00%

Company’s distributors

The Company’s products are marketed by insurance
brokers and agents throughout the country. The
Company also employs the direct marketing method to
source forinsurance business.

Postbalance sheetevents

There has been no material change in the Group’s
financial position since 31st December, 2018 that would
have affected the true and fair view of the Company’s
state of affairsasatthatdate.

Property and equipment

Investment in property and equipment during the year is
limited to the amounts shown in (Note 17) the financial
statements.In the opinion of the directors, the market
value of property and equipment is not less than the
valueindicatedin the financial statements.

Acquisition of ownshares
The Company did not purchase any of its own shares
duringthe year.

Employmentand Employees:

Employees’ health, safety and environment

The Company strictly observes all health and safety
regulations. The Company maintains business premises
designed with a view to guaranteeing the safety and
healthy living conditions of its employees and customers
alike. Employees are adequately insured against
occupational and other hazards. Financial provision is
also made for all employees in respect of transportation,
housing, medical expenses and meals.

Employment of disabled persons

It is the policy of the Company that there is no
discriminationin consideringapplications for employment,
including those of physically challenged persons. All
employees, whether physically challenged or not are given
equal opportunities to develop their knowledge and to
qualify for promotion in furtherance of their careers.

Employees’ Involvement and Training

The Company is committed to keeping employees fully
informed as much as possible regarding the Company’s
performance and progress. Views of employees are sought,
where practicable, on matters which particularly affect
them as employees. The Company runs an open door
management policy. Management, professional and
technical expertise are the Company’s major assets and
investment in developing such skills is continuous. The
Company’s expanding skills base is being brought about by
a wide range of in-house and external training.
Opportunities for career development within the Company
have also been broadened. Incentive schemes designed to
meetthe circumstances of each individual are implemented
wherever appropriate and some of these schemes include
staff retirementbenefit, productivity bonus, promotion and
salary review.

Dividend

The Board of Directors, pursuant to the powers vested in it
by the provisions of section 379 of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act (CAMA) of Nigeria, proposed a dividend of
NO0.06k (2017:N0.05k) for the year under review.

Donations

Donations and corporate social responsibility during the
year ended 31 December, 2018 amounted to N16,710,000
(2017:N235,000) as follows:
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In thousands of naira Beneficiary Amount
International Red Cross Day Celebration Nigeria Red Cross Society 250
World Malaria Day celebration Internally Displaced Persons (North East, 450
Support towards registration of National Nigeria)
Insurance and Actuarial Student Council of National Insurance and Actuarial Students 200
Nigeria Representative council of Nigeria
Support for Journalists to attend Annual Insurance correspondents 200
Insurance Conference
Educational support with mathematical sets 4460 students in 31 schools across the 15,610
and calculators country

16,710
Auditors

Messrs. KPMG Professional Services, having completed the prescribed duration for the rotation of the insurance
companies of Syears, shall no longer continue in office as auditors to the Company. In accordance with Section 357
(1) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C.20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004, a new auditor shall
be appointed at the next annual general meeting of the Company.

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Donald Kanu
Company Secretary

FRC/2013/NBA/00000002884
Plot PC 12, Churchgate Street
Victoria Island

Lagos, Nigeria

Date: 12 March 2019
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The Board of AIICO Insurance PLC recognizes that it has
the primary responsibility for ensuring good corporate
governance. Accordingly, the Company, through the Board,
maintains corporate policies and standards designed to
encourage good and transparent corporate governance,
avoid potential conflicts of interest and promote ethical
business practices. The business of the Company is
conducted with integrity which pays due regard to the
legitimate interests of stakeholders.

The Board is accountable to the Shareholders and does this
through pro-actively evaluating the socio-economic,
environmental and ethical matters that may impact on
stakeholders’ interest. The Board also oversees the
performance of Management in order to protect and
enhance shareholder value and meet the Company’s
obligations toits employees and all other stakeholders.

To guarantee the highest level of legal and ethical
requirements, internal control measures and processes
have been put in place to ensure that Board, Management
and staff conduct the affairs of the Company in compliance
with all legislations, regulations standards and codes that
will positively impacton the performance of the Company.

Roles &Responsibilities of The Board

The Board of Directors provides entrepreneurial leadership
for the Company within a framework of prudent and
effective controls, sets the Company’s strategic direction,
objectives, values and standards and ensures that the
necessary financial, material and human resources are in
place for the Company to meet its objectives, review
Management performance and ensure that its obligations
to shareholders and other stakeholders are understood and
met. The Board Charter sets out the role, responsibilities,
structure and processes of the Board of AIICO Insurance
PLC(AIICO).

Roles and Responsibilities

The Group Board is the main decision making body at the
Grouplevelandit:

(a) Worksasateamand meetsonaregularbasis.

(b) Considers and approves strategic direction of AIICO
Group and corporate strategic initiatives.

(c) Approves expenditures over certain limits in respect of
its principal businesses.

(d) Has overall responsibility for management of the
business and the affairs of the Group, the establishment
of Group strategy, capital raisingand allocation.

Monitors and oversees the Group's operations, ensures
competent and prudent management, sound planning
and proper procedures for the maintenance ofadequate
accountingpolicies and systems of internal control, and

for compliance with statutory and regulatory
obligations.

Determines and reviews the Group’s strategic
directionincluding, as appropriate, the strategies for
each ofthe principal business units.

Determines the Group's key financial objectives
includingtargetrates of return on capital and assets.

Considers emergingissues which may be material to
thebusiness and affairs of the Group.

Keeps under review and maintains the Group's
capital and liquidity positions.

Reviews and approves proposals for the allocation of
capital and other resources within the Group.

Approves material acquisitions and disposals of
assets and share acquisitions and disposals which
aresignificantin terms of the business of the Group.

Approves material joint ventures, strategic
partnerships and alliances which are significant in
terms of the business of the Group.

(m)Reviews and approves the Group's annual capital
and revenue budgets (and any material changes
thereto).

(n) Receives monthly Business and Financial Reports
from the principal business units and consolidated
reports for the Group and reviews actual
performance in the light of the Group's strategy,
objectives, corporate and business plans and
budgets.

Considers and approves the Group's procedures for
reviewing and monitoring risk, and receives regular
reports thereon.

Approves the Group’s annual targets and financial
statements and monitoring financial performance
againstforecastand prior years.

Approves the Group's Annual Report and Accounts
and its other published financial statements and
other material and significant statements issued to
shareholders or the Nigerian Stock Exchange.

® Determines dividend policy and the amount, nature
and timingofdividends tobe paid.

(s) Approves arrangements for Annual and
Extraordinary General Meetings.

(t) Receivesand considers high level reports on matters
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material to the Group, in particular:
(i) Relationswith Regulatory Authorities;
(ii) Human Resources matters;
(iii) Informationsystemsand Technology;
(iv) Insurancecover;
(v) Disasterrecovery;
(vi) Litigationand claims;
(vii) Investorand publicrelations;
(viii) Environmental Policy and
(ix) Socially Responsible InvestmentPolicy

(u) Establishes and maintains appropriate accounting
policies, implements and monitors the
maintenance of adequate accounting policies and
other records and systems of planning and internal
control.

(v) Considers and approves appointments to the
Board, the Group Executive Management and
approves remuneration arrangements for Executive
Directors.

(w) Receives the minutes of and/or reports from the
Boards of subsidiary companies and the
Committees of the Group Board.

(x) Approvesdelegated authorities for expenditure and
forlending, and for otherrisk exposures.

(y) Reviews and, as appropriate, agrees changes in the
terms of reference of Committees established by
the Board.

(z) ApprovestheappointmentofReporting
Accountants.

(aa)Maintains a satisfactory dialogue with shareholders
and use the AGM to communicate with investors
and encourage their participation.

(bb) Presents abalanced and understandable
assessmentofthe Company’s position and
prospects.

Board Composition

The Board of Directors is currently made up of ten (10)
directors comprising the Managing Director, two
Executive Directors and seven non-executive directors.
Each of the directors being qualified and outstanding
individuals in their various fields of endeavours are
knowledgeable on Board and Corporate matters. The
Board members are provided with full, timely and
adequate information to enable them carry out their
duties from a very well informed position.

There are clear separation of responsibilities between
the Chairman, CEO, Board and Management thus
ensuring non-interference of the Board in Management

Corporate Governance Financial Statements 3]
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For the year ended 31 December 2018

functions.

Directors' Independence and Terms of Office

In line with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, a third of the directors or a number closest to
a third, excluding non-executive directors and those
appointed by the Board during the year, retire by rotation
at each Annual General Meeting of the Company and
being eligible, present themselves for re-election.
Directors retiring are those longest in office since their
lastelection or re-election.

Directors also make unfettered judgments and bring in
views thatare independentof Managementand devoid of
any business or other relationships that could interfere
with theirindependentjudgment.

Directors' Orientation and Induction

New Directors are expected to give in their best as much
as other directors on the Board. To assist them become
effective, these new directors are given an orientation
regarding the Group’s business, Directors duties, code of
conduct, policies and procedures applicable to Board and
Board committees. A training plan has also been
approved by the Board in relevantareas of the Company’s
corebusiness.
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Directors' Access to Management and Right to seek
IndependentProfessional Advice

Directors receive financial reports of the Company and
may invite members of Senior Management at Board or
Committee meetings. Access to Senior Management is
unhindered and is calculated to ensure adequate
clarification and information flow leading up to
Management decisions. All the Directors are free to
seek independent professional advice in the course of
their duties at the Company's expense. Directors also
have access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary on rules and regulations applicable to the
operations of the Board and in particular corporate
governance.

Profile of Directors

Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya (B.Sc.,MBA, FCA, FCS)
(Chairman)

Mr. Oluwadiya has a well-rounded experience in both
the Banking/Financial Services and the Oil & Gas
Sectors respectively. His banking career started in
Grindlays Merchant Bank of Nigeria Limited where he
rose to the position of Assistant General Manager
(Corporate Banking) before he was seconded to
Sydney, Australia for two years to work for the
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group (ANZ) - the
parent company of Grindlays Bank Plc, London. On his
return in January 1992, Mr. Oluwadiya was General
Manager (Strategic Planning) of Grindlays Merchant
Bank of Nigeria Limited (now Stanbic IBTC Bank).

Presently, he is the Managing Director of Magnartis
Finance & Investment Limited and sits on the Board as
Chairman of Matrix Petrochem Limited; Worldwide
Marine & Inspection Services Limited and AIICO
Multishield Limited. He was, at some point, the
Chairman of the Investment Strategy Committee of the
Board of AIICO Pension Managers Limited.

Mr. Edwin Igbiti (MBA, FLIIN)

(ManagingDirector)

Mr. Igbiti is a highly competent, ethical and widely
respected business leader who has builta distinguished
career in Insurance over the past 20 years. Over these
decades, he has provided Insurance expertise and
advisory to Government and many large corporations
across several industries/sectors in Nigeria.

He is an expert in specialist areas including
Underwriting of Property, Casualty, Oil & Gas and
Special Risks. His other competencies include
Reinsurance, Claims and Operations Management
amongstothers.

During his distinguished career, he has won several
personal and institutional awards and continues to
receive accolades from reputable institutions both
within and outside the Industry.

He is a member of the Governing Council of the

on Pursuant To Se
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Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (CIIN) and a
Fellow of the institute. He is affiliated to many
professional bodies including the Nigerian Institute of
Management, Chartered (NIMC) and a member of
Institute of Directors Nigeria.

He holds an MBA from the University of Ado-Ekiti, an
Advanced Diploma in Management from the
University of Lagos, an Insurance Certificate from
Chartered Insurance Institute, London and is an
Alumnus of Howard University Business School, U.S.A.

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun (BA. Hons. M.Sc., MBA,
ACII)

(Executive Director)

Mr. Fajemirokun is the Chief Operating Officer (COO)in
AIICO Insurance Plc. He is a finance professional with
in-depth sector experience in management consulting,
insurance & asset management. He brings to the Board
over a decade of deep expertise in strategy
development and execution, financial risk
management, financial management, technology and
insurance operations management.

He is responsible for AIICO’s operations; the group
function that plans, coordinates, and controls the
resources needed to produce our products and serve
our clients. He is equally responsible for helping AIICO
and its business units to understand the competitive
landscape and the markets they operate while
developing sustainable plans for long-term growth and
shareholder value creation.

Mr. Fajemirokun’s service with the firm dates back to
May, 2009 when he joined as Chief Information Officer
(CIO). During this period, he executed value-enhancing
projects, first by leading the transformation
programme to automate and modernise operations
and secondly to increase productivity (reduce cost per
policy)inthe sellingofinsurance products and services.
He has served in several roles and overseen principal
and operational functions during this time, giving him
a deep understanding of the levers to improve and
sustain profitability.

Prior to AIICO, he worked in Accenture (Lagos) and
then Capgemini Consulting (UK). In both companies,
he provided consulting/advisory services to financial
services and Government clients predominantly in
mergers and acquisitions and then UK government
transformation programmes.

He earned an MBA with a concentration in Finance
from University of Chicago Booth School of Business, a
Business Information Strategy Master’s degree with
distinction from University of Strathclyde and a
Bachelor’s degree in Business Economics from
Glasgow, UK. He is a Chartered Insurer (ACII, UK), a
Senior Member of the Chartered Insurance Institute of
Nigeriaand amember of the Institute of Directors.
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Mr.Kundan Sainani (B.Comm., FCA)

(Non Executive Director)

Mr. Sainani brings to the Board over 20 years of
experience spanning various industries within and
outside Nigeria including Viva Methanol Limited and
Lekki Deep Sea Port which are part of the Tolaram
Group. He was until recently a Director in the Lagos
Free Trade Zone. Kundan Sainani holds a Bachelor of
Commerce degree from India and is also a Chartered
Accountant.

Mr.Ademola Adebise (B.Sc.,MBA, FCA)
(Non-Executive Director)

An alumnus of the prestigious Harvard Business
School, Lagos Business School and University of Lagos,
Ademola Adebise is the Managing Director at Wema
Bank.

Prior to joining Wema Bank Plc, he worked at
Accenture, the global consulting firm, National Bank of
Nigeria and Chartered Bank in various capacities
spanningover 26 years.

Ademola Adebiseis a graduate of Computer Science. He
also holds an MBA from Pan African University, Lagos
Business School. A thorough-bred, resourceful and self-
motivated personality, Ademola is a Fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria as well as
an Associate of the Chartered Institute of Taxation &
Computer Professionals (Registration Council of
Nigeria).

Ademola also serves on the Boards of AIICO Pension
Funds Administrator and the Financial Institution
Training Centre (FITC). Wema Bank Plc announced the
appointment of Ademola Adebise as Managing
Director. His appointment took effect from the 1st of
October 2018. Prior to this, he was the Deputy
ManagingDirector (DMD).

Mr. Samaila Dalhat Zubairu (B. Sc.(Hons), FECA)
(Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Zubairu until recently was the Vice Chairman of
Africapital-Gem Development Partners Limited, a
project development firm focused on providing
pragmatic infrastructure solutions to the significantly
underserved Nigerian market. He is also a Director of
West Africa Infrastructure Investment Managers — |V
with Old Mutual to raise and manage the Nigerian
Infrastructure Investment Fund. Over the last 26 years,
Samaila has worked in various capacities—he was Chief
Financial Officer at Dangote Cement Plc, as well as CFO
for Obajana CementPlc.

At Obajana he was a key member of the team that
spearheaded the development of Africa’s largest green-
field cement project. Prior to that, he was the Treasurer
for the Dangote Group during its transformation from a
trading company to an industrial conglomerate.
Samaila also spent time at Liberty Bank Plc. where he
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was the Head of Investment Banking and subsequently
Group Head of Risk Management. Prior to his post at
Liberty Bank, he was the Head of Project Finance at FSB
Bank (Fidelity Bank).

Samaila is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nigeria and the Eisenhower
Fellowships International Leader Exchange
Philadelphia USA. He also holds a B.Sc Hons.
Accounting from Ahmadu Bello University. Zaria Africa
Finance Corporation (AFC), the leading infrastructure
development finance institution in Africa, announced
the appointment of Samaila Zubairu as the
Corporation’s third President and Chief Executive
Officer, The appointmenttook effectfrom 3rd July, 2018

Mr Sonnie Ayere (B.Sc.,M.Sc.)

(Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Ayere is a motivated and goal oriented financial
economist and investment banker with more than 17
continuous years of solid Corporate and Structured
Finance, Banking and Asset Management experience
working with HSBC, NatWest Bank, Sumitomo Mitsui
Bank of Montreal Nesbitt Burns in London and the
International Finance Corporation (The World Bank
Group)in Washington and South Africa.

He was a Principal adviser on the IFC team that advised
the Nigerian Government on the development of the
domestic bond market. He was also a key member of the
SEC market structure committee. He has been a key
speaker in numerous prestigious functions and
seminars across Africa on diverse aspects of African and
international financial markets.

Mr. Ayere holds an MA (Hons.) in Financial Economics
from the University of Dundee, Scotland in June 1993.
He is an Alumnus of Cass Business School London
(MBA) - July 1996 and London Business School (June
1996). He is also FSA registered. He was conferred with
an Honorary Doctorate Degree in Science (DSc.) from
the European-American University in July 2009.

Mr. Sobandele David Ayodele Sobanjo (B.Sc., MBA,
FCII)

(Non-Executive Director)

Mr. S.D.A Sobanjo was a past MD/CEO of AIICO
Insurance PLC. Upon his retirement, he was elevated to
the Board asaNon-Executive Directorin 2013. He holds
a Bachelors Degree in Actuarial Science from the
University of Lagos (1977-1981). A Post-Graduate
Degree in Business Administration, specializing in
General Management from his Alumni University
(1995-1996), University of Lagos and an M.B.A,
specializing in Marketing from the Enugu State
University of Technology (ESUT) (1997-1999). He holds
the ACII (General) London, ECII (Life) London, and the
ECII (Nigeria) and is also a member of the Nigerian
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Institute of Management, Chartered.

His career history showcases organisations like Union
Bank of Nigeria PLC, SCIB Nigeria and Company,
Glanville Einthoven Life and Pensions Insurance
Brokers, High Gate Insurance Brokers Limited, and
AIICO Insurance. He left AIICO to join African Alliance
Insurance Company Limited before returning to AIICO
as Managing Director/CEO. He has varied experience
spanning Pension Administration, Life Operations,
General Insurance Administration, Product
Development, Marketing and information Technology.
He has attended several Management and Strategic
Management Programmes within and outside Nigeria
and has served as resource person for many seminars
and conferences across Nigeria. Mr. Sobanjo has been a
Director of AIICO Insurance PLCsince January 1,2006.
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Board/Committees and Meetings
The Board functions through these committees, whose
terms of reference are as hereinafter setforth:

Establishment and Corporate Governance
Committee

This Committee assists the Board to fulfil its
Governance responsibilities as well as its
responsibilities for the management of human
resources to ensure that recruitment and remuneration
policies and practices are designed to attract, retain and
reward fairly and responsibly with a clear link to
corporate and individual performances. Its terms of
referenceinclude;

- Receivingreviews and makingrecommendations
to the Board on the terms of reference of the
Board,

- Setting the terms of reference of each Board
Committee and the terms of reference of
engagementofDirectors,

- Making recommendations on the Board's
composition and effectiveness;

- Advisingonthe Company's Code of Conductand
itsapplication;

- Assessing the needs of the Board and Board
Committees regularly in terms of the frequency
of Board and Board Committee meetings,
meeting agendas, discussion papers, reports and
information, and the conduct of meetings;

- In consultation with the Chairman of the Board,
assessing and planning for Board composition
and succession, as well as considering the
competencies and skills necessary for the Board,
as a whole, the competencies and skills that the
Board considers each existing Director to
possess and the competencies and skills that
eachnew nominee would bringto the Board.

The Committee also reviews and approves the terms of
service upon appointment and any subsequent
changes, including the total individual remuneration
package for senior executives; ensures that individuals
are not involved in setting their remuneration;
determine contractual notice periods and termination
commitments and approve any retention and
termination arrangements for senior executives.

Finance and General Purpose Committee

This Committee's responsibilities include considering
and advising the Board on transactions, including the
Company's finances, financial policies, financial
controls and financial strategies; giving consideration
to, and recommending to, the Board the annual budget
for revenue income and expenditure and any

Corporate Governance
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associated capital expenditure; reviewing the periodic
management accounts of the Company and
recommending to the Board, any in-year budget
adjustments; reviewing the annual financial
statements of the Company and recommending same
to the Board for approval; monitoring the financial
liquidity and solvency of the Company and ensuring
that action is taken to maintain this at an acceptable
level. The Committee also monitors the planning,
implementation and progress against plan of approved
major capital expenditure projects and major
procurements within the Committee's approval limits
as stated in the Expense Control and Procurement
Policies of the Company; Considering the Financial
Regulations periodically and approving any
amendments thatbecome necessary from time to time;
Considering the annual review of the effectiveness of
Internal Audit.

Investment and Enterprise Risk Management
Committee

This Committee ensures that sound policies,
procedures and practices are in place for the enterprise-
wide management of the Company's material risks and
reports the results of the Committee's activities to the
Company's Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.
Management of the Company is responsible for
satisfactorily mitigating material business risks. It does
this by designing and implementing risk management
practices, including providing ongoing guidance and
support for the refinement of the overall risk
management framework and ensuring best practices
are incorporated, ensuring that management
understands and accepts its responsibility for
identifying, assessing and managing risk, ensuring that
risk assessments are performed periodically and
completely.
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Meetings of the Committees
Establishment & Corporate Governance Committee

Position No. of Meeting Attendance

Mr. Kundan Sainani Chairman 4

Mr. Sonnie Ayere Member

Mr. Samaila Zubairu Member

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Member
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member
Mr. Adewale Kadiri Member

These meetings were held on January 23, April 24, July 24, October 23, 2018

Finance & General Purpose Committee
Position No. of Meeting Attendance

Mr. Sonnie Ayere Chairman 5 4

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Member 5
Mr. S.D.A Sobanjo Member 5
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member 5
5
5

Mr. Samaila Zubairu Member

Mr. Ademola Adebise Member
Mr. Adewale Kadiri Member 5
These meetings were held on January 23, March 20, April 24, July 24, October 23, 2018

Investment & Enterprise Risk Management Committee

Position No. of Meeting Attendance

Mr. Sonnie Ayere Chairman 4

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Member

Mr. Kundan Sainani Member
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member
Mr. Ademola Adebise Member

Mr. Adewale Kadiri Member

These meetings were held on January 23, April 24, July 24, October 23, 2018

Statutory Audit Committee
Position No. of Meeting Attendance

Mr. Samaila Zubairu Independent 5 5
Director/Chairman

Sir Edmund U. Njoku Shareholder/Member

Mrs. Funke Augustine Shareholder/Member
Chief Robert I. Igwe Shareholder/Member
Mr. S.D.A. Sobanjo Member

5
5
5
5

Mr. Kundan Sainani Member 5

These meetings were held on January 23, March 20, April 24, July 24, October 23, 2018
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Position No of Meeting Attendance
Mr. Sonnie Ayere Chairman 1 1
Mr. Kundan Sainani Member 1 1
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member 1 1

This meeting was held on October 23,2018

All the committees endeavoured to perform their duties competently during the year under review.

Meeting of the Board

Board Members Position No of Meeting Attendance
Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya Chairman 5 5
Mr. Sonnie Ayere Non Executive Director 5 4
Mr. Ademola Adebise Non Executive Director 5 3
Mr. Samaila Zubairu Non Executive Director 5 5
Mr. S.D.A Sobanjo Non Executive Director 5 4
Mr. Kundan Sainani Non Executive Director 5 4
Mr. Edwin Igbiti MD/CEO 5 5
Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Executive Director 5 5
Mr. Adewale Kadri Executive Director 5 5

These meetings were held on January 25, March 20, April 26, July 26, October 25, 2018
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Report Of The Statutory Audit Committee

To the members of AIICO Insurance PLC
In accordance with the provisions of Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap 59 of the
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, we the members of the Audit Committee of AIICO Insurance PLC,

having carried out our statutory functions under the Act, hereby report as follows:

* We have reviewed the scope and planning of the audit for the year ended December 31, 2018 and we confirm
that they were adequate; "

* The Company’s reporting and accounting policies as well as internal control systems conform to legal
requirements and agreed ethical practices; and"

e We are satisfied with the departmental responses to the External Auditors’ findings on management matters for
the year ended December 31, 2018.

Finally, we acknowledge and appreciate the co-operation of management and staff in the conduct of these
duties.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE COMMITTEE BY:

Mr. Samaila Zubairu

Chairman of the Statutory Audit Committee
FRC/2014/ICAN/00000007663

12 March 2019

Members Of The Statutory Audit Committee Are:

Mr. Samaila Zubairu (Independent Directors' Representative) ~ Chairman

Sir Edmond. U. Njoku (Shareholders' Representative) Vice-Chairman
Mrs 'Funke Augustine (Shareholders' Representative) Member

Chief Robert I. Igwe (Shareholders' Representative) Member

Mr. Kundan Sainani (Independent Directors' Representative) ~ Member

Mr. S. D. A. Sobanjo (Directors' Representative) Member

The Company Secretary/Legal Adviser acted as the Secretary to the Committee.
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Statement Of Directors’ Responsibilities

in Relation to the annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and in the manner required by
the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C.20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria Act, 2011, the Insurance Act of Nigeria 2003 and relevant National Insurance Commission
(NAICOM) guidelines and circulars.

The Directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records as required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C.20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004 and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

The Directors have made an assessment of the Group and Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

and have no reason to believe that the Group and Company will not remain a going concern in the year
ahead.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

7 STEN

Mr. Edwin Igbiti Mr. Kundan Sainani

Group MD/CEO Director

FRC /2013/CIIN/00000005551 FRC/2013/I0DN/0000003622
12 March 2019 12 March 2019

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Overview Business Review Corporate Governance Financial Statements 41

31. Corporate Governance Report
28.Board Of Directors
39. Statement Of Directors’ Responsibilities
In Relation To The Financial Statements
40. Certification Pursuant To Section 60 (2)
Of Investment & Securities Act No. 29 Of 2007
41. Report Of The Independent Auditors
46. Report Of The Statutory Audit Committee

Certification Pursuant To Section 60
(2) Of Investment & Securities Act No. 29 Of 2007

We the undersigned, hereby certify the following with regards to our audited financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2018 that:

(1) We have reviewed the report and to the best of our knowledge, the report does not contain:

+ Any untrue statement of a material fact, or
- Omission to state a material fact, which would make the statements, misleading in the light of
circumstances under which such statements were made;

- To the best of our knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in the
report fairly present in all material respects the financial condition and results of operation of the
Group as of, and for the years presented in the report.

(ii) We:

- are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls.

+ have designed such internal controls to ensure that material information relating to the Company and
its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to such officers by others within those entities
particularly during the period in which the periodic reports are being prepared,;

- have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s internal controls as of date within 90 days prior to
the report;

+ have presented in the report our conclusions about the effectiveness of our internal controls based on
our evaluation as of that date;

(iii) We have disclosed to the auditors of the Group and Audit Committee:
- all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which would adversely affect
the Group’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the
Group’s auditors any material weakness in internal controls, and
* Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have
significant role in the company’s internal controls;

We have identified in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or other factors

that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

= o

Mr. Edwin Igbiti Mr. Oladeji Oluwatola
Group MD/CEO Ag. Chief Financial Officer
ERC /2013/CIIN/00000005551 FRC/2013/ICAN/0000004910
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Independent Auditor’s Report

KPMG

KPMG Professional Services Telephone 234 (1) 271 8955
KPMG Tower 234 (1) 271 8599
Bishop Aboyade Cole Street Internet www.kpmg.com/ng

Victoria Island
PMB 40014, Falomo
Lagos

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of AlICO Insurance PLC
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of AlICO Insurance PLC ("the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the group”), which comprise the consolidated and separate
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated and separate statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statement of changes in
equity and consolidated and separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes,
comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, as set out on pages 28 to
125.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated and separate financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31
December 2018, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C.20, Laws
of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act 2011, the Insurance Act
2003 and relevant National Insurance Commission of Nigeria ("NAICOM") Guidelines and Circulars.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the consolidated and separate financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group and Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements in Nigeria and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

KPMG Professional Services, a Partnership established under Partners:
Nigeria law, is a member of KPMG International Cooperative

: 3 Adebisi O. Lamikania  Adekunle A Elebute  Adegoke A Oyelami  Adetola P Adeyemi

?

VTREMG Intematioa! e sugs ety Allights|fesgr Ve, Adewale K. Ajayi Ajibola O. Olomola Ayobami L. Salami  Ayodele H. Othhiwa
Ayodele A. Soyinka Chibuzor N. Anyanechi Ehile A, Aibangbee Goodluck C. Obi

RegistgrediiniNigeria NolBN 986926 Ibitomi M. Adepoju  lieoma 1. Emezie-Ezigbo  Joseph O. Tegbe Kabir O. Okuniola
Lawrence C. Amadi  Mohammed M. Adama  Nneka C. Eluma Oguntayo I. Ogungbenro

Olabimpe S. Afolabi Ofladapo R. Okubadejo Oladimeji I. Salaudeen  Olanike I. James
Olumide O. Olayinka  Olusegun A. Sowande Olutoyin I. Ogunlowo Oluwafemi O. Awotoye
Oluwatoyin A. Gbagi  Temitope A. Onitiri Tolulope A. Odukale Victor U. Onyenkpa
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Valuation of Insurance contract liabilities

The Group has significant life and non-life insurance contract liabilities of N64.2 billion (2017: N59.8
billion). The valuation of insurance contract liabilities involves high estimation uncertainties and significant
judgment over uncertain future outcomes.

Provisions for reported claims are based on historical experience, however, the eventual liabilities may
differ from the estimated amounts. Furthermore, the estimated liability for claims that have occurred but
are yet to be reported in respect of non-life insurance contracts involve economic assumptions about
inputs such as inflation rate, ultimate loss ratio and discount rates, hence the eventual outcome is
uncertain.

The actuarial assumptions used in the valuation of life insurance contract liabilities are judgmental,
particularly with respect to mortality rates, claims handling expenses, maintenance expenses and
discount rates.

The level of complexity, the assumptions and judgment involved in estimating these amounts make
insurance contract liabilities a matter of significance to our audit.

How the matter was addressed in our audit
Our audit procedures included the following:

e \We evaluated the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key controls instituted by
the Group which includes management review of data used for the valuation of insurance contract
liabilities.

¢ We tested the accuracy and completeness of the underlying data used in actuarial valuations by
checking the claims paid, outstanding claims and underwriting data recorded in the Group's books.

e \We engaged our actuarial specialists to challenge the appropriateness of the methodology used by
the Group's external actuary in calculating the insurance contract liabilities. This involved an assessment
of the appropriateness of the valuation methods, taking into account available industry data and specific
product features of the Group.

e With the assistance of our actuarial specialists, we evaluated the reasonableness of the actuarial
assumptions used by the Group's external actuary and performed liability adequacy tests on insurance
contract liabilities including assumptions and estimates on the projected cash flows, basic chain ladder
runoff period, inflation rate, mortality and discount rate by comparing them to Group specific data,
available industry data and market experience.

e We considered the Group's valuation methodology and assumptions for consistency between
reporting periods as well as indicators of possible management bias. We were also assisted by our
actuarial specialists in this regard.

The Group's accounting policy on the valuation of insurance contract liabilities and related disclosures are

shown in notes 3.16 (accounting policies), note 4(a) (critical accounting estimates and judgments) and
note 19 (insurance contract liabilities).
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Classification and measurement of financial assets based on IFRS 9 adoption

The Group had significant financial assets of N89.2 billion (2017: N73.6 billion). The Group adopted IFRS
9, effective 1 January 2018 which necessitated the development of new accounting policies and
disclosures as well as significant judgements in determining the measurement category based on the
business model and the cashflow characteristics of the financial assets. In addition, judgement was also
exercised in the decision to adopt IFRS 9 based on the requirements of IFRS 4, Insurance contracts
(Revised).

The adoption of the new standard resulted in significant changes to accounting policies, classification and
measurement of financial instruments as well as the impact of the transition adjustments on the
reserves previously recognized in the financial statements.

The significant judgment involved in the adoption of IFRS 9 and the classification and measurement of
the Group's financial assets make it a matter of significance to our audit.

How the matter was addressed in our audit
Our audit procedures included the following:

e We evaluated the appropriateness of the accounting policies adopted based on the requirements of
IFRS 9, and our understanding of the Group’s businesses.

e \We gained an understanding of management’s processes and the controls implemented to ensure
the completeness and accuracy of the transition adjustments.

e We identified and tested relevant controls implemented in the classification and measurement of
existing and new financial instruments.

e \We evaluated the reasonableness of management’s key assumptions/judgements over classification
and measurement decisions as well as key judgements and estimates made in calculating the
transition adjustments.

e \We assessed the completeness, accuracy and relevance of data used in preparing the transition
adjustments and disclosures required by IFRS 9 in the Group financial statements.

The Group's accounting policy on the classification and measurement of financial assets and related

disclosures are shown in notes 2.6, 3.4.2 and 3.4.3 (accounting policies), note 6 (transition disclosures)
and note 8 (financial assets).
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Audit Report thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information which comprises Corporate information,
Consolidated results at a glance, Directors' report, Corporate governance report, Report of the Statutory
Audit Committee, Statement of Directors' responsibilities in relation to the financial statements,
Certification pursuant to section 60(2) of the Investments and Securities Act No.29 of 2007, Other
national disclosures, but does not include the consolidated and separate financial statements and our
audit report thereon. Other information also include Corporate profile, Notice of Annual General Meeting,
Brand platform, Chairman’s Statement, Information on Board of directors, Internal control report,
Enterprise risk management report, Complaints management policy, MD/CEQ’s Statement,
Management team which would be obtained after the date of the audit report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and in the manner required by the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, Cap C.20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of
Nigeria Act. 2011, the Insurance Act 2003 and relevant National Insurance Commission of Nigeria
("NAICOM") Guidelines and Circulars, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the directors are responsible for
assessing the Group and Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group and Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

KPMG

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group and Company'’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group and Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and Company to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Statutory Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Statutory Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

KPMG

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors and Statutory Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Compliance with the requirements of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C.20,
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004 and Section 28(2) of the Insurance Act 2003.

In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Group and Company, so far as appears
from our examination of those books and the Group and Company’s statement of financial position and
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account.

Contraventions and Penalties

The Company paid a penalty in respect of a contravention of the requirements of Section 45(8) of the
Insurance Act 2003 during the financial year.

The details of this contravention and penalty paid is disclosed in Note 40 to the financial statements.

-k
m‘-—ruu (iaie

For: KPMG Professional Services
Chartered Accountants

4 April 2019

Lagos, Nigeria
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Internal Control Report

Introduction

AIICO is committed to creating and maintaining an
excellent internal control environment capable of
sustaining its current leadership position in the
industry. The Board and Management of AIICO
Insurance Plc. places a high premiums on the
effectiveness of the Company Internal Control System
and considers it fundamental to the successful
operation of the business. As such, it embraces all
controls incorporated in the strategic, governance and
management processes, covering AIICO's entire range
of activities and operations, and not just those directly
related to financial operations and reporting. It also
includes non-financial activities that relate to the
achievementofthe overall business objectives.

In AIICO, the internal control system encompasses the
control framework guided by organizational
structures, statutory requirements, international best
practices, management philosophy, codes of conduct,
policies and standard operating procedures. It is
designed notonly to ensure key business objectives are
met but also to maintain the confidence of its
stakeholders and the public.

Specifically, the objectives of AIICO Internal control
systemare to:

Ensure effective and efficientoperations;
Safeguard AIICO's assets againstlosses and
makingadequate provision for liability;

e Ensure the reliability of financial reporting and
compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles;

e Ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, includinginternal policies;

e Ensure systematic and orderly recording of
transactions;and

* Provide reasonable assurance that undesired
events will be prevented or detected and
corrected.

Most importantly, the AIICO's internal control system
help strengthen the effectiveness and ensure adequacy
of company's control environment with resultant
effect on boosting the Company's capacity to
proactively manage the impact of external (and
internal) threats and uncover possible flaws, gaps and
deficiencies in processes and structures. To achieve its
intended result, it is fully integrated into the
Company's daily business process.

Business Unit (BU) Managers play key roles in assuring
that high standards of business processes and ethical
practices are observed for the achievement of AIICO's
corporate objectives while employees perform internal
control roles, which vary depending on their respective
functions. This is to ensure effective and efficient
management of the organisation's resources, aid
internal control over Financial Reporting as well as
adherence to all extant regulatory laws and guidelines

within the operatingenvironment.

Internal Control Framework

The company has established and fully implemented an
internal control framework to guide the internal control
functions in accordance with International best
practices. The framework is designed to engender the
support and commitment of all stakeholders of AIICO
Insurance Plc. to a controlled environment, thus
creating an enabling platform that would ensure the
Company's growth and stability.

The pre-requisites (i.e. Control Environment, Risk
Assessment, Control Activities, Information and
Communication and Monitoring Activities) were set
and continuously improved upon to ensure that the
Company consistently and effectively achieve its
corporate objectives. These are explained below:

e Control Environment - AIICO’s leadership sets the
tone at the top, which positively influences the
control culture and consciousness of its people.
Authority and responsibility are assigned with due
consideration for risk management that enhances
integrity, ethical values, and competence of the
entity's people; management's philosophy and
operating model.

e Risk Assessment - The Board and Senior
Management, through the Enterprise Risk
Management department, regularly assess the risk
exposures of the Company, which includes risks
relating to financial reporting. Some of the areas of
assessments conducted during the financial year
that could affect the achievement of AIICO's
corporate objectives include operational risk,
underwriting risk, reserving and solvency risk,
business and strategic risk, market and liquidity,
compliance risk, legal risk and reputational risks.
Also, Senior Management, on a regular basis,
considers whether the existing internal controls are
effective in relation to the risks identified in the
financial reporting process.

e Controls Activity - The Company has established
policies, procedures and mechanisms that help
ensure that Management's responses to risks
identified during the risk assessment process are
fully executed. Control activities occurred
throughout the organization, at all levels and in all
functions. AIICO's controls activities include the
establishment of standard operating procedures for
all functions within the company to guide the
company operations such as bank and general
reconciliation review, budgetary and reporting
system review, network access control, pre-
disbursementreview etc.

Information and Communication - AIICO has
established effective processes and systems that

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Overview

Business Review Corporate Governance

47. Internal Control Report

38. Enterprise Risk Management Report

53. Complaints Management Policy

44. MD/CEOQ’s Statement

46. People Initiatives

47. Management Team

51. General Information & Statement Of
Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Statements 49

Internal Control Report

identify, capture and report operational, financial
and compliance-related information in a form and
within a time frame thataids staffin executing their
responsibilities. All personnel receive clear message
from top Management to assure that control
responsibilities are taken seriously. Consequently,
business units understand their roles in the internal
control process, as well as how individual and
business unit activities are interrelated and
supportive for the achievement of the corporate
objectives.

Generally, communication in AIICO is continual,
iteratively shared across the entity to convey
information needed to carry out day-to-day
internal control responsibilities and their
importance to the achievement of corporate
objectives.

e Monitoring Activities - The Board and Executive
Management established a number of assurance
functions that assess the adequacy and quality of
the internal control system's performance. These
assessments are conducted through on-going
monitoring activities, separate evaluations, or a
combination of the two. On-going monitoring
occurs in the course of operations while separate
evaluations depend on risk assessment and
effectiveness of on-going monitoring within the
organisation.

Identified deficiencies in internal controls are reported
tothosein charge of governance.

Therefore, the Board has instituted internal control
systems that provide reasonable assurance that assets
are properly safeguarded and unauthorized use or
disposal is fully prevented. More so, that proper
accounting records are maintained to provide
reasonable assurance on the reliability of financial
information generated from the financial system.

Internal Control Function
To this end, the Internal Control Department ensures
compliance with all extant laws and regulatory
guidelines, implementation of the company's policies,
standard operating procedures, prevention and
correction of all systematic errors and omissions in the
operations. Control function effects far-reaching
improvement and development of process
advancements to aid the achievement of the
organization's corporate objectives.
As a process, internal controls are developed and
implemented throughout the company to provide
reasonable assurance that corporate objectives are
achieved mostimportantly in the followingareas:
Operational objective - effectiveness and efficiency
e ofoperations;
¢ Information objective - reliability of reporting;

e Compliance objective - Compliance with all extant
laws and regulatory guidelines, and internal policies
and procedures

For the achievement of the above stated objectives, the

internal control system lays emphasis on:

e Aprocess consisting of on-going tasks and activities
that is a continuing process rather than a periodic
review. It is not merely about establishing policy
manuals, systems, and forms; but are effected by all
staffatalllevels;

e Ability to provide reasonable assurance rather than
absolute assurance;

e Achievement of the organization's objectives and
operational improvement;

e Adaptability to the entity structure.

2018 Internal Control Improvements

During the financial year, the Internal Control function
undertook transactional monitoring by maintaining a
close working relationship with all Business Units (BU)
and reported all identified transactional control lapses,
execution of proffered control measures and
improvements areas were closely monitored and
followed-up until fully addressed. Internal Control also
contributed to business growth and sustainability by
ensuring compliance with regulatory and statutory
requirements to proactively manage regulatory/
compliance risk and internal policies and procedures
with resultant reduction of waste and leakages and
improved operational efficiency.

Other internal control initiatives and improvement
measures undertaken duringthe year are:

o Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) and Internal
Control awareness and training: The Company
witnessed the third edition of its ERM and Internal
Control awareness and training week. It inculcated
the philosophy and policy relating to control
activities and emphasized the individual control
rolesateachline of defence.

e Monitoring and Review Activities: Monitoring and
reviewing activities of the Company's transactions
were strengthened in line with Company policy and
procedures to assure adherence to statutory
requirements and international best practices. This
was aimed atreducing the exposure of the Company
tocomplianceriskand incomeleakages;

e Report Rendition: Improved on and sustained the
preparation and presentation of monthly activities
and exceptional reports to Senior Management on
control failures, key exceptions and the actions
taken or remediation to address such failures.
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Enterprise Risk Management Report

Introduction

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) is the best practice
many organizations implement to reinforce their
corporate governance. Rating agencies also give due
attention to the effective implementation of ERM in
organisation's evaluations. Consequently, AIICO's risk
management and control is structured to create and
maintain value for stakeholders by ensuring it becomes
an integral part of the Company's processes and
procedures. It addresses uncertainties considered in
every decision-making process and is periodically
reviewed for continuous improvement. The
implementation of Enterprise Risk Management
programme has incorporated some of the elements of
ISO 31000:2009 standard with emphasis on the
relationship between the risk management principles,
framework and processes.

In addition, the Company has established an Enterprise
Risk Management Framework that provides the
foundations and arrangements, which establishes
effective risk management and controls throughout the
organization at all levels. The framework also provides
the Company with the appropriate guidance, to ensure
that its actions and activities regarding risk
management are consistent with the need to meet
competitive challenges and are in line with regulatory
requirements.

The overall aim of the Company's Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM) process is to support better
decision making through a good understanding of risks
and their likely impact on the business objective.
Uncertainties in the market place are part of AIICO's
everyday business management. We monitor and

Risk Management Governance Framework
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manage our exposure to various risks in a structured
and proactive way. Information on risk derived from the
risk management process are reported appropriately
and used for decision-making.

The Board of Directors and Management, in carrying
out its oversight ERM functions, have achieved the
following:

e Reviewed the activities and effectiveness of the
organisation's risk managementand control system;
Maintained the [SO 22301:2012 (Business
Continuity Management System) Certification
following a continuous assessment visit by British
Standard Institute to the organisation;

Assessed the Asset and Liability Management and
other Committee reports to guarantee adequacy and
effectiveness of the risk management and control
system;

Set the Risk Appetite and ensured compliance with
the approvedrisk appetite and tolerance limits;
Reviewed and approved the Operational Risk
Management Manual and related documents for
adequacy and continuous improvement;

Approved continuous ERM training and awareness
across all levels to enhance the organisation's risk
managementand control culture;

Monthly and Quarterly meetings were held by the
Management and Board respectively to assess the
adequacy and effectiveness of risk management
processes as well as review of ERM core activities.
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Overview Business Review

Our approach to risk management is supported by the
best of breed Enterprise Risk Management framework
thatis backed by a risk-aware culture across the group.
We are committed to continually improving the
framework as well as risk management capabilities and
culture to ensure the long-term growth and
sustainability of our business.

The Board of Directors is ultimately responsible for the
governance of risk management at the Group and
committed to ensuring appropriate and effective risk
management and control system is established across
the Group. It periodically reviews the system for
adequacy, effectiveness and continuous improvement.

Executive Management ensures there is a common and
efficient process in place to assure the Board of
Directors that all key risks are assessed and managed
effectively and in accordance with the Board's and
regulatory requirements.

To demonstrate commitment to a robust ERM and
control system, the Investment and ERM Board
Committee met quarterly and the ERM Management
Committee met monthly in 2018. ERM and control
reports and related issues were the focus of meetings.

Role of Board of Directors

The ERM framework provides detailed responsibilities
of the Board, its Committees and Management for
managingthe company'srisks.

Below are the responsibilities of the Board in the
managementofrisk:

Approve and periodically review risk strategy and
policies;

Approve AIICO'srisk appetite and monitor its risk
profile againstthis appetite;

Ensure Senior Management takes steps necessary
to monitor and control risks;

Ensure Senior Management maintains an
appropriate system of internal control and
reviewsits effectiveness;

Ensure AIICO's risk strategy reflects its tolerance
forrisk;

Review and approve changes/amendments to the
riskmanagementframework;

Review and approve risk management procedures
and controls for new products and activities; and
Receive risk management reports periodically
from Senior Management highlighting key risk
areas, control failures and remedial action steps
takenby Senior Management.

Other Responsibilities of the Board in Relation to
Enterprise RiskManagement

e Define AIICO's overall risk appetite in relation to
operational risk, business and strategic risk,
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Enterprise Risk Management Report

underwriting risk, reserving and solvency risk,
market and liquidity risk, credit risk, reputational
risk, compliancerisk,and legalrisk.

e Approve AIICO's Risk Management Framework
for:

-Operational Risk
-Underwriting Risk
-Reservingand solvency Risk
-Business and Strategic Risk
-Marketand Liquidity Risk
-CreditRisk

-Reputational Risk
-Compliance Risk

-Legal Risk

Approve AIICO's overall strategic direction and
risk tolerance in relation to operational risk,
underwriting risk, reserving and solvency risk,
business and strategic risk, market and liquidity
risk, credit risk, reputational risk, compliance risk,
and legal risk based on the recommendation of the
Board Investment and Enterprise Risk
Management Committee.

Ensure that AIICO's overall risk exposure is
maintained at prudent levels and consistent with
the capital held.

Ensure that detailed policies and procedures for
various functions risk exposure (development,
managementand recovery)areinplace.

Ensure that Senior Management as well as
individuals responsible for operational,
underwriting, reserving and solvency, business
and strategic, market and liquidity, credit,
reputational, compliance, and legal risk
management possess sound expertise and
knowledge to accomplish the risk management
functions.

Ensure that AIICO's ERM Framework is subject to
effective and comprehensive internal audit by
independent, appropriately trained and
competentpersonnel and/orbody.

Ensure that the company's Senior Management
has the required authority and ability to manage
risks.

Ensure that the Company implements a sound
methodology that facilitates the identification,
measurement, monitoring and control of
operational risk, underwriting risk, reserving and
solvency risk, business and strategic risk, market
and liquidity risks, credit risk, reputational risk,
complianceriskandlegalrisk.

Set appropriate guidelines to Management,
including an explicit statement of a zero tolerance
policy for all unethical behaviour, and breach of
internalpolicies and procedures.

Ensure the company complies with all statutory
responsibilities and regulatory guidelines.

Review all exception reports by external parties
such as regulators and auditors; ensure that
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appropriate sanctions are applied to offending
officers; demand from Senior Management
appropriate explanations for all exceptional items;
ensure that Senior Management puts in place
effective and remedial actions and reports on
progress to the Board on an on-goingbasis.

e Ensure at all times that only fit and proper persons
are appointed to Senior Management positions in
the Company.

® Define clear guidelines with AIICO's code of conduct,
whichallemployees are expected to comply with.

Board of
Directors

The ThreeLines of Defence

The threelines of defence are embedded in the Company's
enterprise risk management structure. The Company's
risk management structure includes management's
approach torisks inherentin the business and its appetite
for these risk exposures. The Company operates and
sustains the 'three lines of defence model' to establish a
risk management capability and promote risk culture
across the Group.

Under this approach, AIICO on a continuous basis
assesses and monitors its risk profile against the set
standard that emphasises strict adherence to controls
and best practices. The model provides the business with
effective approach to clarifying key roles and functions
and helps to ensure the effectiveness of the company's
risk managementinitiatives.

Management
Performance

Executive
Management
Committee

Investment
& ERM
Committee

ERM &
Control
Management

Establishment i —

& Corporate
Governance

Asset &
Liability
Management
Committee

Committee

Statutory Audit
Committee

Role of Board Committees

The above responsibilities of the Board of Directors are
discharged primarily through three committees of the
Board, namely:

e Board Investment and Enterprise Risk
Management Committee

¢ Board Audit Committee and

e Establishment and Corporate Governance
Committee

Without prejudice to the roles of these committees, the
Board retains ultimate responsibility for the
management of risks and control of the organisation.
The committees meet at least once per quarter and
presenttheir reports to the Board.

Risk
Management,
Internal
Control &
Compliance

Figure 2: Risk Management Governance

FirstLine of Defence

This is implemented by the units or business functions
that perform daily operational activities, especially
those that are at the Company's front lines. They own
and manage the businesses inherent risk exposures in
accordance with approved risk appetites, mandates
and limits set by the Board and ensure full compliance
with the framework, policies, and approval
requirements amongothers.

The Company's line managers are responsible for
ensuring a conducive risk and control environment as
partoftheir day-to-day functions and operations. They
implement risk management policies and create an
awareness of risk factors that could lead to the
Company's corporate growth and are considerable for
tactical decisions and actions.

Employees in the first line of defence identify risk,
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Enterprise Risk Management Report

implement controls and provide business initiatives
thatare value adding and improve the risk management
process.

Second Line of Defence

Risk management, compliance and control functions
execute the second line of defence. These roles provide
oversights and reports to Executive Management over
business processes and risks as well as assurance that
business functions are implemented in accordance with
established risk management framework, policies and
standard operating procedures. They guide and provide
direction for implementing and monitoring the
Company's overallrisk managementstrategy.

Senior
Management

2nd Line of

1stLine of Defence

Defence

Risk
Management
& Control

Management
Controls

Internal
Controls

Measures Compliance

Figure 3:
AIICO's Lines of defence

The second line of defence reviews and assesses the risk-
taking activities of the first line of defence and the
actions being taken to manage and control risks, and
report to the Executive Management and Board of
Directors appropriately

Third Line of Defence

This line of defence comprises the Internal Audit and
other independent assurance providers that provide
independent and objective assurance over risk
management processes, controls and objectives, as
established by AIICO Insurance. More importantly, this
role evaluates the manner in which both the first and the
second line of defence achieve their risk management,
governance and control objectives and reports to the
Board accordingly.

Risk Culture

We seek to promote a strong risk culture throughout our
organization, which is a continuous process that is
rooted and reflected in our corporate values, the unique
leadership styles and the procedures and routines. Itis
the definition of sustainable growth and success as a
leader.

The organisation recognises the importance of effective
risk management to achieve its corporate objectives.
Hence, has established a risk culture throughout the
organisation as a fundamental tool for effective risk
management. The risk culture significantly affects our
capability to take competitive and effective strategic risk

decisions and delivery of promises to our stakeholders. In
addition, AIICO extends risk culture to third party
suppliers and partners to help ensure third parties are
managing risks within guidelines or meeting their own
risk standards.

The Board sets the tone by the establishment of risk
appetite, ERM framework, functional ERM and Control
department and holding of quarterly meetings to review
the risk management and control activities. The Board
meets quarterly to review risk management report and
risk related activities for oversight and continuous
improvement.

Board of
Directors
EV T
Committees

3rd Line of
Defence

External
Audit

There is a formal process to consider risks during
decision-making process with a consistent and
repeatable approach that allows for understanding of
their impacts. This permits Management to feel
comfortable with decisions made.

The Management conducts periodic risk assessments;
risk owners are identified and reports communicated
and continuously monitored by the second line of
defence to provide assurance. In addition to internal
audit periodic inspections, the British Standard
Institution (BSI) and KPMG conduct periodic
independent audit exercises in areas of operations and
activities with critical risks.

Risk Management and Control week is conducted yearly
to sensitise staff across the strategic business units and
divisions of the need and importance of prompt
identification and effective managementofboth internal
and external risks in the operating environment. The
one-week programme is to ensure common
understanding, awareness and effective management of
risk across the organisation. The Board, Management
and Staff are committed to continuous improvement on
the organisations'risk culture.

AIICO Insurance Plc. ensures a visible and substantive
change in the risk culture of the organisation to
guarantee its stakeholders that its business can be
trusted. The organisation will continue to experience
across-the-board changes in its culture and when
required refocus its attitude, and behaviour in meeting
the needs of customers to sustain trust in the
organisation.
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Complaints Management Policy

1.0 Objectives
The objectives of the Complaints Management Policy
areto:

e Laydownthe guidelines, procedures, best practices
and minimum criteria for handling and redress of
complaints received by AIICO from various
sources in an effective, efficient, fair and impartial
manner;

e Provide guidance to the individuals who are
responsible for handling and resolving complaints
within AIICO;

* Incorporate the knowledge gained through
resolution of the customer complaints in the form
ofre-engineeringofthe process;

o Adhere to SEC Rules Relating to the Complaints
Management Framework of the Nigerian Capital
Market, which requires every listed company to
establish a clearly defined Complaints
Management Policy, endorsed by Senior
Management, to handle and resolve complaints.

AIICO shall deal properly with any reasonable
complaint provided that it relates to a service or
productprovided.

2.0 Definition

Complaints are one of the most direct and effective
ways for the customer to relay to the businesses that
there is a room for improvement and hence the
Complaints Management policy is framed to redress
the grievances of customers. For the purposes of this
guideline, a complaint shall refer to a matter for which
redress is being sought in relation to a product sold or
offered for sale or a service offered or failed to be offered
as peragreed terms. Any communication thatexpresses
dissatisfaction about an action or lack of action, in the
course of business, about the standard or deficiency of
service of our company and/or any of our agents shall be
deemed tobe acomplaint.

According to the SEC Complaint Management
Framework of the Nigerian Capital Market, the under
listed complaints shall NOT be handled under the
above context:

* Complaints against private wound up and
liquidated companies

e Complaints on matters that are subjudice or in
arbitration

e Complaints falling outside the purview of the
Securities and Exchange Commission

3.0 TypesofComplaints
Complaints shall be classified into the following
categories:

e Fraud and Suppression

e Misrepresentation

¢ Forgery

e Claimsand BenefitsIssues

Others as maybe defined by the Complaints
* Management Committee

4.0 CommitmentandResources

All levels of management shall be committed to the laid
down procedures; particularly, the Senior Management
shall act through the Complaints Management Committee
to ensure that these procedures are integrated into the
culture of the organization and monitored for compliance
purposes.

The Complaints Management Committee, saddled with the
responsibility of executing the terms of this policy, shall sit
on ad-hoc basis, with membership comprising of
representatives of the following offices:

Chairman
Secretary
Compulsory Member
Compulsory Member
Compulsory Member

* Head of Ent. Risk Management
* Customer Service Officer

* Head Internal Audit

* Head Legal

* Head Customer Service

* Head Agency Administration Compulsory Member
* Head Life Technical Division Compulsory Member
* Head Non-Life Technical Division Compulsory Member
* Head Finance Compulsory Member

The management shall also ensure that:

¢ All members of staff are educated about and familiar
with the internal procedures

* Adequate financial resources are allocated to
complaints management and sufficient levels of
authority are delegated to handle the process

* Adequate systems are put in place and reporting
procedures implemented to ensure timely, effective
and consistentcomplaints handlingand monitoring

e Reasonable steps are taken to ensure that customers
know about the existence of the complaints handling
mechanism and how to lodge complaints

5.0 Where to Lodge Complaints
Complaints may be lodged at/with any of the following
touch points:

» By email to complaints@aiicoplc.com

* By surface mail to the head office

By surface mail to any of the branch offices
* Call 0700AIICONTACT (0700 2442 6682 28) or
012792947-8
« Visit www.aiicoplc.com and follow the customer
service link

6.0 Resolution Procedure
These steps are to be followed in redressing grievances:

Step 1: Registration of complaints received through any of
our touch points - whether in writing, in person or by way of
telephone call.

Step 2: Responsibilities of the Complaints Management
Committee - the committee shall be responsible for the
following:
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Acknowledging complainant's letter within forty-
eight (48) workinghours of receipt

Sending a closure and resolution letter alongside
acknowledgment, where the matter is resolved
within three (3) days

Scrutinizing the complaint communication on its
receiptand understandingcustomers' grievances

Identifying the complaint and classifying it to the
correct complaint type or subtype for effective
analysis

Investigating the complaint with the relevant
team(s) and available information and providing
resolton to the customer

Sending request(s) to complainant for alternate
contact details, where the complainant could not
be reached and information that would aid
investigation still pendingor required

Ensuring records of all complaints received are
maintained and case facts documented in the
complaints register, whether satisfactorily
resolved or otherwise

Closing each complaint after resolutions. A
complaint shall normally be settled within 30
working days from the date of the filing
Informing the customer in writing of the
resolution and closure, where he/she is satisfied,
by sending AIICO's final response to the
complainantwithin the prescribed time limit

Step 3: In cases where the customer is not satisfied,
he/she may be advised to further pursue redress with
the Office of the Commissioner, National Insurance
Commission, Plot 1239, Ladoke Akintola Boulevard,
Garkill, Abuja.

7.0 CommunicationContents
All complaint letters must be acknowledged within 48
(forty-eight) hours of receipt and shall contain the
followinginformation:
¢ Details of how complainant could keep abreast of
the complaintstatus
¢ Name, designation and direct contact of the
officer assigned for follow up purposes.
e Complaints management and resolution
procedures.
¢ Anticipated closure timeline.

The final response, where possible, shallindicate:

e The reasons or circumstances which have been
considered for the settlement or non-settlement,
asthe case maybe

o A proposal, as appropriate, any offer or other
means of settlementmade tothe complainant

Corporate Governance
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8.0 Conditions for Resolutionand Closure
The complaint shall be considered as closed and
disposed-of when any of the parameters is met:
o AIICO has acceded to the request of the
complainantfully
* Where the complainant has
acceptance of AIICO'sresponse
Where the complainant has not responded to
* AIICO within four (4) weeks of receiving the letter
ofresolutionand closure
* Where the Company Secretary/Legal
Adviser/Chief Compliance Officer certifies that
AIICO has discharged its contractual, statutory
andregulatory obligations
* Where the customer approaches with a fresh
complaint after a letter of resolution and closure
hasbeensent

indicated

9.0 ComplaintsRecord Keepingand Reporting

A written report shall be rendered at the monthly
Executive management meeting following committee
sittings.

All relevant business units shall open, update and
maintain e-registers for every complainthandled.

The register shall basically contain the following
prescribed components:

e Name of the complainant
* Date of the complaint

* Nature of complaint

* Complaint details in brief
* Remarks/comments

AIICO shall compile and render electronic copies of this
report to the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) on a
quarterly basis atIr@nse.com.ng,

10.0 CodeofConductRegardingSecurities
Transaction by Directors

The company has adopted a code of conduct regarding

securities transactions by its directors and the directors

have complied with the required standard set out in the

listingrules

11.0 Approval:

Company Secretary GMD/CEO
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The year 2018 was significant for our company,
as it marked the end of our 5-year
transformation plan.

t the beginning of the

transformation at the end of

2013,Managementembarked on
a current position assessment of the
business and renewed the strategic
aspirations and objectives - setting the
tone for the transformation journey of
thelast5-years.

Our strategy focused on three major
objectives: strengthening our balance
sheet, our people and our business
model. We have been able to deliver on
these objectives. Our balance sheet has
improved significantly - with improved
duration matching of assets and
liabilities in the long-term business.

Our business model is evolving with
strong emphasis on our competitive
advantage as a leader in life insurance
and protection. We remain committed
to building a customer focused
organization; hence our overarching
vision "we exist to create and protect
wealth for our customers'.

It has been a challenging journey but I
am happy to inform you that our great
Company is positioned for the next
phase of the growth and market
dominance. I am honored to report on
our Company's performance in 2018
and progress made in the execution of
our strategy across the Group.

Group Performance:

Across the Group, gross written
premiums increased 17.4% from N32.1
billion to N37.7 billion driven by growth
in our life and non-life businesses. PAT
continued on the same positive path
with a 146% improvement from
corresponding period's position to close
at N3.1 billion for FY'18 (FY'17:N1.3
billion). Earnings Per Share (EPS)
increased by 146% from 18k in 2017 to
44k in 2018 and Return on equity also
increased by 76.2% for the Group (27.4%
Company).

Premiums in our life business grew
23.1% to N26.6 billion in 2018 from
N21.6 billion in 2017. Notwithstanding
the perceived apathy for insurance in
Nigeria, AIICO continues to brace the
trail in the life insurance sector. Our
dedication and market research into
understanding the needs of the
customer continues to yield expected
results - with our ordinary life products
growing 28.5% to N21.1 billion from

N16.4 billion in 2017. Although annuity
declined 18.8% in 2018, our group life
business grew 42.6% to N2.9 billion from
N2.0billionin2017.

There was a general increase in interest
rates in the economy over 2018; this was
by approx.1.5% p.a.increase as measured
by the changeinyield over the yearonthe
long-term bond (2037 maturity date)
referenced by AIICO in its valuation of
long-term policyholders' liabilities. This
led to a reduction in the long-term
policyholders' liabilities by
approximately N3.7 billion for the year,
which was, however, offset by a similar
reduction in corresponding backing
assets following the implementation of
IFRS9 in 2018, hence the impact on the
2018 income statementwas nil.

In prior years, the fair value movementin
the assets backing the long-term
policyholders' liabilities was shown
under other comprehensive income
section which would have meant the
N3.7bn reduction (in liabilities) would
have been recorded as a profitin the year
and similarly would the converse
scenario have materialised. This means
going forward, and due to improved
matching between assets and liabilities
(policyholders' and shareholders’), we
expect reduced volatility in the primary
accounts when interestrates move in the
economy.

Overall policyholders' liabilities for the
Life business grew by over N5 billion
driven by the 23% growth in Life
business as highlighted above; this
growth more than offset the reduction in
liabilities due to claims, lapses and
interest rate movements discussed. We
expect this growth to persist in the next
phase of strategic direction and hence a
general strengthening of our balance
sheet.

Our non-life business continues to
witness an upward trend, with premiums
growing from N8.7billion in 2017 to
N10.4billionin 2018, a growth of ca. 16%.
Despite the huge volatility in claims
expenses (driven by Marine and Oil & Gas
industry-wide losses), our solid
reinsurance arrangements moderated
impacts on our books leading to positive
and improved underwriting profits for
the year. The non-life business is on the
right track to gain market leadership and
return superior value to shareholders in
the comingyears.
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The demand for healthcare services,and
hence health insurance, is increasing
because of the aging population,
growing prevalence of chronic disease,
as well as relatively rising middle level
incomes in the country. Our health
management business, AIICO
Multishield is undergoing aggressive
transformation to capture the huge
potentials in the health insurance
market. In particular internal
capabilities are being revamped to
position the Company for superior
service delivery for both corporate and
retail customers.

Reported premium for the year
decreased by 61% from N1.7 billion to
N663 million; this decline was as aresult
of change in accounting policy not to
recognize the N1.1 Billion NHIS
capitation as part of premium income.
As stated, we remain committed to
making the appropriate investments to
reposition and set the Company on the
right path for growth and market
leadership over the nextfew years.

AIICO Pension, our pension
management business crossed the
N100bn Assets Under Management
(AUM) threshold in the year 2018 - with
total Funds under management growing
by 19% from N85.5 billion in 2017 to
N101 billion in 2018. Total revenues also
increased by 9.5% from N1.26 billion in
2017 to N1.37 billion in 2018, however
profits were down 17% from N317
million in 2017 to N219 million in 2018
due to increased minimum pension
industry operating standards vis-a-vis
non-commensurate increase in topline
revenues, induced by fee reductions
across board in the pension industry
takingeffectfrom 2018 up until 2020.

The necessary adjustments to the new
operating environment in the pension
industry will continue in 2019.
Nevertheless, the industry and the
prospects for growth of operators
remains stable and consistent.
Strategies to achieve improved cost-to-
income ratio, and thus boost
profitability, have been identified and
expectations of an improved economy
and corresponding growth in jobs over
the next four years portends a positive
outlook for industry operators and
AIICO Pensionin particular.

AIICO Capital, our asset management
business, continues to achieve notable
performances: with AUM growing to
over N91 billion in FY'18 a 19% increase
(FY'17:N76 billion).
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Net income reduced by 31% to N457
million in 2018, (FY'17:N664million)
and Post-tax profits reduced 58% to
N354 million in 2018 (FY'17:N668
million). The drop in pre-tax and post-
tax earnings flowed from: a) adrop in net
operating income due to a fall in
portfolio management fees - fees were
renegotiated and restructured with
clients; b) rise in operating expenses due
to business expansion: cost to gross
income up 29% (FY'17: 23%), cost to net
revenue ratio up by 67% (FY'17:23%);
and c¢) drop on investment income on
proprietary portfolio due to a significant
increase in return of capital to
shareholders (special dividends)in 2017.
However, Return on equity continued on
a positive stead in 2018 with a 39%
growth (FY'17:73%).

AIICO Capital has set ambitious goals
for the next few years, to be the leading
secure investments solutions provider
in Nigeria - with a primary focus on
fixed/predictable-income, very low risk
investing.

Company Updates, Risk Management
and Strategy

In 2018, we continued our campaign
"Companion not Company"with the aim
of forging better relationships with our
stakeholders - customers, employees
and shareholders. The campaign
continues to yield desired results and
positions AIICO as a trusted brand.

In addition, as part of our sustainability
drive, we strengthened our corporate
social responsibility initiatives with
focus on promoting literacy and STEM
education, skill acquisition and aidingin
the delivery of quality, affordable
healthcare. Over 50 young and aspiring
undergraduates from tertiary
institutions graduated from the AIICO
Internship Program - as part of
contributions to the development of
talents for the transformation of the
Nigeriansociety.

AIICO creates value by selectively
taking exposures to risks that provide
superior rewards and that can be
appropriately quantified and managed.
We have established arobustrisk culture
throughout the organization as a
fundamental tool for effective risk
management. Our risk culture
determines how successful we are at
delivering on our promises to all
stakeholders.

During the course of the year, the
Company paid a fine of N2.1 million to
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NAICOM being penalty for transacting
with a loss adjuster without a valid
operatinglicense. As aregulated firm, we
are accountable to a number of
regulators, and continue to improve our
structure and processes to ensure full
compliance to stipulated guidelines and
operational requirements. The Board
and Management continues to
strengthen the compliance functionand
with the appointment of a Chief Risk &
Compliance Officer we aim to attain a
zero risk appetite for all types of
infractions.

We recognize that our people are our
greatestasset, and we continue to putin
place people-oriented initiatives to
improve work-life balance and quality of
living - with the relocation of our
operational head office annex to the
mainland, introduction of flexi work-
hours and teleworking, this has
cumulated in an increase employee and
customer satisfactionindex.

LookingForward

Our strategic intent over the next Syears
is - to regain market leadership through
rapid and profitable growth. To deliver
on this renewed mandate, we have
redesigned our go-to-market strategy
(GTM) and realigned our organisation
structure (corporate and retail) to reflect
our customer centric strategy. In
addition, we will streamline and
leverage capabilities across the Group to
grow market share, increase
shareholder value and build customer
centric capabilities for superior service
delivery.

Esteemed shareholders, I seek your
support as always for this next phase of
our journey to transform AIICO. With
your support, the entire Executive
Management team and I believe that
AIICO is equipped to Go Above and
Beyond our current performance levels.

Finally, I would like to use this
opportunity to thank all shareholders,
staff and customers of AIICO for your
continued support over the past years.
Welcome to the Dawn of Renaissance -
a season of rebirth and market
dominance!

Thank youand Godbless.

V% o

Edwin Igbiti
MD/CEO
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Teleworking

AIICO has been involved in beneficial schemes to
ensure employees perform at optimal level
consistently. It has adopted a combination of
work-life balance initiatives which have
transcended into a production of a relaxed
workforce, optimized to bring the best out of our
employees across every area of operations.
Highlighted below are some of the people
initiatives currently adopted by AIICO:

Lengthy Leave Days: Our employees are entitled
to atotal of 29 working days for their annual leave.
This is essentially the highest number of leave
days obtainable in the industry as attoday and has
been the practice for over the pastten years.

Flexi Work Hours: Inrecognition of the divergent
needs of employees, the initiative was deployed to
encourage and support flexible work
arrangements as part of the alternatives that can
assist employees in balancing work and personal
commitments, while meeting business needs and
objectives. This initiative, which was launched in
2016, allows employees work with Flexi Hours of
either 7am - 4pm or 9am - 6pm and the normal
work hours of 8am-5pm.

Teleworking: In order to continue to build on our
work-life balance programmes, AIICO took
another step by introducing this initiative which
is meant to provide job flexibility for employees to
save the time spent in traffic commuting to/from
work and promote the most effective and efficient
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accomplishment of job obligations. The feedback
received from employees have been very positive.

Team Bonding: An initiative that was also
implemented in the lastfinancial year was targeted
atachievingthe following;

® To foster cordial relationships and deepen
connection across lateral and vertical lines
amongteams.

® To understand team members' interests,
strengths and weaknesses.

® Bridging communication gaps.

® Encourage team spirit and collaboration to
boostteam performance and effectiveness.

® For amore friendly work environment where
everyone is comfortable and happy.

The programme features various team games and
activities away from the work environment.

Magic Fridays: AIICO recognized the need to
provide an atmosphere where employees can
relax, have fun and be entertained in a cinema
setting after work hours on Fridays which brought
aboutourMagic Friday initiative.

Gym: To promote fitness and a healthy lifestyle,
AIICO provided a gym facility at the Head Office. It
isaccessible by all employees every day of the week
before and after work hours and on weekends.
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Skills and Experience

Mr. Edwin Igbiti is currently the Managing Director/CEO at AIICO Insurance Plc.
Prior to Joining AIICO Insurance, he had served and gained vast experience in
Insurance from Phoenix Insurance Company, where he worked for several years. He
is a seasoned professional with an inestimable depth and wealth of technical
experience that is acknowledged across the industry. He has managed
relationships between the company and several international partners and
affiliates and is a solution proffering, team-spirited leader with excellent inter-
personalsskills.

Educational Background

Mr. Igbiti holds an MBA from the University of Ado-Ekiti and an Advanced Diploma
in Management from the University of Lagos. He is a Certified Insurance
practitioner with the Chartered Insurance Institute of London and a Fellow of the
Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria. Aside from being professionally affiliated
to the Nigerian Institute of Management, Chartered (NIMC), he is also a certified
Business Continuity Systems Lead Auditor from the British Institute, UK and an
alumnus of the Howard University Business School, U.S.A. He currently seats on
the Governing Council of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (CIIN).

Skillsand Experience

Mr. Fajemirokun has almost two decades’ experience, with ten years in Senior
Positions in management consulting, insurance & asset management. He serves
as the Chief Operating Officer and is responsible for key shared service functions
and strategic growth in subsidiary companies.

He joined AIICO in May 2009 and has served in several roles and overseen
principal and operational functions during this time. He has overseen significant
turnaround of the insurance business during this time; improving the company's
financial position (fixed the base), diversifying the product mix to a true customer
composite, driving the company's digital strategy, implementing the company's
capital management strategy (including corporate finance) and corporate
strategy.

Prior to AIICO, he worked in Accenture and then Capgemini Consulting (UK). In
both companies, he provided consulting/advisory services to financial services
and governmentclients predominantly in mergers and acquisitions (post-merger
integration) and then the UK government transformation programmes.

Educational Background

He earned an MBA with a concentration in Finance from University of Chicago
Booth School of Business, a Business Information Technology Systems Master's
degree with distinction from University of Strathclyde and a Bachelor's degree in
Business Economics from Glasgow, UK. He is a Chartered Insurer (ACII, UK) and a
Senior Member of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria.
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Management Team

Skills and Experience
Adewale Kadri began his Insurance career with Worldwide Insurance Company
Limited in 1994 as a Life Marketer and later moved to ELMAC Assurance Nigeria
Limited in 1997. He also worked as an Insurance Officer of Modandola Group of
Companies where he was exposed to the rudiment of Insurance broking and
technical operations.

He later joined the Marketing team of Newline Insurance Company Limited and
Sun Insurance Plc. where he worked in various managerial capacities before
joining the pioneer team of UBA Insurance in 2004 as Group Head, Brokers'
ManagementDivision.

He had a brief stay at NICON Insurance Plc as Senior Manager/Head, Strategic
Business Unit before joining Oceanic Insurance Company Limited as Group
Head, Brokers Management Unitin 2007.

Wale was the Acting Managing Director of Oceanic Insurance Company
Limited/Old Mutual Nigeria General Insurance between July 2012 and April
2014. He left the services Old Mutual Nigeria as Business Development
Executive in April 2017 and joined AIICO Insurance Plc as General Manager,
Head of Non-Life Business.

Educational Background

He is a Fellow of Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (CIIN) and a Chartered
Certified Accountant. He holds a B.sc in Applied Accounting from Oxford
Brookes University, United Kingdom and Master's Degree in Business
Administration with specialization in Marketing from Lagos State University,
Ojo. He received a Certificate of competence in Management Advancement
Programme from University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.

Skills and Experience

Prior to joining AIICO Insurance Plc. Mr. Ayodele Bamidele was the General
Manager/CEO of STI Leasing Limited, an Associate Company of Sovereign Trust
Insurance Plc., which provides cutting-edge financial services aimed at
supporting the business landscape in the country for both individuals and
corporate entities. Prior to Ayodele's appointment as GM/CEO, he was the GM,
Finance &Investmentfor Equity Assurance Plc from 2010-2012. He was ata time
the Chief Operating Officer for EA Capital Management Limited, a subsidiary of
Equity Assurance Plc.

He once worked with the now defunct Celtel Nigeria as Manager in the BSS
Programme Management Division and Corporate Finance between 2004 and
2007. He had at various times worked with Kasmal International Limited,
Leadbank Plc and NAL Bank Plc in different capacities. Ayodele has attended
both local and international courses bordering on Leadership, Finance,
Accountingand RiskManagement.

Educational Background

He holds a Master's Degree in Finance from the University of Leicester in the
United Kingdom where he came out with a distinction. He is also a Fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria, ICAN; Associate Member,
Chartered Institute of Stockbrokers, Chartered Institute of Bankers
respectively and is a Registered Manager of the Securities and Exchange
Commission. He is an alumnus of Harvard Business School.
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Management Team

Skills and Experience
Mr. Sola Ajayiis the Head of Retail Business at AIICO Insurance Plc.

Sola is an experienced Management Consultant who prior to joining AIICO Plc
had worked with Deloitte Consulting within the Enterprise Applications group as
a Senior Consultant in the UK. He played a key role as part of the elite Middle East
business development team responsible for expanding Deloitte's business beyond
the UK during the recession. Prior to joining Deloitte, Sola had worked for several
years with Accenture, Nigeria. He joined AIICO Insurance Plc from Deloitte
Bahrain,in 2009.

Educational Background

He holds an MBA from one of the most prestigious Business Schools in the world,
INSEAD. He obtained his first degree in Chemical Engineering from the University
of Lagos. Sola is an alumnus of the Harvard Business School, U.S.A, heis a certified
Project Manager as well as a certified Business Continuity Management Systems
Auditor from the British Standard Institute, UK.

.

Sola Ajayi
Head,
Retail Business

Skills and Experience

Phil Maduagwu is a seasoned Human Resources practitioner with over 18 years'
experience. Her exposure spans several aspects of the practice across multiple
business sectors covering Manufacturing, Advertising, Telecoms, Technology,
Healthcare, Oil and Gas, Education and the Financial Services Sector; she is
currently the General Manager, Corporate Services for AIICO Insurance Plc.

Educational Background

She holds a Master's Degree in International Human Resources Management
from the prestigious Cranfield University, UK; a Master's Degree in International
Relations from the University of Benin and aBachelor's Degree in Linguistics from
the same University. She is an alumnus of Howard University School of
Management, USA, and a certified Business Continuity Management System
Auditor, a certification earned from the British Standard Institute, UK.

Phil is professionally affiliated to the Chartered Institute of Personnel
Development(CIPD), Nigerian Chartered Institute of Management(NIM), Society
for Human Resources Managers (SHRM), Chartered Institute of Personnel
Management (CIPM), Human Resources Providers Association
Nigeria(HUCAPAN), Work/Life Balance Association (WLBA), Nigerian Employee
Consultative Association (NECA) and the Balanced Scorecard Association USA

Phil Maduagwu (BSA).
Head,
Corporate Services

In her spare time, Phil serves as an advisor to several small and medium sized
businesses on Human Resources and Organisational Development matters; she is
a keen advocate for Corporate Social Responsibility and good Governance
practices. She is aresource to her colleagues and a coach and mentor to upcoming
Human resources practitioners.
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Management Team

Skills and Experience

Abiodun Adebanjo is a seasoned Audit Executive with an impressive track
record of more than two decades of hands-on experience in financial services
industry. Prior to joining AIICO Insurance Plc. in 2010 as the Chief Audit
Executive, Abiodun served in various operational and managerial capacities in
reputable and top rated Banks in Nigeria which include Ecobank Nig. Plc,
Diamond Bank, UBA Plc and First Bank.

His experience in the financial sector spans over 20 years, covering Banking
Operations, Cash Management Services, Operational Risk Management,
Internal Audit and Control, Abiodun has shown strong professional bias for
Audit and Risk Management. He is highly numerate and possesses strong
passion for excellence and organizational transformation.

Heis an excellent team player and a highly motivated professional imbued with
astrongspiritforachievement.

Educational Background

Abiodun graduated from the University of Lagos with a first class degree in
Mathematics and Statistics as the overall best student. He earned an MBA
Degree in Business Management (MBA) at the prestigious University of
Liverpool, UK.

He is a professional member and Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN); a member of Chartered Institute of Taxation
(CITN); a member of the Institute of Internal Auditors and a member of Nigeria
Institute of Management Chartered (NIMC).

Skills and Experience

Mr. Joseph Oduniyi is the Head of Non-Life Technical at AIICO Insurance Plc.
Prior to joining AIICO, he had garnered significant experience serving with the
Ministry of Works and Housing, Oyo State, The Nigerian Life & Pensions
Consultants, Glanvill Enthoven & Co Nig. Ltd, Union Commercial Insurance
Brokers and Risktech Insurance Brokers Limited respectively.

Heis an astute insurance professional with a wealth of experience cutting across
all aspects of the non-life business and has attended many courses and seminars
bothlocally and internationally.

Educational Background

He holds a Bachelor's Degree in Insurance from the University of Lagos and is
professionally affiliated to the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria and
London.
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Donald Kanu
Company Secretary
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Skills and Experience

Benson Ogunyamoju is the Head of Group Life Business at AIICO Insurance Plc.

He is a seasoned Insurance practitioner with an in-depth wealth of experience in
Life Insurance Operations spanning over two decades and has virtually worked in
all sections of the division. Presently, he supervises the Life Technical Division
which provides technical and actuarial expertise to support business objectives.
Benson has attended various learninginterventions within and outside Nigeria.

Educational Background

He is a graduate of Insurance from the University of Lagos, Nigeria. He is a Fellow
of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria, as well as a Fellow of the Life
ManagementInstitute (U.S.A.).

Skills and Experience

Donald Kanu is the Company Secretary/Legal Adviser at AIICO Insurance Plc. He
commenced his career with Savannah Bank and then moved on to join A.U. Kalu
(SAN) and Associates.

He was recruited back to the financial services sector where he worked with UTB
Trustees and Fidelity Bank respectively. He later left Fidelity Bank to join
Globacom, a telecommunications company. After his period in the
telecommunication industry, Donald moved back to the financial sector when he
joined the Cornerstone group as the Company Secretary/Legal Adviser and Chief
Compliance Officer. He was recruited to join AIICO from the Cornerstone Group in
2014.

Educational Background

Donald graduated from University of Calabar and later went on to pursue a
Master's Degree in Business Administration from the same University. He later
proceeded to obtainan LL.M from the University of Lagos.

Donald has attended several capacity building courses both within and outside
the country.

He is a member of the Nigerian Bar Association, the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and amember of the Institute of Directors.
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Skills and Experience

Mr. Olusanjo Shodimu heads AIICO’s Information Technology Department. He is a
business-driven IT professional with over 15 years business transformation and
technology managementexperience.

Prior to joining AIICO Insurance, he worked with Accenture - a global management
consulting, technology and outsourcing company for 10 years — where he led the
delivery of various business & technology transformation initiatives for major
banking &insurance clients in Nigeria &across the West African region.

Educational Background

HeisaFirstClass (Hon.) graduate of Physics from the University of Ibadan, a certified
Project Management Professional, PMP® and ITIL (Service Management) Expert
from the British Computer Society (BCS-The Chartered Institute for I'T).
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1. Reportingentity

AIICO Insurance Plc was established in 1963 by
American Life Insurance Company and was incorporated
in1970. It was converted to a Public Liability Company in
1989 and quoted on the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE)
in December 1990. The Company was registered by the
Federal Government of Nigeria to provide insurance
services in Life Insurance Business, Non-Life Insurance
Business, Deposit Administration and Financial Services
to organizations and private individuals. Arising from the
merger in the insurance industry, AIICO Insurance Plc
acquired Nigerian French Insurance Plc and Lamda
Insurance Company Limited in February 2007. The
Company currently has its corporate head office at
VictoriaIsland, Lagos with branches spread across major
citiesand commercial centresin Nigeria."

These consolidated financial statements comprise the
Company and its subsidiary (together referred to as “the
Group”). The Group is primarily involved in the business
of providing risk underwriting and related financial
services to its customers. Such services include provision
of life and non-life insurance services to both corporate
andindividual customers.

2. Basisofaccounting

2.1 Statementofcompliance
These consolidated and seperate financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB). The financial statements comply with the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria,
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, the
Insurance Act of Nigeria and relevant National

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Goingconcern

These financial statements have been prepared using
appropriate accounting policies, supported by
reasonable judgments and estimates. The Directors
have a reasonable expectation, based on an
appropriate assessment of a comprehensive range of
factors, that the Group has adequate resources to
continue as goingconcern for the foreseeable future.

Functionaland presentation currency

These consolidated and separate financial
statements are presented in Nigerian Naira, which is
the Group's and Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Except as indicated, financial
information presented in Naira has been rounded to
the nearestthousand.

Basis of measurement

These consolidated and separate financial
statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for the following items;
which are measured on an alternative basis on each
reportingdate.

Use of estimates and judgement

In preparing these consolidated and separate
financial statements, management has made
judgements and estimates that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expense. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgements made by management in
applying the Group’s accounting policies and the key
sources of estimation uncertainty are described in
Note 4.

Insurance Commission (NAICOM) guidelines and
circulars. This is the first set of the Group’s financial
statements where IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 have been applied.
Changes to significant accounting policies are described
in Note 2.6. These financial statements were authorised
forissue by the Company’sboard of directors on 11 March
2019

Items Measurement Bases
Derivative financial liabilities Fair value
Non-derivative Financial asset at fair value through Fair value
other comprehensive income
Non-derivative Financial asset at fair value through Fair value
profit or loss
Investment property Fair value
Insurance contract liabilities Fair value
2.6 Changesinaccountingpolicies

The Group has initially applied IFRS 9 and IFRS 15
with a transition date of 1 January 2018. A number of
other new standards are also effective from 1 January
2018 but they do not have a material effect on the
Group’s financial statements.

Except as noted below, the Group has consistently
applied the accounting policies as set outin Note 3 to
all periods presented in these consolidated and
separate financial statements.

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Overview Business Review

Corporate Governance Financial Statements §7

47. Internal Control Report

49. Enterprise Risk Management Report

53. Complaints Management Policy

55.MD/CEQ’s Statement

58. People Initiatives

59. Management Team

65. General Information & Statement Of
Significant Accounting Policies

General Information & Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The Group has adopted the following new standards and
amendments including any consequential amendments
to other standards with initial date of application of
January1,2018.

@)

Classification, Measurement & Impairment of
financial assets under Financial Instruments
(IFRS9).

The Group has adopted IFRS 9, "Financial
Instruments" as issued by the [ASB in July 2014 with
a date of transition of 1 January 2018, which
resulted in changes in accounting policies and
adjustments to the amounts previously recognised
inthe financial statements.

As permitted by the transitional provisions of IFRS
9, the Group elected not to restate comparative
figures. Adjustments to the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities at the date
of the transition were recognised in the opening
retained earnings and openingotherreserves.

The adoption of IFRS 9 also significantly amends
other standards dealing with financial instruments
such as IFRS 7 (Financial Instrument Disclosures).
Consequently for notes disclosure, the
consequential amendments to IFRS 7 disclosures
have also only been applied in the current year as
showninnote6.

(ii) IFRS15:Revenue from contracts with customers

2.7

The standard contains a single model thatapplies to
contracts with customers and two approaches to
recognising revenue at a point in time or over time.
The model features a contract-based five-step
analysis of transactions to determine whether how
much and when revenue is recognised. The
adoption of this standard does not have a
significantimpacton the Group.

Changes in accounting policies resulting from the
adoption of IFRS 15 have been applied from the
effective date of the standard.

Segmentreporting

For management purposes, the Group is organized
into business units based on their products and
services.

Segment performance is evaluated based on profit
or loss. The Company's financing and income taxes
are managed on a group basis and are not allocated
toindividual operatingsegments.

Inter-segment transactions which occurredin 2018
as shown in Note 5.1 segment statement of profitor
loss and other comprehensive income and 5.2
Segment statementof financial position and results
will include those transfers between business
segments.

3. Significantaccountingpolicies

The Group has consistently applied the following
accounting policies to all periods presented in these
consolidated and separate financial statements.

3.1 BasisofConsolidation

(a) Businesscombinationand goodwill
Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration
transferred, measured at acquisition date fair value
and the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree. For each business combination, the
Company has an option to measure any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable
netassets.

When the Company acquires abusiness, it assesses
the financial assets and liabilities assumed for
appropriate classification and designation in
accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions at the
acquisition date. This includes the separation of
embedded derivatives in host contracts by the
acquiree. No reclassification of insurance contracts
isrequired as part of the accounting for the business
combination. However, this does not preclude the
Company from reclassifying insurance contracts to
accord with its own policy only if classification
needs to be made on the basis of the contractual
terms and other factors at the inception or
modification date.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interestin the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value as at the acquisition date
through profit or loss. Any contingent
consideration to be transferred by the acquirer will
be recognized at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the
contingentconsideration, whichis deemed tobe an
asset or a liability, will be recognized as
measurement period adjustments in accordance
with the applicable IFRS. If the contingent
consideration is classified as equity, it will not be
remeasured and its subsequent settlement will be
accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the fair value of the consideration
transferred over the Company’s share in the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
and net of the fair value of any previously held
equity interest in the acquiree. After initial
recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
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(b)

accumulated impairment losses. For the purposes
of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is allocated to an
appropriate cash-generating unit that is expected
to benefit from the combination, irrespective of
whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree
are assigned to those units.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating
unit and part of the operation within that unit is
disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the
gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill
disposed ofin this circumstance is measured based
on the relative values of the operation disposed of
and the portion of the cash-generating unit
retained.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are investees controlled by the Group.
The Group controls an investee when it is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
investee.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are
included in the consolidated financial statement
from the date on which control commences until
the date on which control ceases. The financial
statements of subsidiaries are consolidated from
the date the Group acquires control, up to the date
thatsuch effective control ceases.

Changes inthe Group’sinterestin a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions (transactions with owners).
Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interest is adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to the
Group.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
companies within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated in the same manner as unrealised gains,
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group. In the separate financial statements,
investmentsinsubsidiaries are measured atcost.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured to fair value
attheacquisition date through profitorloss.

Disposal of Subsidiaries

Onloss of control, the Group derecognises the assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary, any related non-controlling
interests and the other components of equity related to
the subsidiary. Any gain or loss arising from the loss of
control is recognised in profit or loss. If the Group retains
any interest in such subsidiary, then such interest is
measured at fair value at the date that control is lost.
Subsequently, that retained interest is accounted for as
an equity-accounted investee or as a financial asset
elected to be measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income depending on the level of
influenceretained.

(c) Non-ControllingInterest
Non-conrolling Interest (NCI) are measured at their
proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable
netassets attheacquisition date.

3.2 Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
into the respective functional currencies of Group
companies at the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated into the functional currency at the spot
exchange rate when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured based on
historical costin a foreign currency are translated at
the spotexchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency differences are generally
recognised in profitorloss.

However, foreign currency differences arising from
the translation of the following items are recognised
inOCIL:

-financial asset at fair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI) (except on
impairment, in which case foreign currency
differences that have been recognised in OCI are
reclassified to profitorloss);

-afinancial liability designated as a hedge of the net
investment in a foreign operation to the extent
thatthe hedgeis effective and

- qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the
hedges are effective.
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3.3 Cashandcashequivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash atbank and in
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity
of three months or less from the date of acquisition that
are subjectto an insignificantrisk of changes in their fair
value and are used by the Group in the management of
its shortterm commitments.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.”

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost
inthe statementoffinancial position.

3.4 Financial Instruments

A financial instrumentis any contract that gives rise to a
financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity. The Group applied
the classification and measurement requirements for
financial instruments under IFRS 9 'Financial
Instruments' for the year ended 31 December 2018. The
2017 comparative period was not restated, and the
requirements under IAS 39 'Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement' were applied. The key
changes are in the classification and impairment
requirements.

3.4.1 Recognitionandinitialmeasurement

All financial instruments are initially recognized on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Group becomes a party
tothe contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured
initially at fair value plus, for a financial asset or liability
measured atfair value through profitor loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or
issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing
component is initially measured at the transaction
price.

3.4.2 Classification of financial instruments

@ Policy applicable from 1 January 2018
The Group classified its financial assets under IFRS 9,
into the following measurementcategories:

+ Those to be measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) (either with or
withoutrecycling)

+ Those tobe measured at fair value through profitor
loss(FVTPL) and

. Those tobe measured atamortized cost.

The classification depends on the Group’s business
model for managing financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial assets cash flow (i.e. solely
payments of principal and interest- (SPPI test)).

The Group classifies its financial liabilities as liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss and liabilities at

amortized cost. Management determine the

classification of the financial instruments at initial

recognition.

(i) Businessmodelassessment
The Group makes an assessment of the objective of
a business model in which an asset is held at a
portfolio level because this best reflects the way the
business is managed and information is provided to
management. The information considered
includes:

+ the stated policies and objectives for the
portfolio and the operation of those policies in
practice. In particular, whether management’s
strategy focuses on earning contractual interest
revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate
profile, matching the duration of the financial
assets to the duration of the liabilities that are
funding those assets or realising cash flows
through the sale of the assets;

+ how the performance of the portfolio is
evaluated and reported to the Group's
management;

+ the risks that affect the performance of the
business model (and the financial assets held
within thatbusiness model) and how those risks
are managed

« how managers of the business are compensated
e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or the contractual
cash flows collected; and

+ the frequency, volume and timing of sales in
prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity.
However, information about sales activity is not
considered in isolation, but as part of an overall
assessment of how the Group’s stated objective
for managingthe financial assets is achieved and
how cash flows are realised.

The business model assessment is based on
reasonably expected scenarios without taking
'worst case' or 'stress case’ scenarios into account. If
cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a
way that is different from the Group's original
expectations, the Group does not change the
classification of the remaining financial assets held
in that business model, but incorporates such
information when assessing newly originated or
newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Financial assets thatare held for trading or managed
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and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis are measured at FVTPL because they are
neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor
held both to collect contractual cash flows and to
sell financial assets.

Assessment whether contractual cash
flows are solely payments of principal
andinterest

As a second step of its classification process the
Company assesses the contractual terms of
financial asset to identify whether they meet the
SPPI test.

‘Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as
the fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition and may change over the life of the
financial asset (for example, if there are repayments
of principal or amortization of the
premium/discount). ‘Interest’ is defined as
consideration for the time value of money and for
the creditrisk associated with the principal amount
outstanding during a particular period of time and
for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity
risk and administrative costs), as well as profit
margin.

The most significant elements of interest within a
lending arrangement are typically the
consideration for the time value of money and
creditrisk. To make the SPPIassessment, the Group
applies judgement and considers relevant factors
such as the currency in which the financial asset is
denominated, and the period for which the interest
rateisset.

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a
more than de minimis exposure to risks or volatility
in the contractual cash flows thatare unrelated to a
basic lending arrangement do not give rise to
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. In such cases, the financial asset is
required tobe measured at FVTPL

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are
solely payments of principal and interest, the
Group considers the contractual terms of the
instrument. This includes assessing whether the
financial asset contains a contractual term that
could change the timing or amount of contractual
cash flows such that it would not meet this
condition. In making the assessment, the Group
considers:

- contingent events that would change the
amountand timingof cash flows;

+ leveragefeatures;

+ prepaymentand extension terms;

+ terms that limit the Group’s claim to cash flows
from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse asset
features);and

+ features that modify consideration of the time
value of money - e.g. periodical reset of interest
rates.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principaland interest.

A financial liability is classified at fair value through
profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-trading or
designated as such on initial recognition. Directly
attributable transaction costs on these instruments
arerecognised in profitorlossasincurred.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value and changes therein,
including any interest expense, are recognised in
profitorloss.

Other non-derivative financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value less any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these liabilities are measured at
amortised costusingthe effective interest method.

(iii) Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to
their initial recognition, except in the period after
the Group changes its business model for managing
financial assets that are debtinstruments. A change
in the objective of the Group’s business occurs only
when the Group either begins or ceases to perform
an activity that is significant to its operations (e.g.,
viaacquisition or disposal of abusinessline).

The following are not considered to be changes in the
business model:

« A change in intention related to particular
financial assets (even in circumstances of
significantchanges in market conditions)

+ A temporary disappearance of a particular
marketfor financial assets

+ Atransferoffinancial assets between parts of the
entity with differentbusiness models

When reclassification occurs, the Group reclassifies
all affected financial assets in accordance with the
new business model.

Reclassification is applied prospectively from the
‘reclassification date’. Reclassification date is ‘the
first day of the first reporting period following the
changeinbusiness model.
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Gains, losses or interest previously recognized are
notrestated whenreclassification occurs.

(b)

3.4.3
(@)

@)

*

*

Policy applicable priorto1January 2018

The Group classified its financial assets under IAS
39 as available for sale assets and loans and
receivables. The Group classifies its financial
liabilities into fair value through profit or loss and
amortized cost.

Subsequent measurements

Policy applicable from1January2018

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends onitsinitial classification:

Debt instruments

Amortized Cost

A financial assetis measured at amortized costifit

meets both of the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:
The asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cashflows;and
The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amountoutstanding.

The gain or loss on a debt securities that is
subsequently measured at amortized cost and is
not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in
profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or
impaired. Interest income from these financial
assets is determined using the effective interest
method and reported in profit or loss as
‘Investmentincome’.

The amortized cost of a financial instrument is the
amount at which it was measured at initial
recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or
minus the cumulative amortization using the
effective interest method of any difference
between the initial amount recognized and the
maturity amount, minus any loss allowance. The
effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
instrument (or group of instruments) and of
allocating the interest income or expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period,
totheinstrument's netcarryingamount.

Fair value through other comprehensiveincome
(FVOCI)

Investment in debt instrument is measured at
FVOCI only if it meets both of the following
conditionsandisnotdesignated asat FVTPL:
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(i)

+ the asset is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets;
and

+ the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows thatare solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principalamountoutstanding.

The debt instrument is subsequently measured at
fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in
fair value are included in other comprehensive
income (OCI) and accumulated in a separate
component of equity. Impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss. Upon disposal
or derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss and recognized as realized
gain or loss. Interest income from these financial
assets is determined using the effective interest
method and recognized in profit or loss as
investmentincome.

Fair value through profitorloss (FVTPL)
Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for
amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. The gain or loss arising from
changes in fair value of a debt securities that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit
or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is
included directly in the profitor loss and reported as
‘Net fair value gain/loss’ in the period in which it
arises. Interest income from these financial assets is
recognized in profitorlossasinvestmentincome.

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments atfair value. For equity investmentthat
is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in
OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-
investment basis. Where the Group’s management
has elected to present fair value gains and losses on
equity investments in other comprehensive income,
there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to profitorloss.

Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognised in profitorloss when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established unless the dividend
clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of
the investment. Changes in the fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised in ‘Net fair value gain/loss in the
profitorloss.
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(b) Policyapplicablepriorto1January2018

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss
Afinancial assetis classified as atfair value through
profitor loss ifitis classified as held-for-trading or
is designated as such on initial recognition.
Directly attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. Financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value and changes therein,
including any interest income or dividend income,
arerecognised in profitor loss.

Loans and receivables

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus
any directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interestmethod.

Available-for-sale financial assets

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus
any directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are
measured at fair value and changes therein, other
than impairment losses and foreign currency
differences on debt instruments are recognised in
OCI and accumulated in the fair value reserve.
When these assets are derecognised, the gain or
loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit
orloss.

3.4.4 Impairment of financial assets

(i)  Policyapplicable from1January2018

(@) Overview of the Expected Credit Losses (ECL)
principles

The Group recognizes loss allowances for ECL on the
following financial instruments that are not
measured at FVTPL:

« Financial assets that are debt instrument
measured atamortized costand FVOCI

In this section, the instruments mentioned above
are all referred to as ‘financial instruments’ or
‘assets’. Equity instruments are not subject to
impairmentunder IFRS9.

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses
expected to arise over the life of the asset (the
lifetime expected credit loss or LT ECL), unless
there has been no significant increase in credit
risk since origination, in which case, the
allowance is based on the 12 months’ expected
credit loss (12m ECL) as outlinedThe 12month
ECL is the portion of LT ECLs that represent the
ECLs that result from default events on a
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financial instrument that are possible within
the 12 months after the reporting date (or a
shorter period if the expected life of the
instrument is less than 12 months). Both LT
ECLs and 12m ECLs are calculated on either an
individual basis or a collective basis, depending
on the nature of the underlying portfolio of
financialinstruments.

Loss allowances for account receivable are
always measured atan amountequal to lifetime
ECL. The Group has established a policy to
perform an assessment, at the end of each
reporting period, of whether a financial
instrument’s credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, by
considering the change in the risk of default
occurringover the remaininglife of the financial
instrument.

Based on the above process, the Group groups
its financial instruments into Stage 1, Stage 2,
Stage 3and POCI, as described below:

Stage 1: When financial assets are first
recognised, the Company recognises an
allowance based on 12m ECLs. Stage 1 asset
also include facilities where the credit risk has
improved and the asset has been reclassified
from Stage 2.

Stage 2: When a financial asset has shown a
significant increase in credit risk since
origination, the Company records an allowance
for the LT ECLs. Stage 2 asset also include
facilities, where the credit risk has improved
andtheassethasbeenreclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Financial assets considered credit-
impaired. The Company records an allowance
forthe LTECLs.

POCI: Purchased or originated credit impaired
(POCI) assets are financial assets that are credit
impaired on initial recognition. POCI assets are
recorded atfair value atoriginal recognition and
interest income is subsequently recognised
based on a credit-adjusted EIR. ECLs are only
recognised orreleased to the extentthatthereis
a subsequent change in the expected credit
losses.

If, in a subsequent period, credit quality
improves and reverses any previously assessed
significant increase in credit risk since
origination, depending on the stage of the
lifetime — stage 2 or stage 3 of the ECL bucket,
the Group would continue to monitor such
financial assets for a probationary period of 90
days to confirm if the risk of default has
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decreased sufficiently before upgrading such
exposure from Lifetime ECL (Stage 2) to 12-
months ECL (Stage 1). In addition to the 90 days
probationary period above, the Group also
observes a further probationary period of 90
days to upgrade from Stage 3 to 2. This means a
probationary period of 180 days will be observed
before upgrading financial assets from Lifetime
ECL(Stage 3) to 12-months ECL(Stage 1).

For financial assets for which the Group has no
reasonable expectations of recoveringeither the
entire outstanding amount, or a proportion
thereof, the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset is reduced. This is considered a
(partial) derecognition of the financial asset.

The Group considers a financial asset to be in default
when the followingoccurs;

- The counterparty is unlikely to pay its credit
obligations e.gmarketinformation

- Failure by the counterparty to meet obligation
90days past due. In assessing whether a
borrower is in default, the Group considers
indicatorsthatare:

qualitative: e.g indicators of financial asset or
breach of covenant.

quantitative e.g overdue status and non payment
of another obligation of the same issuer to the
Group.

The Group has defined its maximum period in
estimating expected credit losses to be the
maximum period to which the Group is exposed
tothe creditrisk.

The Group has assumed that credit risk of a
financial asset has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the financial asset
have low creditrisk at reporting date. The Group
considers a financial asset to have low risk when
its credit rating is equivalent to the globally
understood definition of investmentgrade.

As a back stop, the Group considers that a
significantincrease in credit risk occurs no later
than when an asset is more than 30 days past
due. Days past due are determined by counting
the number of days since the earliestelapsed due
date in respect of which full payment has not
been received. Due dates are determined
without considering grace period that might be
available to the borrower.

(b) Thecalculation of ECLs

The Group calculates ECLs based on a three
probability-weighted scenarios to measure the
expected cash shortfalls, discounted at an

approximation to the effective interest rate. A cash
shortfall is the difference between the cash flows
that are due to an entity in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the entity expects
to receive. The mechanics of the ECL calculations
are outlined below and the key elements are as
follows:

- PD: The Probability of Default is an estimate of the
likelihood of default over a given time horizon. A
default may only happen at a certain time over the
assessed period, if the facility has not been
previously derecognised and is still in the portfolio.

- EAD: The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the
exposure at a future default date, taking into
account expected changes in the exposure after the
reporting date, including repayments of principal
and interest, whether scheduled by contract or
otherwise, expected draw downs on committed
facilities, and accrued interest from missed
payments.

+ LGD: The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss
arising in the case where a default occurs at a given
time. It is based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due and those that the lender
would expect to receive, including from the realisation
of any collateral. Itis usually expressed as a percentage
ofthe EAD.

When estimating the ECLs, the Group considers three
scenarios (a base case, an upside and downside). Each
of these is associated with different PDs, EADs and
LGDs. When relevant, the assessment of multiple
scenarios also incorporates how defaulted assets are
expected to be recovered, including the probability that
the assets will cure and the value of collateral or the
amount that might be received for selling the asset.

Impairment losses and releases are accounted for and
disclosed separately from modification losses or gains
that are accounted for as an adjustment of the
financial asset’s gross carrying value.

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarised
below:

- Stage 1: The 12m ECL is calculated as the portion of
LT ECLs that represent the ECLs that result from
default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within the 12 months after the reporting
date. The Group calculates the 12m ECL allowance
based on the expectation of a default occurring in
the 12 months following the reporting date. These
expected 12-month defaultprobabilities are applied
to a forecast EAD and multiplied by the expected
LGD and discounted by an approximation to the
original EIR. This calculation is made for each of the
three scenarios, as explained above.- Stage 2: When
an asset has shown a significant increase in credit
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risk since origination, the Group records an
allowance for the LT ECLs. The mechanics are
similar to those explained above, including the use of
multiple scenarios, but PDs and LGDs are estimated
over the lifetime of the instrument. The expected
cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation
totheoriginal EIR."

+ Stage 3: For assets considered credit-impaired, the
Group recognises the lifetime expected credit losses
for these assets. The method is similar to that for
Stage 2 assets, with the PD setat100%.

POCI: POCl assets are financial assets that are credit
impaired on initial recognition. The Group only
recognises the cumulative changes in lifetime ECLs
since initial recognition, based on a probability-
weighting of the three scenarios, discounted by the
credit-adjusted EIR”

(c) Debtinstruments measured atfair value through
0ocCl
The ECLs for debt instruments measured at FVOCI
donotreducethecarryingamountofthese financial
assets in the statement of financial position, which
remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to
the allowance that would arise if the assets were
measured at amortised cost is recognised in OCI as
an accumulated impairment amount, with a
corresponding charge to profit or loss. The
accumulatedlossrecognised in OClis reclassified to
theprofitandlossuponderecognition ofthe assets.

(d) Purchased or originated creditimpaired financial
assets (POCI)
At each reporting date, the Company assesses
whether financial assets carried at amortised
costand debt financial assets carried at FVOCI are
credit-impaired. A financial assetis ‘credit-impaired’
when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financialassethave occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes the following observable data:

+  Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or
issuer;

+ A breach of contract such as a default or past due
event;

+  The restructuring of a loan or advance by the
Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;

+  Itis becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

+  Thedisappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties.”

An asset that has been renegotiated due to a

General Information & Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

deterioration in the borrower’s condition is
usually considered to be credit-impaired
unless there is evidence that the risk of not
receiving contractual cash flows has reduced
significantly and there are no other
indicators ofimpairment.

For POCI financial assets, the Company only
recognises the cumulative changes in LT ECL
since initial recognition in the loss
allowance.

(e) Collateral valuation

To mitigate its creditrisks on financial assets,
the Group seeks to use collateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various
forms: staff gratuity or guarantors for staff
loans, in-house pension fee for agency loan,
policy document/cash value for policy loans,
etc. The Company’s accounting policy for
collateral assigned to it through its lending
arrangements under IFRS 9 is the same is it
was under IAS 39. Collateral, unless
repossessed, is not recorded on the
Company’s statementof financial position.

However, the fair value of collateral affects
the calculation of ECLs. It is generally
assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-
assessed on periodic basis as deemed
necessary.

(f) Presentation of allowance for ECL in the
statementoffinancial position

Loan allowances for ECL are presented in  the
statement of financial position as follows:

- Financial assets measured at amortised cost:
as a deduction from the gross carrying
amountoftheassets;

+ Debtinstruments measured at FVOCI: no loss
allowance is recognised in the statement of
financial position because the carrying
amount of these assets is their fair value.
However, the loss allowance is disclosed and
recognised in the fair value reserve in equity
(through OCI).

(g) Forwardlookinginformation
Inits ECL models, the Group relies on a broad
range of forward looking information as
economicinputs, suchas:
+ GDPgrowth
- Unemploymentrates
- Inflationrates
+ Crude oil price The inputs and models used for
calculating ECLs may not always capture all
characteristics of the marketat the date of the
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financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative
adjustments or overlays are occasionally made as
temporary adjustments when such differences are
significantly material. Detailed information about
these inputs and sensitivity analysis are provided in
Note 43 (d) in the financial statements.

Policy applicable prior to 1 January 2018
Financial assets not classified as at fair value
through profit or loss, are assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is
objective evidence ofimpairment.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired
includes:

@

defaultordelinquency by a debtor;

restructuring of an amount due to the Group on
terms thatthe Group would consider otherwise;
indications that a debtor or issuer will enter
bankruptcy;

adverse changes in the payment status of
borrowers orissuers;

the disappearance of an active market for a
security because of financial difficulties; or
observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the expected cash

flows from a company of financial assets.

For an investment in equity security, objective
evidence of impairment includes a significant or
prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost.

Financial assets measured atamortised cost
The Group considers evidence of impairment for
these assets at both an individual asset and a
collective level. Allindividually significantassetare
individually assessed for impairment. Those found
nottobeimpaired are then collectively assessed for
any impairment that has been incurred but not yet
individually identified. Assets that are not
individually significant are collectively assessed
for impairment. Collective assessment is carried
out by grouping together assets with similar risk
characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Group uses
historical information on the timing of recoveries
and the amount of loss incurred, and makes an
adjustment if current economic and credit
conditions are such that the actual losses are likely
to be greater or lesser than suggested by historical
trends.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference
between an asset's carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset's original effective interest
rate. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the

(b)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where an available-for-sale assets measured at fair
value is impaired, the impairmentloss is recognized
in profit or loss. If any loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income previously, this will
be reclassified to profitorloss as part ofimpairment
loss. The amount reclassified is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in profit or loss. If the fair value of an
impaired available-for-sale debt security
subsequently increases and the increase can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, then the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
Impairmentlosses recognised in profit or loss for an
investment in an equity instrument classified as
available-for-sale are not reversed through profitor
loss.

3.4.5 Fair value measurement - policy applicable for

currentand comparative periods

Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date in the principal or, in its
absence, the most advantageous market to which
the Group has access atthatdate. The fair value ofa
liability reflects its non-performancerisk.

If a market for a financial instrument is not active,
then the Group establishes fair value using a
valuation technique. A marketis regarded as active
if transactions for the assets or liability take place
with sufficient frequency and volume to provide
pricing information on an ongoing basis. The
chosen valuation technique makes maximum use
of market inputs, relies as little as possible on
estimates specific to the Group, incorporates all
factors that market participants would consider in
setting a price and is consistent with accepted
economic methodologies for pricing financial
instruments.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial
instrument at initial recognition is the transaction
price—i.e.the fair value of the consideration given or
received. However, in some cases the initial
estimate of fair value of a financial instrument on
initial recognition may be different from its
transaction price. If this estimated fair value is
evidenced by comparison with other observable
current market transactions in the same
instrument (without modification or repackaging)
or based on a valuation technique whose variables
include only data from observable markets, then
thedifferenceisrecognised in profitorlossoninitial
recognition of the instrument. In other cases, the
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fair value at initial recognition is considered to be
the transaction price and the difference is not
recognised in profit or loss immediately but is
recognised over the life of the instrument on an
appropriate basis or when the instrument is
redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value
becomes observable.

Fair value of fixed income liabilities is notless than
the amount payable on demand, discounted from
the first date on which the amount could be
required tobe paid.

3.4.6 Derecognition of financial assets - policy

modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective
carryingamountsis recognized in profitorloss."

3.4.8 Write off - policy applicable for current and

comparative periods

The Group writes off a financial asset (and any related
allowances for impairment losses) when the Group
determines that the assets are uncollectible. Financial
assets are written off either partially or in their entirety.
This determination is reached after considering
information such as the occurrence of significant
changes in the borrower/issuer’s financial position such

General Information & Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

that the borrower/issuer can no longer pay the obligation,
or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to
pay back the entire exposure. If the amount to be written
off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, the
difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance
that is then applied against the gross carrying amount.
Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment
loss on financial assets.

However, financial assets that are written off could
still be subject to enforcement activities in order to
comply with the Group's procedures for recovery of
amountdue.

applicable for currentand comparative periods 3.5 Tradereceivables
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the Trade receivables arising from insurance contracts
contractual rights to the cash flows from the represent premium receivable with determinable
financial asset expire, or when it transfers the payments that are not quoted in an active market
financial asset in a transaction in which and the Group has no intention to sell. Premium
substantially all the risks and rewards of receivables are those for which credit notes issued
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or by brokers are within 30days, in conformity with
in which the Group neither transfers nor retains the “NO PREMIUM NO COVER” policy. Refer to
substantially all the risks and rewards of note 3.4 forbasis of measurement.
ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial asset. Any interest in such derecognised 3.6 Reinsuranceassets
asset financial asset that is created or retained by The Group cedes insurance risk in the normal
the Group is recognised as a separate asset or course of business on the bases of our treaty and
liability. facultative agreements. Reinsurance assets
represent balances due from reinsurance
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers
between the carrying amount of the asset (or the are estimated in a manner consistent with settled
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset claims associated with the reinsurer’s policies and
transferred), and consideration received (including are in accordance with the related reinsurance
any new asset obtained less any new liability contract
assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.
3.7 Tradepayables

3.4.7 Derecognition of financial liabilities - policy Trade payables are recognised when due and
applicable for currentand comparative periods measured on initial recognition at the fair value of
The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, the consideration received less directly
and only when its contractual obligations are attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
discharged or cancelled, or expired. initial recognition, they are measured atamortized
When an existing financial liability is replaced by costusing the effective interest rate method. Trade
another from the same lender on substantially payables are recognised as financial liabilities.
different terms or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or 3.8 Otherpayablesandaccruals

Other payables and accruals are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised costusing the effective interest method.
The fair value of a non-interest bearing liability is
its discounted repayment amount. Discounting is
omitted for payables that are less than one year as
the effect is not material. A financial liability is
derecognized when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
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original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the profit or
loss. Gains and losses are recognised in the profit
or loss when the liabilities are derecognized.
Other payables are recognised as other financial
liabilities.

Deferred expenses

Deferred acquisition costs (DAC)
Thosedirectand indirectcosts incurred during the
financial period arising from the writing or
renewing of insurance contracts and are deferred
to the extent that these costs are recoverable out
of future premiums. All other acquisition costs are
recognized as an expense whenincurred.

Acquisition cost for life insurance are expensed as
incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition,
Acquisition cost for general insurance are
amortized over the period in which the related
revenues are earned. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption
of future economic benefits embodied in the asset
are accounted for by changing the amortization
period and are treated as a change in an
accounting estimate. DAC are derecognized when
therelated contracts are either settled or disposed

of.

Deferred expenses-Reinsurance commissions
Commissions receivable on outwards reinsurance
contracts are deferred and amortized on a straight
line basis over the term of the expected premiums
payable.

Other receivables and prepayment

Other receivables are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate less
accumulated impairment losses. Prepayments
are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and are amortized on a straight
linebasistotheprofitorlossaccount.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred
tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that this relates to a business combination, or
items recognized directly in equity or other
comprehensive income.

Currenttax

Currenttax comprises the expected tax payable or
receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax payable or receivable is the
best estimate of the tax amount expected to be

(b)

(c)

paid orreceived thatreflects uncertainty related to
the income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax
rate enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Current tax also includes any tax
arising from dividends received by the Group.

NITDALevy

The National Information Technology Development
Agency Act (2007) empowers and mandates the
Federal Inland Revenue Service (FIRS) to collect and
remit 1% of profit before tax of Companies with
turnovers of a minimum of N100million under the
third schedule of the Act.

Deferredincome taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes.

Deferred tax is notrecognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and that affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit;

- temporary differences related to investments in

subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements
to the extent that the Group is able to control
timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that they will not
reverse in the foreseeable future; and

- taxable temporary difference arising on the initial
recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax
losses, unused tax credits and deductible
temporary differences to the extent that its
probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used. Future
taxable profits are determined based on business
plans for individual subsidiaries in the Group.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised; such reductions are reversed when the
probability of future taxable profitimproves.

Unrecognised deferred tax asset are reassessed at
each reporting date and recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be
used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are
expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted atthe reporting date.
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3.12

3.13
@

(b)

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax
consequences that would follow the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities. For this
purpose, the carrying amount of investment
property measured at fair value presumed to be
recovered through sale, and the Group has not
been rebutted this presumption.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsetif there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to taxes
levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they
intend to settle currenttax liabilities and assets on
anetbasis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously.

Investmentproperty

Investment property is initially measured at cost
and subsequently at fair value with any change
thereinrecognised in profitorloss. Any gain orloss
on disposal of investment property (calculated as
the difference between the net proceeds from
disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is
recognised in profitorloss.

Intangible assets and goodwill

Goodwill

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairmentlosses

Intangible asset

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured
on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost
less any accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment losses. Internally
generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized
development costs, are not capitalized and
expenditure is reflected in the profit or loss in the
year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Theuseful lives of intangible assets are assessed to
be finite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized
over the useful economic lives, using a straightline
method, and assessed for impairment whenever
thereisanindication thattheintangible assetmay
be impaired. The amortization period and the
amortization method for an intangible asset with
a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. Changes in the expected useful
life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset
are accounted for by changing the amortization
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated

(9]

as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortization expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognized in the profit or loss in the
expense category consistent with the function of
theintangible asset.

Computer software, not integral to the related
hardware acquired by the Group, is stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairmentlosses.

Costs associated with maintaining computer software
programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Subsequent expenditure on computer software is
capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it
relates. The estimated useful life is 5 years.

Intangible assets are derecognized on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from their use or disposal. Gains or losses arising
from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognized in profit or loss when the
assetisderecognized.

Presentvalue ofacquired in-forcebusiness
(PVIF)

When aportfolio of insurance contractsis acquired,
whether directly from another insurance company
or as part of a business combination, the difference
between the fair value of insurance rights acquired
and insurance obligation assumed are measured
using the Group’s existing accounting policies and
itis recognized as the value of the acquired in-force
business.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. The intangible asset is
amortized over the useful life of the acquired in-force
policy during which future premiums are expected,
which typically varies between five and fifty years.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the
amortization period and they are treated as a change in
an accounting estimate. An impairment review is
performed whenever there is an indication of
impairment. When the recoverable amount is less than
the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in
the profit and loss. PVIE is also considered in the liability
adequacy test for each reporting period.

PVIFis derecognized when the related contracts are
settled or disposed of.
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3.14 Property and equipment

(@)

(b)

(9]

Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost
of self-constructed assets includes the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to a working
condition for their intended use, the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located, and capitalised
borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral
to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalised as partofthatequipment.

Buildings are measured at fair value less accumulated
depreciation while land is not depreciated.
Valuations are performed frequently to ensure that
the fair value of the revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Accumulated
depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated
againstthe gross carryingamountand the netvalueis
restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Capital
work-in-progress is stated at cost and not
depreciated. Depreciation on capital work-in-
progress commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use and have been reclassified to the
related assetcategory

If significant parts of an item of property and equipment
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property and
equipment.

Any gain or loss ondisposal of anitem of property and
equipmentis recognised in profitorloss”

Subsequentexpenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is
probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the
Group.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of
items of property and equipment less their
estimated residual value using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives, and is
generally recognised in profit or loss. Leased assets
are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and
their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that
the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the
lease term.

The estimated useful lives of significant items of
property and equipment for current and comparative

periods are as follows:

Land Indefinite
Buildings 50 years
Furniture and Equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 4 years

Leased Motor vehicles 4 years

Capital work in progress Not depreciated

(d)

(e)

3.15

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual
values are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate. Assets that are subject to
depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changesin circumstances indicate thatthe
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An asset's
carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amountif the asset's carrying amount s
greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount s the higher of the asset's value
less costs to sell or the value in use. Gains and losses
on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount. Gains and losses are included
inthe profitorlossaccountfortheyear.

De-recognition

Anitem of property and equipment s derecognised
on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the
assetisderecognised.

Reclassification to investment property

When the use of a property changes from owner-
occupied to investment property, the property is
remeasured to fair value and reclassified
accordingly. Any gain arising on this
remeasurement is recognised in profit or loss to the
extent that it reverses a previous impairment loss
on the specific property, with any remaining gain
recognised in OCI and presented in the revaluation
reserve. Any lossisrecognised in profitorloss.

Statutory deposit

Statutory deposit represent 10% of required
minimum paid up capital of AIICO Insurance PLC.
The amount is held by CBN (Central Bank of
Nigeria) pursuant to Section 10(3) of the Insurance
Act2003. Statutory depositis measured at cost.

3.16 Insurance contractliabilities

(@

Lifeinsurance contractliabilities

Life insurance liabilities are recognised when
contracts are entered into and premiums are
charged. These liabilities are measured by using the
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(b)

gross premium valuation method. The liability is
determined as the sum of the discounted value of
the expected future benefits, claims handling and
policy administration expenses, policyholder
options and guarantees, which are directly related
to the contract, less the discounted value of the
expected premiums that would be required to meet
the future cash outflows based on the valuation
assumptions used. The liability is calculated
adopting current financial and decrement
assumptions. A separate reserve for longevity may
be established and included in the measurement of
the liability. Furthermore, the liability for life
insurance contracts comprises the provision for
claims outstanding.

At each reporting date, an assessment is made of
whether the recognized life insurance liabilities are
adequate by carrying out a liability adequacy test.
The liability value is adjusted to the extent thatitis
insufficient to meet expected future benefits and
expenses. In performing the adequacy test, current
best estimates of future contractual cash flows,
including related cash flows such as claims
handling and policy administration expenses,
policyholder options and guarantees, as well as
investment income from assets backing such
liabilities, are used. Discounted cash flows model is
used inthe valuation.

Theinterestrate applied isbased on management’s
prudent expectation of current market interest
rates. Any inadequacy is recorded in the profit or
loss by establishing an additional insurance
liability for the remaining loss. In subsequent
periods, the liability for ablock of business that has
failed the adequacy test is based on the
assumptions thatare established at the time of the
loss recognition. The assumptions do notinclude a
margin for adverse deviation.

Guaranteed annuity
Guaranteed annuity is recognised as an insurance
contract.

Annuity premium are recognised as income when
received from policy holders, payments to policy
holders are recognised as an expense when due.

The amountofinsurancerisk under contracts with
guaranteed annuity is also dependent on the
number of contract holders that will exercise their
option (‘option take-up rate’). This will depend
significantly on the investment conditions that
apply when the options can be exercised. The lower
the current market interest rates in relation to the
rates implicit in the guaranteed annuity rates, the
more likely it is that contract holders will exercise
their options. Continuing improvements in

(0

(d)

longevity reflected in current annuity rates will
increase the likelihood of contract holders
exercising their options as well as increasing the
level of insurance risk borne by the Company under
the annuities issued. The Group does not have
sufficient historical data on which to base its
estimate of the number of contract holders who
exercise their option.

Non-lifeinsurance contractliabilities

Non-life insurance contract liabilities include the
outstanding claims provision, the provision for
unearned premium and the provision for premium
deficiency. The outstanding claims provision is
based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims
incurred but not settled at the reporting date,
whether reported or not, together with related
claims expenses. Delays can be experienced in the
notification and settlement of certain types of
claims, therefore, the ultimate cost of these cannot
be known with certainty at the reporting date. The
liability is calculated at the reporting based on
empirical data and current assumptions that may
include a margin for adverse deviation. The liability
is not discounted for the time value of money. No
provision for equalization or catastrophe reserves
isrecognized. The liabilities are derecognized when
the obligation to pay a claim expires, is discharged
oriscancelled.

The provision for unearned premiums represents that

portion of premiums received or receivable that
relates to risks that have not yet expired at the
reporting date. The provision is recognized when
contracts are entered into and premiums are charged,
and is brought to account as premium income over
the term of the contract in accordance with the
pattern of insurance service provided under the
contract.

At each reporting date, the Group reviews its unexpired
risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected
claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. This calculation uses current estimates of
future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to
the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If
these estimates show that the carrying amount of the
unearned premiums (less related deferred acquisition
costs) is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the
profit or loss by setting up a provision for premium
deficiency.

Investment contractliabilities

Investmentcontractliabilities are recognized when
contracts are entered into and premiums are
received. These liabilities are initially recognized at
fair value, this being the transaction price excluding
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any transaction costs directly attributable to the
issue of the contract. Subsequent to initial
recognition investment, contract liabilities are
measured atamortized cost.

Deposits and withdrawals are recorded directly as an
adjustment to the liability in the statement of
financial position and are not recognised as gross
premium in the consolidated profit or loss account.

The liability is derecognized when the contract
expires,isdischargedoriscancelled.

When contracts contain both a financial risk
component and a significant insurance risk
component and the cash flows from the two
components are distinct and can be measured
reliably, the underlying amounts are unbundled.
Any premiums relating to the insurance risk
component are accounted for on the same basis as
insurance contracts and the remaining element is
accounted for as a deposit through the statement of
financial position as described above.

Portfolio under Management

Fiduciary activities

The Group acts in other fiduciary capacities that
results in holding or placing of assets on behalf of
individuals and other institutions. These assets
arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statementas they are notassets of the Group.

However, fee income earned and fee expenses
incurred by the Group relating to the Group's
responsibilities from fiduciary activities are
recognised in profitorloss.

Fixed income liability

These are funds managed by the Group on behalf of
its clients. The interest rate on these liabilities are
agreed with the client at the inception of the
investment. The Group invests these funds in
finanacial instruments in order to generate at the
minimum, the agreed rate of returns. The interest
spread on these investments is the return to the
Group. These liabilities are initially measured at fair
value less any directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these
laibilities are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interestmethod.

Leases

Determining whether an arrangement contains
alease

At inception of an arrangement, the Group
determines whether the arrangement is or
containsalease. Atinception oronreassessment
of an arrangement that contains a lease, the
Group separates payments and other

(b)

(c)

consideration required by the arrangement into
those for the lease and those for other elements
on the basis of their relative fair values. If the
Group concludes for a finance lease that it is
impracticable to separate the payments reliably,
then an asset and a liability are recognised at an
amount equal to the fair value of the underlying
asset; subsequently, the liability is reduced as
payments are made and an imputed finance cost
on the liability is recognised using the Group’s
incrementalborrowingrate.

Leased assets

Leases of property, plantand equipment that
transfer to the Group substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. The leased assets are measured initially at
an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and
the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the assets are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy applicable to that asset. Assets held under
other leases are classified as operating leases and
are not recognised in the Group’s statement of
financial position.

Lease payments

Payments made under operatingleasesare
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received
are recognised as an integral part of the total lease
expense, over the term of the lease.

Minimum lease payments made under finance
leases are apportioned between the finance
expense and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance expense is allocated to each
period during the lease term so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance ofthe liability.

3.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
presentobligation (legal or constructive) as a result
ofapastevent, and itis probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Where the Group expects some or all of
a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement s
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is certain. The expense relating to
any provisionis presented in the profitorloss net of
any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using
a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Where discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised
asafinancecost.
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3.20 Share capital

(@)

(b)

(c)

Ordinaryshares

The Group’s issued ordinary shares are
classified as equity instruments. Incremental
external costs that are directly attributable to
the issue of these shares are recognized in

equity.

Dividends on ordinary share capital
Dividends on ordinary shares when approved
by the Group’s shareholders are paid
fromretained earnings.

Share Premium

The Group classifies share premium as equity
when there is no obligation to transfer cash or
otherassets.

3.22 Revaluation Reserve

Subsequent to initial recognition, an item of
property and equipment and intangibles is
carried using the cost model. However, if such
an item is revalued, the whole class of asset to
which that asset belongs has to be revalued.
The revaluation gains is recognised in equity,
unless it reverses a decrease in the fair value of
the same asset which was previously
recognised as an expense, in which it is
recognised in profit or loss. A subsequent
decrease in the fair value is charged against this
reserve to the extent that there is a credit
balance relating to the same asset, with the
balancebeingrecognised in profitorloss.

3.23 Fairvalue Reserve

This reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of the group’s financial
instument at FVOCI (formerly available-for-
sale investments). Net fair value movements
are recycled to profit or loss if the underlying
financial instrument is either derecognized or
impaired.

3.24 Exchange gains Reserve

Exchange gain reserves comprises the
cumulative net change when available-for-sale
investment in foreign currency are translated
into the functional currency. When such
investment is disposed of, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised
in other comprehensive income shall be
reclassified to the profitorloss account.

3.25 Technical reserves

These are computed in compliance with the
provisions of Section 20, 21, and 22 of the
Insurance Act 2003 as follows:

@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

General Insurance Contracts
Reserves for unearned premium In compliance
with Section 20 (1) (a) of Insurance Act 2003,
thereserve forunearned premium is calculated
onatimeapportionmentbasisinrespectofthe
risksacceptedduringtheyear.

Reserves for Outstanding Claims

The reserve for outstanding claims is maintained
at the total amount of outstanding claims
incurred and reported plus claims incurred but
not reported (“IBNR”) as at the reporting date.
The IBNRisbased on theliability adequacy test.

Reserves for Unexpired Risk

A provision for additional unexpired risk reserve
(AURR) is recognized for an underwriting year
where it is envisaged that the estimated cost of
claims and expenses would exceed the unearned
premiumreserve (UPR).

Life Business

General Reserve Fund

This is made up of netliabilities on policies in force
as computed by the actuaries at the time of the
actuarial valuation.

Liability Adequacy Test

At each end of the reporting period, liability
adequacy tests are performed by an Actuary to
ensure the adequacy of the contractliabilities net
of related deferred acquisition cost (DAC) assets.
In performing these tests, current best estimates
of future contractual cash flows and claims
handling and administration expenses, as well as
investment income from the assets backing such
liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is
immediately recognised in profit or loss initially
by writing off DAC and by subsequently
establishing a provision for losses arising from
liability adequacy tests “the unexpired risk
provision”.

The provisions of the Insurance Act 2003 requires
an actuarial valuation for life reserves only.
However, IFRS 4 requires a liability adequacy test
for both life and non-life insurance reserves.
Hence, the Group carries out actuarial valuation
onbothlife and non-life insurance businesses."

3.26 Statutory Reserve

In accordance with the provisions of Section 69
of the Pension Reform Act 2004, the statutory
reserve is credited with an amount equivalent to
12.5% of net profit after tax or such other
percentage of the net profit as the National
Pension Commission may from time to time
stipulate.
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3.27 Contingency Reserves

(@)

(b)

Non-life business

In compliance with Section 21 (2) of Insurance Act
2003, the contingency reserve is credited with the
greater of 3% of total premiums, or 20% of the net
profits. This shall accumulate until it reaches the
amount of greater of minimum paid-up capital or
50 percentofnetpremium.

Lifebusiness

In compliance with Section 22 (1) (b) of Insurance
Act 2003, the contingency reserve is credited with
the higher of 1% of gross premiums or 10% of net
profit and accumulated until it reaches the amount
of the minimum paid up capital - NAICOM ACT 22
(D(b).

3.28 Retained Earnings

This account accumulates profits or losses from
operations.

3.29Revenuerecognition

(a)

(b)

Gross premiumincome

Gross recurring premiums on life are recognised as
revenue when payable by the policyholder. For
single premium business, revenue is recognised on
the date on which the policy is effective. Gross
general insurance written premiums comprise the
total premiums receivable for the whole period of
cover provided by contracts entered into during
the accounting period. They are recognised on the
date on which the policy commences. Premiums
include any adjustments arising in the accounting
period for premiums receivable in respect of
business written in prior accounting periods.
Rebates that form partof the premium rate, such as
no-claim rebates, are deducted from the gross
premium; others are recognised as an expense.
Premiums collected by intermediaries, but not yet
received, are assessed based on estimates from
underwriting or past experience and are included
in premiums written.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of
premiums written in a year that relate to periods of
risk after the reporting date. Unearned premiums
are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The
proportion attributable to subsequent periods is
deferred asa provision for unearned premiums.

Reinsurance premium

Gross reinsurance premiums on life and investment
contracts are recognised as an expense on the
earlier of the date when premiums are payable or
when the policy becomes effective.

Gross general reinsurance premiums written
comprise the total premiums payable for the whole
cover provided by contracts entered into the period
and are recognised on the date the policy becomes
effective.

Premiums includes any adjustments arising in the
accounting period in respect of reinsurance

(0

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g

contracts that commenced in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those
proportions of premiums written in a year that
relate to periods of risk after the reporting date.
Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over
the term of the underlying direct insurance
policies for risks-attaching contracts and over the
term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurringcontracts.

Fees and commissionincome

Insurance and investment contract policyholders
are charged for policy administration services,
investment management services, surrenders and
other contract fees. The administration fee is
calculated as a flat charge payable monthly from
contributions received while the fund
management fee is an asset based fee charged as a
percentage of the opening net assets value of the
pension fund investment. These fees are
recognized as revenue over the period in which the
related services are performed. If the fees are for
services provided in future periods, then they are
deferred and recognized over those future periods.

Change inlife fund

Actuarial valuation of the ordinary life and annuity
fund is conducted at reporting date to determine
the net liabiities on the existing policies and the
adequacy of the assets representing the insurance
fund. The changes in the fund is charged to the
income statement.

Investmentincome

Interestincome is recognized in the profitorloss as
it accrues and is calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. Fees and commissions that
are an integral part of the effective yield of the
financial asset or liability are recognized as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate of the
instrument. Investment income also includes
dividends when the right to receive payment is
established. For listed securities, this is the date the
securityislisted as ex-dividend.

Realized gainsandlosses

Realized gains and losses recorded in the profit or
loss on investments include gains and losses on
financial assets and investment property. Gains
andlosses on the sale ofinvestments are calculated
as the difference between net sales proceeds and
the original or amortized cost and are recorded on
occurrence of the sale transaction.

Investmentproperty rentalincome

Rental income from investment property is
recognised as revenue on a straight line basis over
the term of the lease. Lease incentives granted are
recognised as an integral part of the total rental
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income, over the term of the lease. Rental Income
from other property is recognised as other income.
The fair value gain or loss on investment property is
recognised in the profitorlossaccount

Benefits, claims and expenses recognition

Grossbenefitsand claims

Gross benefits and claims for life insurance
contracts include the cost of all claims arising
during the year, including internal and external
claims handling costs that are directly related to
the processing and settlement of claims. Changes
in the gross valuation of insurance are also
included.

Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the
basis of notifications received. Maturities and
annuity payments are recorded when due. General
insurance claims include all claims occurring
during the year, whether reported or not, related
internal and external claims handling costs that
are directly related to the processing and
settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of
salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments
to claims outstanding from previous years.

Reinsurance claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related
gross insurance claim is recognized according to the
terms of the relevant contract.

Reinsurance expenses

Reinsurance cost represents outward premium paid
to reinsurance companies less the unexpired
portion as atthe end of the accounting year.

Underwriting expenses

Underwriting expenses comprise acquisition costs
and other underwriting expenses. Acquisition
costs comprise all direct and indirect costs arising
from the writing of insurance contracts. Examples
of these costs include, but are not limited to,
commission expense, supervisory levy,
superintending fees and other technical expenses.
Other underwriting expenses are those incurred in
servicing existing policies/ contract. These
expenses are recognised in the accounting year in
which they areincurred.

Otheroperatingincome

Other operating income comprises of income from
realised profits on sale of securities, fair value gain
or loss on investment property, realised foreign
exchange gains and other sundryincome.

Employeebenefits
Shortterm employee benefit

Short term employee benefits are expensed as the
related service is provided. A liability is recognised

General Information & Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

fortheamountexpected tobe paidifthe Group hasa
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined
contribution plans are expensed as the related
service is provided. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in future payments is
available.

The Company operates a contributory pension
scheme in line with the provisions of the Pension
Reform Act 2014. The Pension Reform Act 2014
requires a minimum contributions of 8% from the
staff and 10% by the Company based on the basic
salaries and other designated allowances. The
Pension Reform Act 2014 also allows the Company
to bear the full contribution on behalf of the
employees as far as the minimum contributions of
18% is met. The Company contributes 18% of the
employees' emolument as pension contributions
whichis charged to the profitorlossaccount.

Other operatingexpenses

Expenses are decreases in economic benefits during
the accounting period in the form of outflows,
depletion of assets or incurrence of liabilities that
result in decrease in equity, other than those
relating to distributions to equity participants.
Other operating expenses are accounted for on
accrual basis and recognized in the profit or loss
upon utilization of the service or at the date of their
origin.

Finance cost

Interest paid is recognized in the profit or loss as it
accrues and is calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. Accrued interest is included
within the carrying value of the interest bearing

financial liability.

Earnings per share

The Group presents basic earnings per share (EPS)
data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period, excluding treasury shares held by
the Group. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting
the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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3.37 Standardsissuedbutnotyeteffective

A number of new standards, amendment to standards
and interpretations are effective for annual periods
beginning after 1 January 2019 and earlier application
is permitted; however, the Group and Company have
not applied the following new or amended standards
in preparing these consolidated and separate financial
statements. The Group and Company do not plan to
early adopt these standards. These will be adopted in
the period that they become mandatory unless
otherwise indicated:

Financial Statements 85
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New or
amended
standards

Summary of the requirements

Possible impact on
consolidated
financial
statements

IFRS 16
Leases

"[FRS 16 replaces IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease, SIC-15 Operating Leases-
Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions
Involvingthe Legal formofaLease.

The standard set out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both
parties to a contract, i.e the customer (lessee’) and the supplier
(lessor'). IFRS 16 eliminates the classification of leases as
operating leases or finance lease as required by IAS 17 and
introduces a single lessee accounting model. Applying the model,
a lessee is required to recognize:a) assets and liabilities for all
leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying
asset is low value and b) depreciation of lease assets separately
fromintereston lease liabilities in the profitor loss.

For the lessor, IFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirments of IAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues
to classify its leases as operating lease or finace leases, and to
account for these two types of leases differentlyThe standard is
effective for annual periods beginning or after 1 January 2019.
Early adoptionis permitted.’

The Group is
assessing the
potential impact on
its consolidated and
separate financial
statements
resulting from the
amendment

IFRIC 23
Uncertainty
over Income
Tax Treatments

IFRIC 23 clarifies the accounting for income tax treatments that
have yet to be accepted by tax authorities. Specifically, IFRIC 23
provides clarity on how to incorporate this uncertainty into the
measurementoftaxasreportedinthe financial statements.
IFRIC 23 does not introduce any new disclosures but reinforces
the need to comply with existing disclosure requirements about:
+Judgments made;

- Assumptions and other estimates used; and

- The potentialimpactofuncertainties thatare notreflected.

IFRIC 23 applies for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2019.Earlier adoption is permitted.”

The Group is
assessing the
potential impact
on its consolidated
financial
statements
resulting from
application of
[FRIC 23
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Amendments to
IFRS 9
Prepayment
Features with
Negative
Compensation

The amendments clarify that financial assets containing
prepayment features with negative compensation can now be
measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) if they meet the other relevant
requirements of [IFRS9.

The Group is
assessing the
potential impact
on its consolidated
financial
statements
resulting from the
amendment

Amendments to

The amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS 9 to long-term

The Group is assessing
the potential impact on

outputs on goods and services provided to customers and other
income from ordinary activities, rather than on providing
dividends or other economic benefits directly to investors or
lowering costs; and

+ Add a test that makes it easier to conclude that a company has
acquired a group of assets, rather than abusiness, if the value of the
assets acquired is substantially all concentrated in asingle asset or
group of similar assets.

The amendments are effective for business combinations for which
the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual
reporting period beginning on or after 1 January 2020 and to asset
acquisitions that occur on or after the beginning of that period.
Earlier applicationis permitted."

IAS 28 Long term interests in an associate and joint venture that form part of the net . .
in associates and investment in the associate or joint venture but to which the 1ts coqsohdated
joint ventures. equity method is notapplied. ﬁnanc.ml statements
resulting from the
amendment
"Defining a business is important because the financial reporting
requirements for the acquisition of abusiness are different from the
requirements for the purchase of a group of assets that does not
constitute a business. The proposed amendments are intended to
provide entities with clearer application guidance to help
distinguish between a business and a group of assets when
applyingIFRS 3.
In October 2018 the IASB issued this amendment to make it easier
for companies to decide whether activities and assets they acquire
areabusiness or merely agroup of assets. The amendments:
+ Confirm that a business must include inputs and a process, and
clarified that: (i) the process mustbe substantive and (ii) the inputs
and process must together significantly contribute to creating | The Group is
outputs. assessing the
Amendments + Narrow the definitions of a business by focusing the definition of | potential impacton
to IFRS outputs on goods and services provided to customers and other | its consolidated
3Definition ofa income from ordinary activities, rather than on providing | financial
business dividends or other economic benefits directly to investors or | statements
loweringcosts; and resulting from the
+ Narrow the definitions of a business by focusing the definition of | amendment
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The IASB refined its definition of material to make it easier to

The Group is
Amendments understand. It is now aligned across IFRS Standards and the : ph
to IAS 1 and IAS C IE 1 assessing the
8Definition of onceptual Framework. potential impact
Material The changes in Definition of Material (Amendments to IAS 1 and on its
ateria IAS 8) all relate to a revised definition of ‘material’ which is quoted | .- 1.0 4
below from the final amendments“Information is material if | g .
omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected statements
to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose -
. ) ’ resulting from the
financial statements make on the basis of those financial
. . s . : amendment
statements, which provide financial information about a specific
reportingentity.
The amendments are effective from 1 January 2020 but may be
applied earlier.
IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts and aims to
increase comparability and transparency about profitability. The
new standard introduces a new comprehensive model (“general
model”) for the recognition and measurementofliabilities arising
from insurance contracts. In addition, it includes a simplified
approach and mo@iﬁc.ations to thf.: general measurement quel The Group is in the
that can be applied in certain circumstances and to specific process of
IERS 17 contracts, suchas: determining the
I . R@nsurange .con'-cracts held; impact of IFRS 17 and
nsurance - Directparticipating contracts;and will provide more
Contracts

-Investmentcontracts with discretionary participation features.
Under the new standard, investment components are excluded
from insurance revenue and service expenses. Entities can also
choose to present the effect of changes in discount rates and
other financialrisks in profitorloss or OCI.

The new standard includes various new disclosures and requires
additional granularity in disclosures to assist users to assess the
effects of insurance contracts on the entity’s financial
statements.

detailed disclosure on
the impact in future
financial statements.
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Critical accountingestimates and judgements
The Group makes estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and based on
historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events thatare believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The ultimate liability arising from claims made
under insurance contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from
claims madeunderinsurance contractsis one of the
Group’s most critical accounting estimate. There
are several sources of uncertainty that need to be
considered in the estimate of the liability that the
Group will ultimately pay for such claims.

The ultimate cost of outstanding claims is estimated
by using a standard actuarial claims projection
techniques called the Basic Chain Ladder (BCL).

The main assumption underlying these technique
is that the Group’s past claims development
experience can be used to project future claims
development and hence ultimate claims costs. As
such, this method extrapolates the development of
paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim
and claim numbers based on the observed
development of earlier years and expected loss
ratios. Historical claims development is mainly
analysed by accident years and the assumptions
used are those implicit in the historical claims
development data on which the projections are
based. Additional qualitative judgment is used to
assess the extent to which past trends may not
apply in future, (for example to reflect one-off
occurrences, changes in external or market factors
such as public attitudes to claiming, economic
conditions, levels of claims, inflation, judicial
decisions and legislation, as well as internal factors
such as portfolio mix, policy features and claims
handling procedures) in order to arrive at the
estimated ultimate cost of claims that present the
likely outcome from the range of possible
outcomes, taking account of all the uncertainties
involved.

Impairmentoffinancial instrument

The Company has applied some judgment in
carrying out an assessment of whether credit risk
on the financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and incorporating
forward-looking information in the measurement
of ECL.

Measurementoffair values

Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the

Significant Accounting Policies

General Information & Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

measurement date in the principal or, in its
absence, the most advantageous market to
which the Group has access at that date. The fair
value of a liability reflects its non-performance
risk.

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and
disclosures require the measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non-financial
assets and liabilities

When one is available, the Group measures the
fair value of an instrument using the quoted
price in an active market for that instrument. A
market is regarded as active if transactions for
the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing
information onan ongoingbasis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market,
then the Group uses valuation techniques that
maximise the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimise the use of unobservable inputs.
The chosen valuation technique incorporates all
of the factors that market participants would
takeintoaccountin pricingatransaction.

Ifanassetoraliability measured atfair value has
a bid price and an ask price, then the Group
measures assets and long positions at a bid price
and liabilities and short positions atan ask price.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial

instrumentoninitial recognition is normally the
transaction price — i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received. If the Group
determines that the fair value on initial
recognition differs from the transaction price
and the fair value is evidenced neither by a
quoted price in an active market for an identical
asset or liability nor based on a valuation
technique for which any unobservable inputs
are judged to be insignificant in relation to the
measurement, then the financial instrument is
initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer
the difference between the fair value on initial
recognition and the transaction price.
Subsequently, that difference is recognised in
profitor loss on an appropriate basis over the life
of the instrument but no later than when the
valuation is wholly supported by observable
marketdata

Fair value of unquoted equity financial
instruments

Investments in unquoted equity financial
instrument should be measured at fair value,
however, where the fair value cannot be reliably
estimated, it is carried at cost less impairment
loss.
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The Group'sinvestmentin unquoted equity financial
instrumentare measured atfair value.

Liabilities arising from life insurance contracts
The liabilities for life insurance contracts are
estimated using appropriate and acceptable base
tables of standard mortality according to the type of
contract being written. Management make various
assumptions such as expenses inflation, valuation
interest rate, mortality and further mortality
improved in estimating the required reserves for life
contracts

Depreciation and carrying value of property and
equipment

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based
on management’s judgement. Any material
adjustment to the estimated useful lives of items of
property and equipment will have an impact on the
carrying value of these items.

Determination of impairment of property and
equipmentand intangible assets

Management is required to make judgements
concerning the cause, timing and amount of
impairment. In the identification of impairment
indicators, management considers the impact of
changes in current competitive conditions, cost of
capital, availability of funding, technological
obsolescence, discontinuance of services and other
circumstances that could indicate that impairment
exists. This requires management to make
significant judgements and estimates concerning
the existence of impairment indicators, separate
cash generating units, remaining useful lives of
assets, projected cash flows and net realisable
values. Management’s judgement is also required
when assessing whether a previously recognised
impairmentloss shouldbereversed.

Impairmentofgoodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and when
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired. Impairment is determined for goodwill by
assessing the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is
less than their carrying amount, an impairment is
recognized.

Investmentproperty

The Group's investment property is valued on the
basis of open market value. The fair values are
determined by applying the direct market evidence
comparative method of valuation to derive the open
market value such as price per square meter, rate of
developmentinthe areaand quality of the building.

(k)

@)

(j) Currenttax
The current income tax charge is calculated on
taxable income on the basis of the tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The
Company applies Section 16 of the Company
Income Tax Act. It states thatan Insurance business
shallbe taxedas;

* an insurance company, whether proprietary or

mutual, other than alife insurance company; or
- a Nigerian company whose profitaccrued in part
outside Nigeria,

The profit on which tax may be imposed, shall be
ascertained by taking the gross premium interest
and other income receivable in Nigeria less
reinsurance and deducting from the balance so
arrived at, a reserve fund for unexpired risks at the
percentage consistently adopted by the company in
relation to its operation as a whole for such risks at
the end of the period for which the profits are being
ascertained, subjectto the limitation below:

An insurance company, other than a life insurance
company, shall be allowed as deductions from its
premium the followingreserves for tax purposes.

for unexpired risks, 45 percent of the total premium
in case of general insurance business other than
marine insurance business and 25 percent of the
total premiumin the case of marine cargo insurance;

(b) for other reserves, claims and outgoings of the

company an amount equal to 25 percent of the total
premium. The Directors have adopted current tax
practices in computing the tax liabilities. Actual
results may differ from these estimates based on the
interpretation by the tax authorities. The Directors
acknowledge that changes in the application of the
current tax practices can have a significant impact
on the tax expense and tax liabilities recorded in the
financial statements.

Deferred tax assetand liabilities

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can
be utilised. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies.

Determining control over investee entities

Management applies its judgement to determine
whether the Group has control over subsidiaries or
significant influence over an investee company as
set out in Note 3.1(b)The Group has determined
that it exercises control and significant influence
over certain investee companies due to its
representation on the Board of such companies and
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its significant participation in the Companies'
operatingand financial policies”

(m) Allowances for creditlosses

Judgment is required by management in the
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash
flows when determining animpairmentloss for debt
instruments measured at amortised cost and fair
value through other comprehensive income. In
estimating these cash flows, the Company makes
judgments about the borrower’s financial situation
and value of other collateral (where applicable).
These estimates are based on assumptions about a
number of factors and actual results may differ,
resulting in future changes to the impairment
allowance.

A collective assessment of impairment takes into
account data from the debt portfolio (such as credit
quality, levels of arrears, credit utilisation, loan to
collateral ratios etc.),and concentrations of risk and
economic data (including levels of unemployment,
real estate prices indices, country risk and the
performance of differentindividual groups).

These critical assumptions have been applied
consistently to all periods presented, except as
follows:

The Company applied the impairment requirements
under IFRS 9 from 1 January 2018 resulting in changes
to the assumptions used for the calculation for
allowance for impairment using the expected credit
loss model. The comparative period has not been
restated for IFRS 9. The key change under the IFRS 9
expected credit loss model is the use of forecast of
future economic conditions including macroeconomic
factors. These have been discussed in note 3 above —
Changes in accounting policies
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Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Financial Position
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

Group Company
In thousands of naira Notes 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7 5,324,739 5,199,385 4,519,953 3,949,642
Financial assets 8 89,240,430 73,635,612 76,757,634 67,970,438
Trade receivable 9 417,102 301,172 131,841 59,106
Reinsurance assets 10 4,686,029 3,644,489 4,686,029 3,644,489
Deferred acquisition cost 11 465,991 334,935 465,991 334,935
Other receivables and prepayments 12 580,618 454,902 408,428 391,384
Deferred tax asset 13(d) 149,379 157,008 - -
Investment in subsidiaries 14 - - 2,452,359 2,308,690
Investment property 15 555,000 582,000 555,000 582,000
Goodwill and other intangible assets 16 1,014,085 1,060,451 965,906 1,032,242
Property and equipment 17 7,025,197 6,513,175 6,697,107 6,220,962
Statutory deposit 18 530,000 530,000 530,000 530,000
Total assets 109,988,570 92,413,127 98,170,248 87,023,887
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 19 65,540,532 59,959,751 65,341,550 59,766,360
Investment contract liabilities 20 12,319,617 10,909,624 12,319,617 10,909,624
Trade payables 21 1,013,475 1,721,918 839,400 1,711,219
Other payables and accruals 22(a) 2,213,547 1,325,766 2,002,558 1,187,974
Fixed income liabilities 22(b) 10,181,251 3,981,591 = -
Current tax payable 13(a) 590,976 826,643 507,241 426,920
Deferred tax liability 13(d) 533,836 547,017 487,836 517,268
Borrowings 23 2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289
Total liabilities 94,717,967 81,454,599 83,822,935 76,701,654
Equity
Issued share capital 24(a)(ii) 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
Share premium 24(b) 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 24(c) 1,802,662 1,802,662 1,802,662 1,802,662
Available-for-sale reserve 24(d) = (13,072,413) = (13,092,408)
Fair value reserve 24(e) (1,143,847) - (952,902) -
Exchange gains reserve 24(f) 147,443 145,640 147,443 145,640
Statutory reserve 24(g) 143,882 116,458 - -
Contingency reserve 24(h) 5,807,411 5,182,190 5,807,411 5,182,190
Retained earnings 24(1) 1,479,002 10,083,426 1,253,208 9,994,656
Shareholders' funds 14,526,044 10,547,455 14,347,313 10,322,233
Non-controlling interest 14(e) 744,559 411,073 = -
Total equity of the group 15,270,603 10,958,528 14,347,313 10,322,233
Total liabilities and equity 109,988,570 92,413,127 98,170,247 87,023,887

These financial statements were approved by the Board on 12 March 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

A\
Mr. Kundan Sainani Mr. Edwin Igbiti Mr. Oladeji Oluwatola
Director Group MD/CEO Ag. Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2013/IODN/00000003622 FRC/2013/CIIN/00000005551 FRC/2013/ICAN/0000004910
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Consolidated And Separate Statement Of Profit

Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

Group Company

In thousands of naira Notes 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Gross premium written 25(a) 37,665,507 32,097,692 37,002,279 30,407,396
Gross premium income 25(b) 37,046,926 31,741,609 36,441,690 30,143,348
Reinsurance expenses 25(c) (5,181,225) (3,790,831) (5,181,225)  (3,790,831)
Net premium income 31,865,701 27,950,778 31,260,465 26,352,517
Commission income
Insurance contract 26 1,161,366 746,084 1,161,366 746,084
Pension and other contracts 26 1,762,554 1,610,122 = -
Net underwriting income 34,789,621 30,306,984 32,421,831 27,098,601
Claims expenses:
Claims expenses (Gross) 27(a) 29,065,365 23,273,691 28,552,048 21,784,491
Claims expenses recovered from reinsurers 27(b) (5196211)  (2,499,505) (5196211)  (2,499,505)
Claims expenses (Net) 23,869,154 20,774,186 23,355,837 19,284,986
Underwriting expenses 28 4,415,428 3,105,239 4,331,084 3,007,484
Change in life fund 19(d) 3,414,748 4,239,948 3,414,748 4,239,948
Change in annuity fund 19(e) (1,456,737) 4,950,559 (1,456,737) 4,950,559
Change in other investment contracts 20(b) 1,333,148 1,259,373 1,333,148 1,259,373
Total underwriting expenses 31,575,741 34,329,305 30,978,080 32,742,350
Underwriting profit/(loss) 3,213,880  (4,022,320) 1,443,751 (5,643,749)
Investment income 29(a) 9,051,954 8,632,454 8,306,149 8,884,693
Profit from deposit administration 29(b) 193,394 212,773 193,394 212,773
Net realised gains 30 2,366,319 5,338,155 2,363,429 5,302,978
Net fair value gains 31 (2,524,642) 140,725 (2,524,642) 140,725
Other operating income 32 763,492 871,431 489,192 645,084
Personnel expenses 33 (3,571,708) (2,944,733) (2,241,468)  (2,044,148)
Other operating expenses 34 (5,624,826) (4,936,546) (4,712,776)  (4,324,275)
Finance cost 35 (355,539) (249,257) (355,539) (249,257)
Impairment (loss)/write back on financial assets 36 (16,455) (2,193) 5,025 -
Profit before taxation 3,495,871 3,040,489 2,966,516 2,924,825
Income taxes 13(b)(ii) (319,687) (1,712,168) (337,510)  (1,408,527)
Minimum tax 13(b)(D) (24,594) (45,044) (24,594) (45,044)
Profit after taxation 3,151,589 1,283,276 2,604,411 1,471,254
Attributable to shareholders 3,044,154 1,222,406 2,604,411 1,471,254
Attributable to non-controlling interest holders 14(e) (i) 107.436 60,871 = -

3,151,589 1,283,277 2,604,411 1,471,254
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Items within OCI that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Net (loss)/ gain on financial assets 24(e) (808,923) 993,044 (595,042) 927,023
Revaluation gain on property and equipment 24(c) - 829,936 - 829,936
Exchange gains on financial assets 24(f) 1,803 (448,287) 1,803 (448,287)
Income tax relating to other comprehensive income 24(f) = (252,031) - (252,031)
Items within OCI that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Realized gains on equity securities 24(i) 407,788 - 406,810 -
Total other comprehensive (loss)/ profit (399,333) 1,122,661 (186,429) 1,056,641
Total comprehensive profit for the year 2,752,257 2,405,938 2,417,982 2,527,894
Attributable to shareholders 2,666,112 2,345,067 2,417,982 2,527,894
Attributable to non-controlling interest 86,145 60.871 - -

2,752,257 2,405,938 2,417,982 2,527,894
Basic earning per share (IKobo) 37 44 18 38 21
Diluted earning per share (Kobo) 37 35 13 30 16
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Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

Group Company

In thousands of naira Notes 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Operating activities:

Total premium received 37,453,833 31,534,236 36,833,800 29,807,059
Commission received 2,850,110 2,281,842 1,087,556 671,720
Commission paid (3,940,843) (2,721,071) (3,856,499) (2,623,316)
Reinsurance premium paid (5,719,524) (3,762,423) (5,719,524) (3,762,426)
Gross benefits and claim paid 19(a)(ii) (25,969,700) (22,767,536)  (25,496,015) (21,278,336)
Claims recoveries 4,441,445 1,762,038 4,441,445 1,762,038
Receipt from deposit administration 20(a) 60,111 181,057 60,111 181,057
Withdrawal from deposit administration 20(a) (78,551) (1,628,676) (78,551) (1,628,676)
Other underwriting expenses paid (605,641) (433,871) (605,641) (433,871)
Payments to employees 33 (3,571,708) (2,944,733) (2,241,468) (2,044,148)
Other operating cash payments (4,611,100) (3,395,142) (4,033,877) (2,876,650)
Other income received 765,839 635,588 489,192 374,065
Fixed income received 6,199,660 - = -
Income tax paid 13(a) (593,129) (730,931) (311,215) (621,049)
Net cash flows from operating activities 6,680,802 (1,989,621) 569,313 (2,472,531)
Investing activities:

Investment income received 7,500,982 6,193,893 6,953,741 6,446,132
Purchase of property and equipment 17 (1,062,943) (398,526) (883,940) (308,196)
Purchase of intangibles 16 (51,073) (58,375) (13,753) (28,828)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 15,996 40,699 10,112 11,749
Purchase of financial asset at amortized cost 8(a)(ii) (17,256,718) - (16,484,536) -
Purchase of financial asset at FVTOCI 8(b)(ii) (14,499,471) - (3,843,725) -
Purchase of financial asset at FVTPL 8(c)(I) (53,449,347) - (53,449,347) -
Proceed on disposal of financial assets 72,858,714 - 68,263,002 -
Refund on investment in subsidiaries = - 12,811 -
Net purchase of treasury bills & bonds = (7,926,258) - (5,878,609)
Net disposal of Equities - 1,776,754 - 1,752,786
Payment for loans - (49,412) - (39,355)
Proceeds from sale of investment property - 468,200 - 468,200
Net cash flows from investing activities (5,943,859) 46,975 564,365 2,423,879
Financing activities:

Convertible loan interest payment 23(b)(ii) (216,857) (201,992) (216,857) (201,992)
Dividend paid to equity holders 24(1) (346,510) (138,604) (346,510) (138,604)
Dividend paid to non controlling interest 14(e) (i) (48,222) (11,784) = -
Net cash flows from financing activities (611,589) (352,380) (563,367) (340,596)
Netincrease/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 125,354 (2,295,026) 570,311 (389,247)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 5,199,385 7,491,178 3,949,642 4,335,655
Effect of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents - 3,234 - 3,234
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 5,324,739 5,199,385 4,519,953 3,949,642
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Segment Information
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

5. Segment Information

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units based on their products and
services and has five reportable operating segments as follows:

The life insurance segment offers savings, protection products and other long-term contracts
(both with and without insurance risk). It comprises a wide range of whole life, term assurance,
guaranteed pensions, pure endowment pensions and mortgage endowment products.
Revenue from this segment is derived primarily from insurance premium, fees and commission
income and investment income.

The non-life insurance segment comprises general insurance to individuals and businesses. Non-
life insurance products offered include motor, household, commercial and business interruption
insurance. These products offer protection of policyholder’s assets and indemnification of other
parties that have suffered damage as a result of policyholder’s accident.

The Health segment is a Health Maintenance Organization for prepaid health plans to cater for the
health needs of individuals and corporate organizations. The segment became a full subsidiary of
e AIICO Insurance Plc on July 1,2012.

Pension Manager Segment was licensed as a Pension Fund Administrator by the National Pension
Commission on April 13, 2006 provides pension administration services to private and public
° sector contributors.

The Wealth management segment is registered and licensed by the Securities & Exchange
Commission in 2012, to carry out portfolio/fund management services. The segment commenced
full operations in 2014 through the provision of bespoke wealth solutions for clients, by adopting a
research based approach for every investment decision. The segment offers portfolio management
services, structured investments and mutual funds to suit the investment needs of corporate and
individual clients.

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Corporate Governance Financial Statements

Business Review

92. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Financial Position

93. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

94. Group Statement Of Changes In Equity

Statement Of Changes In Equity

95. Company

06S‘IST‘E  (L6S‘ELT) SLE‘9SE S6E61T  (T66FT) 01%‘709C (I6¥°LE9)  TOG6IHT'E pousad 3y 30 (s50]) /31301
(¥6S77) - (¥6SV7) - (¥6577) Xe} WNWIUIN
(L89°61€) 90901 (z1Z°'08)  (1LS'D) (TTS°LEE) (PTS‘L9%)  €10°0€I asuadxa Xe) awodu]
1L8‘S6v‘E  (L6S‘EIT) 69L‘ESE L09°66T (TTH0T) 915‘996C (L96°69T) €8V 9€T‘E X®) 210J3q (SS0])/3J01d
(SS¥91) ((4847) 6£69 (S00'%2) ST0°‘S 019 SIV'y SJULUIISIAUT UO SsOf Judwreduy -
Swal Em.mUICOC ﬁ.mfvuwa uvﬂwo
(6£S'SS€) - - - - (8€S°SS¢E) (L8O'SLT)  (IS¥'08T) $1S02 9dUBUL]
(9T8'%79'S) T8S'SLT (Z0S‘I8€) (Te6TVS)  (€61°€97) (LLLTILY) (L8%91€'T) (16T96£°T) asuadxas unerado 1230
(80LTLS'E) - (#58'98¢) (866TTL)  (68€12T) (89%177°2) (6PT'EPI'T) (61£'860°T) asuadxo sygouag skojdwig
67e9L - 888°LST (1144 70Z91 61°68% ¥8¢°€9T 808'STT anuaaai Sunerado 1220
(T¥9'vesT) - - - - (T¥9'%TST) (000°9T) (T¥#9°80S7) S9SSO] aNJeA Ire]
61£99€C - 8L 95T 1474 8T¥'c9¢T S0¥'e9C €20°001°C $9550] pue sureg pasieal 10N
6£€61 = = = = 6£°€61 - P6£°€61 uonensiuiwpe 31sodop woiy joid
¥S6'IS0°6 (L6SETT) S09'%¥S G8€‘T10T TIF'CIT 6¥1°90¢'8 8TH'S90'T  TTLO¥T'L QUWOdUL JULUWSIAU]
I88CIT‘e  (T8S‘SLYT) y9TieTe 8ETFSET  600°89€ TSLEPPT 8T6°L88‘T (9LI'FFT) aygoad/(ssof) Sunumiapun
IPLSLSIE - - T9Y°1C 00T‘9LS 6L0‘8L6‘0E OLI‘8ESY 606°6E£¥°9T sasuadxa Sunumispun [eyo],
8hI'cee'T SPICEET 8PI'CEET 10BI1IU0D JUUISIAUT IdU30 Ul a3uey)
(LELOSTT) - - - - (LELISTT) = (LELISTT) puny Aymuue ur 98uey)
8YLYIV'E - - = = LY LYIV'E - LY LYIVE puny oj11 ur 28uey)
8TY'SIV'y - - 9v1IT 78879 ¥80'TEEY 801°L8Y'T 9L6'€¥8'C sasuadxs SunumIapun
PS1°698‘€cC - - - 8IECIS LEB'SSEET 790‘ISO‘E  SLLV0E0T (33N) sasuadxa swre[y
(TIZ961°S) - = = = (TIZT961°S) (PIS'SI6E) (L69°08T‘T) ISINSUISI WIOIJ PIISA0III Sasuadxa suire))
S9€'690'6T - - - 81I¢CIS 8%0CSS‘8C 9159969  TL¥'S8SIC (ss01D) sasuadxa swre[)
:sosuadxo swire))
TTY‘68LVE (T8SSLY) v9TieTe 668‘SLET 60TF¥6 1€8ITH e 860°9TF‘9 €EL'S66°ST Swodul SUNLIMIIPUN IIN
PSSTILT  (T8S'SLY) vor'eee 668°SLET  TLG68EE - = = $30BI3UOD ISY30 PUE UOISUI]
99€TIT'T - - - - 99¢‘T9T'T 9LL686 06S‘TLT 30'I1UOS 2dUBINSU]
QUWIOdUJ UOISSIWWIO) pu®e S39
TOL‘S98‘IE - - - LET'S09 S9t09T°1€ TTE9EY'S  €HI‘PT8ST swodu] wniwaid 39N
(STTI8I'S) - = = = (STTT8I'S) (T¥S0SSY) (€89°0€9) SI2INSUISI 03 PAPID SWNIWII]
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ « ‘ SI9wolsnd
9C69%0°LE - - - LET'SO9 069°TI¥7'9¢ 7989866 978V SH'9C [eUI2IXo WoIy swodur winnwaid ssoIo
LOS‘S99°LE - = = 87T‘€99 6LTTOO‘LE 9GL‘S8E0I €TS919°9C UM wnfwaid ssorn

va1vu o spupsnoys uf

Annual Report And Accounts 2018

Overview

Segment Statement Of Profit Or Loss
And Other Comprehensive Income

For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

98

suondsesuery SIJTAIIS suondsesueny ssauisng

ssauisng

JuswaSeuew
suoisudd Judwadeuew Auedwo)  ssauisng-iAnul Y]

810¢

JuowSas-13ur
I2quIadd( I€ 19s8y JeIauan

Jo uoneurwig yreay Jo uoneurwig

Swodul 2AISUdY21dwod 19110 pue sso] 10 11joid Jo JudweIs 3udwSdS 'S



929

‘pus Ie34 7 SE SONUIAII m,bﬁﬂ@ QY3 Jjo aiow 10 juadsiad 0T p2InqLauod PWwoisnd [euldalXd uﬁmﬁ_m ON

Of Financial Position
Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income
95. Company Statement Of Changes In Equity

92. Consolidated And Separate Statement
93. Consolidated And Separate Statement
94. Group Statement Of Changes In Equity

Financial Statements

Corporate Governance

Business Review

Overview

€ € € (Y « € « « (4 — € L4 € xﬁumo “0:
TIETIT'E (L6S‘ETT) 697 €vT S6E°6IT  P98°T8YT €86'LIV'T (6IT°S€6) Tor'ese’e ‘sea4 5Yp 10§ SW0dU FAISUGYPIdWO [EI0,
. _ . _ ~ . ~ . . X®) JO 39U ‘Jealk
(T€€°66€) (906°C17) (8TH°981) (8T9°L67) 00T°TIT 213 10 WU AISUSY23dWO 1O
B B B B B B B B B swoour
aA1suaya1dwod 19y30 03 Sune[a xe) swodu|
= = = = = = = = = quswdinbo pue A110doid uo ured uoneneAsdy]
88L°L0Y - 8L6 - - 018'90% - 89€°68 YV LIE sanmba uo suren
€08'T = = = - €08'T - SS 8V LT sjuawIsaAUl pajonbun uo ured oueyoxy
(€26°808) - (¥88°€17) - - (I70°S6S) - (ISO°L8E) (066°L07) Josse [eIdUrUlY dNJEA ITe] U0 SSO] 39N
swoduy] da1suaya1dwo) 1PYIQ
9€F°LOT - LEI'SY 08€°S9 (18S°€) - = = = 1s2123u] Sul[[013U0)-UON 03 S[qeINGLIIY
pap—; : g ‘ ‘ Py ‘ P Auedwop
1499744 (L6S'ETT) LELOTY STO%ST (TTF'IT) Iy v09cC - (T6%°L£9) 206'T¥C'e

31 Jo sIdpjoYdIeys 03 d[qeInqrIy

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Financial Statements

100

swoduy] dA1suayadwo) 1PYI0

1,8°09 - - 8€0°S9 (891%) - - - 1s2193u] SUIJJOIIU0)-UON 01 J[qeINnquNy
P P y . . P ) ) Auedwo)
90%°CTT'T (0€0°CST'T) 885899 TTTTST  (0€9°LY) YSTILY'T 68T'16S S96'6L8 313 JO SIOPJOYIILYS 01 J[EINGLIIY
9LT€8TT (0€0CST‘T) 885899 19T°LIE (86L17) PSTILY T 68C16S S96°6L8 Jea4 311 J0J (S50])/3§0Id
(PP0°SP) - (PP0'SP) - (PP0°SP) Xe} WNWIUIA
(89T°TILT) (9189LT) (Sz89zI) - (LTS'80%T) (€8T°L8T) (PPETCIT) asuadxa Xe1 oWodU|
687‘0v0°c (0€0CST‘T)  POP‘SPS 980‘vvY  (86LIT) ST8VT6T TLV‘8LS €SE9P0C X®3310J3q (SSO[)/3J0id
(€617) - - (€61°7) - - - S1UdWISIAUI UO Sso[ Judwiredw] -
:SWI SBI-UOU [BLINBW I9YIQ
(LST'6VT) - - - - (LST'6¥T) (P98°SST)  (€6€°€6) $1500 dUBUL]
(LPS9E6'y)  9€8°SIY (997°90¢) (I1¥'06%)  (I€EV'187) (SLTVTED) (6€0'PS8'T) (9€TOLY'T) asuadxa Sunyerado 1530
(€EELYV6'D) - (ES6ELT) (Op1'€TS)  (98%€00) (8¥1'¥¥0°7) (E€STPO'T) (ST9TOOT) asuadxa sygoudg sakojduiy
TEV'ILS - 8¥L'60C 108°T 86LV1 ¥80°S¥9 (¥86°LE) 890'¢89 anuaAd1 gunerndo Y0
STLOPL - - - - STL'ovl (000%) STLYYI (sassof)/sured anyea 1reg
GSI'8¢eE’S - G8S'I¢ T6S‘e - 8L6°TOE'S 196°€1S L10°68LY $3SSO[ pUE SUTes pasi[ear 19N
€LLTIT - - - - €LLTIT - €LLTIT uorensiurwpe 3sodap woy 3301g
YSPTE9'8 (0€0°TST'T)  LLI'S09 6¥0°0cT  S9STL €69'788°8 IPTTOIT  TSPT8LL SWIOSUL JUSWISIAU]
(ITETTOY)  (9€8°S9P) €IT'6LY T10CTCTETT  0S6°SLE (6VLEVI'S) 0699SET  (8€¥000°8) agoad/(ssof) SunLmispun
9TH'6L8‘€T - - 14444 1192951 oLYT6TTT PSSTST'e  S16°6€0°61 sasuadxa Sunumispun [e30],
6€T'SOT'E - - YreYe 1Iv'EL ¥8¥7°L00°€ €LLSTT'T  TIL'SLST sasuadxd SunmIdpun
SSI‘PLLOT - - - 00Z68%‘1 986‘V8T 61 I8L€TIT  SOTTIIT'LI (33N) sasuadxa swie)
(s0s‘66¥'T) - - - - (S0S°66¥°7) (LO9'SP0T) (668°€SH)  19INSUIDI WOL PaIdA0DI SaSUIAXA swre[)
169cLT'cT - - - 00Z'687'T 167'78LTC L8E6ITY  €OT'ST9LI (sso19) sasuadxa sure[)
:sosuadxo swire))
SOI‘LS8'6T  (9€8°S9%) €IT'6LY SPS9STT  19S‘8€6°T 12L'8%9°91 PHT609‘S  LLV‘6E0°TT dwoduI SUNRLIMIdPUN 39N
TTI019'1 (9€8°S9%) €IT'6LY SPS'9ST'T  00€‘0¥¢ - - - S19BI3U0D ISYI0 PUE UOISUd]
780°9%L - - - - ¥80°9%L 1EY'€99 €59C8 10BIIUOD DUBINSU]
SWO0dU] UOISSIWIWIO) PUe S99
86800S°LT - - - 197°86S‘T LEITO6ST €I8°SH6'y  $78'9S6°01 Swodu] wnjwdid 39N
(1€8‘°06L°E) - - - - (1€8°06L°E) (€TELYEE) (80S‘EVP) SIS2INSULST 03 PIPId sWNiald
6TLT6T1T - - - 197°86S°T 891°€69°61 9€T'€6T'8  TEE0OV'TI [EUIXD WOy Swodur wniwdid sso1n
769°L60CE - - - 9670691 96€°LOY0E 8ET'6TL'S  8SI‘8LIIT UM wnwoaid sso1n
v 0 Spuvsnoy] uf
suopdesuen SIOIAIDS ssauisng
10z Sas-193u1 ik SUOISUD, juowadeuew Auedwo SSauISNg-Idjul ssaulshg o1
I12quIdd( I€ uau * 19SSy tstad S tsnq i (JEYETS) el

Jo uoneurwiy

yareay

Jo uoneurwiry

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



101

Corporate Governance Financial Statements

Business Review

Overview

92. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Financial Position
93. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

94. Group Statement Of Changes In Equity

95. Company Statement Of Changes In Equity

"PUS I1e2A 1 SE SONUIAII S A111UD 93 JO 2I0W J0 1u2d13d O] PAINgLIIUOD ISWOISND [BUINXI d[3Uls ON

« ¢ « « < « « ¢ < « « « « vmﬁﬂ..wo Jdu
8€6°'S0Y'T (0€0°TST‘T) 019°'PEL 19T°LIE (86LIT) ¥68LTST LIG'TFO'T  8L6'SSY'I ek 2Yp 10§ SWEUI 2AISUGYRIdWO [EI0,
199CCI‘T - 7T0" _ _ 1$9°950°T 879°0SH €1090 XE) JO 39U ‘Jedk

99 2 99 2 209 313 10J SwodUI dAISUdY1dwod Y10

‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Qwodurl
(Te0zse) ) ) i B (1€0ZST) (€96'06) (890°191) aAIsuayprdwods 19y30 03 Surjea1 xel awodu]
9€6°678 - - - - 9€6'6Z8 LZ¥10€ 80S‘8TS quowdinbo pue X110doid uo ured uoneneAdy]
(L8T'8YY) - - - - (L8T'8¥D) $66'T€ (182°08%) SjUSWISIAUL pajonbun uo ure§ sfueysxy
v¥0'c66 - 77099 - - €20°LT6 691°80T 7S881L 19SS® [e[OURULJ [es 10§ S[qe[IeAt uo ures 1oN

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Corporate Governance Financial Statements

Business Review

102 Overview

92. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Financial Position

93. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

94. Group Statement Of Changes In Equity

es In Equity

95. Company Statement Of Chang

Segment Statement of Financial Position

For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

LIG‘LIL'V6 (OT8‘E6L) LIGOTTTT  TIP‘PLT €IS‘€0E SE6TT8'E8 (08L'SIFT) OLGOEI'TT SHL'LOTPL Sanliqel [eIo L
€ELYTIET - = = = €ELYTET - = €ELYTET sSuimoliog
TES'0VS'S9 - - - 786861 0SS‘TVE'S9 - 901°€8¥'L  ¥¥P8S8LS SIB[IQPI[ 39'IIUOD dUBINSU]
LI96IETT - - - - LI96IETT - - LI9'6IECT SORI[IQeI] 39BIIUOD JUSWISIAU]
9€8°cES = = 700'9% - S€8°L8Y - SE8'L8Y - Apiqer] xe3 paidga(
9L6°06S - 8Y0°€T 911°'99 ILS'Y TYT'LOS - 00€°8T¥ 6£6°8L s|qeded xe3juainy
ISTI8T'OT  (8SS'91L) 608°L68°0T - - - = = = A3[IqEI] SWOdUT PIXI]
LYS€1T'T (TST'LL) €S1°8T €6TT91 €6L°L6 6SST00°C (08LST¥'T) 89V'8IV'C  1L8'666 [eniooe pue sojqeded 1010
SLYETI0T LOGTLI - 891°C 007'6€8 - 6STele 171°92S so[qeded ope1],
sanIiqery
Aambyg pue saniiqer]
0LS‘886°601 (0LI‘OVTE) 1$8°L9T°T1 €0Z9%6‘T  9¥P‘0S8 8YTOLI'86 (08L'SIP‘T) T889IF‘OI 9HI‘691‘c8 $19SSVY [e10 ],
S80VIOT - 12002 890°1C 060°L 906'S96 - €81°078  €Th'SHI $1SS® 9]QISUEIUL 1DYI0 PUE [[IMPOOD)
000°0€S - - - - 000°0€S - 000°00¢  000°0€T 1sodap A101mesg
819°08S - TET'E6 808°1IS 8VI'LT 8T¥'807% (08L'ST¥'T) YOT'TLI SOT‘ZS9'T syuswdedaid pue s3]qeAIad31 1930
L6I°STO'L - 697'SY TLEOLT TCL LOT‘L69°9 - 18S°€08‘T 97S€68Y juswdmbs puejueld ‘A11adoig
000°SSS - - - - 000°SSS - 000°sze 000°0€T K13doidjusunsaau]
= (6s€TSv'T) - = - 6SETSYT - TELTO8 LT9'0S9'T ATeIpIsqns ul JUSWISIAU]
6LE6YT - 8YS'8Y1 - €8 - - - = 19SS X palIdjo(
9IS'8ETEY - = = = 91S‘8ET'EY - 91S‘8ET'EH sso[ 10 31301d ySnoyy anjea ireg
06T°6£S61  (8SS91L) 880°08C°T1 - - 09LSL6'8 1TL°€SSY 6£0°TTY'Y [D0 YSno1yz anfea sreg
¥29Tov9r - T7€6°L91 6SLT66 ¥LS'6SL 8SEeVSTT £60°07S S9T'€00'7T 1505 pazniowy
= = = = = - - - - SO[QEAID9I pUE SUELOT]
- - - - - - = = S3osse ﬁdmuﬁmﬁw ®-mm|\~0w|v~£.m:.m><
:$39SSE [edueur]
166'S9¥ - - - - 166'S9% - 166'S9% - 1505 uonisiboe pa11djog
620'989% - - - - 620'989‘F - 708°698°¢ LTT918 S19SSE IOUBINSUIY
€OT'LIY (TST'LL) €8I°TIT 69SVET 79L91 1781€1 - I78I€l - S[qeAIdaI3pei],
6ELYTE'S - 89¢'10¥% LT9'9LE €6L°9T €S6'61SY - GESTE9T  8IVL8ST sjud[eAmba yses pue yse)

810C
19quIdda I€

suonsesuen

Judwgas-1a3ur
Jo uoneurwiy

juswaSeuewr
19SSy

suoIsusg

SIDIAIDS
juowaSeuew Auedwo)
YyaresH

suonsesuen
SSOUISNg-I21Ul [eIdUdD)
Jo uoneurwig

$19SSY

v o spupsnoyz uf

uonIsod [elduUeUL] JO JUIWIEIS VWSS 7°S

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



103

Corporate Governance Financial Statements

Business Review

Overview

92. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Financial Position
93. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

94. Group Statement Of Changes In Equity

95. Company Statement Of Changes In Equity

0LS‘886°60T (ILI‘OPTC) TIF8LITTI €0T9¥6T 9PP‘0S8 8YTOLI'86  (OSL'STHFT) T889IF9I 9FPI‘GIT‘ES A3mba pue sanyiqey| [eloL,
TO9‘OLT'ST  (09€TSHT)  ST6ISI‘I T6LTLYT €€6'9%S CIE‘LPEFI - €16°S8T‘S 10%190°6 Amboa jeo,
8SSTYL 8SS VYL - - - - = = = 152193Ul SUI[[OIIUOD -UON
PP0‘9TS‘FI  (816°961°C) ST69ST‘T T6LILIT €€6'9%S CIELYE DI - €16S8T‘S 10%°190°6 spunj siapjoyareys
T00'6LYT (9€6'8€9) GTS'9SS L9L'80% (T9S°00T1) 60T°¢STT - (ZEE18T) I7SVerT sguruIes paureIdy
11%°L08°S - - - 0I%°L08‘S - 1S0‘€18‘T 6SEV66T aA19s31 Aouadunuo)
(LPS'EVT'T) (Ov6'061) - = (T06'TS6) = (IETFSE)  (ILL'B6S) 9A19S91 oN[eA ITE]
Y LY = (S aaial - GS8‘LY 88566 soA19s21 sured o8ueyoxy
799°T08°T - - - 1997081 - €16°SSS 8V L9VT'T SOAIISII UOIIEN[EANY
788EVI - 788EVI - - - = = 9A19s21 A103MmEIg
68€'YT8'T (soz‘6el) IVETY S9E 0 Y6¥ Ly 68€YT8'T - LIE8LL €L0°9%0°C wniwaid sreyg
Z01°'S9% ‘¢ (LLLBTY'T) 000°0SL LLLBLO'T 000009 701°S9¥'¢c - 6£T9T9'T £€98'8¢8T [eaides axeys panss|

Aymbjg

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Statement Of Changes In Equity

Consolidated And Separate Statement
Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

Of Financial Position
94. Group Statement Of Changes In Equity

93. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Financial Statements

92
95. Company

Business Review Corporate Governance

104 Overview

LTI'EIHT6  (ELO'SST'E) 000°0€6‘'S ~ 069°0¥8‘T  ¥T99LL L88‘€TO'L8 (SSO‘LLLT) SESPIEOT  LEV'O8H EL Amba pue sanifiqel] [e30L,

87S'8S6°0T (069°80€T) 9SH€16 €68°0F9‘T  8£9°06€ €ETTTEOL - 0P6ELI’S  ¥6T°8H9F Aambajero],
€LOTTH €LOTTH - - - - - - - 152391u1 SUI[JOIIUO0D ~UON
SSTLPSOT  (€9L°6ILT) 9SH €16 €68°0V9‘T  8£9°06€ €eTTTEOL - 0F6°CLI‘S  P6T'8TIY spuny s1apjoyareys
9ZH'€80°01  (9Z1°€S9) 09%'€6€ T6T'S0F  (958°9S) 8S9'V66'6 - 6€19L8 6158116 s3urures paureldy
061°T81°S - - - 061°T8I'S - 6LFT0S'T 11,089 aA19s31 AousBunuo)
(ETP'TLOET) - 96661 - - (80%'T60ET) - (8¥6'TIL)  (09%°08ECT) 9AI9S31 3[eS-10J-I[qe[IeAY
0F9'SP1 - 079'SP1 - 008‘LY 0¥8'L6 $9A19s31 sured sueyoxy
7997081 - - - 7997081 - €16'SSS 8YL9VTT SOAIISII UOIIEN[EASY
8SH9TT - 8SHII1T - - - - - 9A12s31 A103N3€3g
68€'7C8'CT  (098°L8) - S9c‘or vev'LY 68€'¥T8T - LIE8LL €L0°9%0°C wnrwaid sreys
TOT'SO¥'e  (LLL'SLG'T) 000°00S LLL'BLOT  000°00% 01's9%'c - 6€£T9T9T  €98°8¢8'T [earded areys panss|
Aymbyg
66S‘VSHI8 (€8€6¥8) SHS910°S 86L661 986°S8¢ ¥S9TOLOL (SBOLLLT) 86S‘0¥9°01 €H1‘8€8‘89 SonI[Iqel] [e10],
68TT8I'C - - - 68TT8I'T - - 687°T81'T sduimoirog
1SL‘656'6S - - T6€'c61 09€99L6S - 968'S86'S  F9T°08LES SONI[IQeI] 15BIIUOD ddURINSU]
$79'606°0T - - - $79'606°0T - - $79'606°0T SaNI[IQe] 10BIIUOD JUSWISIAU]
LIO'LES - - 0SL'6T - LIT'LIS - 661°95€ 890191 Apiqer| xe1 pargeq
£¥9'978 1$9'1€€ 18089 - 026'9TH - STE'8EE S65°88 sjqeded xe3juarmy
16ST86°€  (891°90S) 6SLL8Y'Y - - - - - - A31[1qEI] SWOOUT PIXI]
99L'STET  (SIT'EPE) SPT'L6T L96'TOT 968181 VL6'L8TT  (S8O'LLLT) 8€6°L6EC  TTI'LIS [enisoe pue sajqeded 1410
816'TCLT - - 66901 6ITTILT - LET'T9S 786'8¥T'1 so[qeded ope1],
soniqery
Aamby pue saniiqery
LTI€IPC6 (€LOSSTIE) 000°0€6°S  069°0¥8‘T $TI9LL L88‘C€TOL8 (SS8O‘LLLT)  SESTIEOT LEV‘O8PEL $19SSY [e10],
SF090'T - 979's €857T - $TT€0T - 868'S¢8 €8¢£°961 s3asse 9[qISUEIUT JOYIO PUE [[IMPOOD)
000°0€S - - - - 000°0€S - 000°00€ 000°0€T usodop Aroymelg
706'7SH (08%°9ST) €67'S81 0bT'LI 99%°LT €8€16€ (S80°LLLT) 861'88 0L7°080°€ syudwiedard pue s3qeAIdd21 1110
GLI'CIS9 - 81I€'cS POLLIT 681°1¢ €96'02C9 - 9SS‘68LT  LOV'IEY'T juswdmbs pue jueld ‘A11adoig
000°78S - - - - 000C8S - 000°THE 000°THC 4319doxd Judwnysaau|
- (06980€°7) - - - 069'80€T - TELT08 856'90S°T ATeIpISqnS Ul JUSWISIAU]
800°LST - 8YS'8h1 - 09%'8 - - - - 19SSE XB] PatIdja(
€7s'sor'c - - 88¢TY 0L9CT sot'oroc - 897°€9 L6T'LL6'T SO[EAI2IIT pUE SUBOT]
060°0€S‘TL  (891°90S) 87¢'8Y0'S  68LISS 891905 €L6'676'S9 - 0T0‘TLY'9  €96°LSP'6S SIOSSE [BIOUEUL J[ES-10J-3[qE[IEAY
:S3)9sse _dmuﬂmﬂmn—
SE6TEE - - - - SE6TEE - SE6'FEE - 1502 uonismboe pa11seQ
687 F¥9'c - - - - 687 F¥9'c - €8S°0¥E'c  906'€0€ SI9SSE IDUBINSUINY
TLI'TOE (S€L98T) Pr6'cIT PLS€91 €8T'IS 90T1'6S - 90T1'6S - S[qeARI21 dpeI],
G8E'66I'S - he'vLT TI¥'st8  68E6hI whoerec - 0678881  TSET90°T S3U3[eAINbS Ysed pue yse)
S1ISSY
L10T suonosesuen JuswoSeuew SIDIAIIS suonosesuerl R\.NS\\Q spuvsnoyy u|
I2quIddd(] T¢ 3UdWSas-193uL 2255y suoIsuad juswogeuew Auedwo) SSOUISNQ-IdIUI [eIdUdD Eitl|
JO uoneurwiI g YyaresHq JO uoneurwiI g

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



105

92. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Corporate Governance Financial Statements

Business Review

Overview

(TdAd)
ssof 10131301d €8ITEY'SY - - €8T°TEY'SY q (1d.LAd)
ySnory onfea areg ssoJ 10 3joad ySnoiya anjeA Jrej 3e s13sSe [eldULUL [e10],

Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

w : um €8T°CEV'ST q (SHV) 2195 40 31quj1vay; - 125SY [PIIUDUL] :W04]
5525 ¢ (1dAd)
<2253 ssoj1oigoxd  €QI‘TEP‘SH - - E8TTEV'SY - SV (Suipen 10J p[oH) SIUAWIASIAU] :SSO] 10 1Jo1d SnoIya anfeA Irej 1€ SJUdWNISUI 1GI(1HT)
3 m m a ySnoiyy anyea 1reg
- »L M m 3s0d paspIowy - GOO‘08EPT  €88°9T0T  (SO¥P'TL) 0T9'06S‘S 8067€8‘L 3S0J PISIIOWE JE PIINSEIW SIISSE [e[OUEUL] [€I0,L,
- £€88970°T S99°7ES Yy (SHYV) 2|0S-40f-2]qD[IDAY - S1ISSD [DIIUDUL] ;W04 ]
1s0> paspIowy  860°SHS9  €88°970°T  (SO¥'TL) 0T9°06S‘S € “3S0D pIsiIOWE 3€ SIUSWNIISUL 399
3s0d pasipIowy  000‘0€S - - - 000‘0ES  SO9[QeAIdDAIpUB SUBOT] jisodog A103n3€1g
1502 pasnIoWy  LL6‘L6 - - - LL6'L6 S9[qeAldda1 pue SUBOT 9 1Ud8Y WI01J SO[qRAIIIY :SI[QBAIIII IO
1500 pasnuowry  OLTC - - - 0L2'C SO[qeAIDd] pUE SULO] D SO[QBAIDIT 9SEI] DUBUL]
1500 pasIowy  9L9‘G9¢ - - - 919'G9¢ SJ[(EAI2D2I pUE SUROT] D SUeO[ JJe1S 19SSV [eIDURUL]
1500 pasnIowly  009‘6€9T - - - 009°G6E9‘T  SO[qeAI2d2I pUue SUBOTT 9 SI9p[oY AJ1[0d 01 SUBOT :13SSY [eIDUBUIL]
1500 pasnowy  S8E‘66IS - - G8C'66T'S  SO[QEAIIDII pUE SUROT D sjudreAInbs yses pue yse)

1503 PISILIOWE J€ PIINSEIUW SIISSE [RIOURUL] [EI0 L, (I

(L1T'868°T) (060°0€S‘TL) 060°0€S‘TL Sdv
(9EETEELT) 3 IDOAA 20 S1taun.13s41 1g3(J 0,
(LEL'EV6)  (LEL'EVO) (IS6TLIE) 3 IDOAA 20 szuamn.izsus Anbg 0,
(E81°TEV'SY) q Td LA 79 s3umn.L3sut 142 0.1,
(8LY'¥S6)  (€88°9T0T) SO¥'TL  (0T9'06S°S) e 2502 pPISITIOMD IV STUHIMNIISUL 1GI(] O],
(060°0€STL) 060°0€STL Sdv (SdV) 9[es 103 d[qE[IeAY JUIUISIAU] (T)
000.N 000.N 000.N 000.N 000N $33SSE [eIdURUL]
A10893¢) JUnowry 1PYO 104 UOIEIISSE[IY Junowy A10833€)  S90N
6 SUAl JUSWAINSLIW-Y JUDWINSEIW GE SV] dnoin

‘SMO[[0] S® ‘ST 8TOT
Arenue[ T Jo se g S¥] Iopun parrodai sadueleq ay 01 6¢ SY] Jopun syunowre SUIALIed 9y U92M19q UONBI[IDU0IT Y "[OPOW SSO] IIPIID Pa1dadxa s,6 SYA] YIIM SUOIIB[NI[ED SSO]
IPaId Pa1INdUIL S ¢ SV Surde[dalJo 159132 oya Suipnjdul sSuruIes paureldl pue ‘uonisod [eIdULBUL JO JUIWAN LIS Y] UO 6 S Sunndope jo 1oedwi ay1 100 19s safed Suimoloj ay |,

S2INSOISI(J UONISUeL], 9

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



Corporate Governance Financial Statements

Business Review

106 Overview

92. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Financial Position
93. Consolidated And Separate Statement

Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

94. Group Statement Of Changes In Equity

95. Company Statement Of Changes In Equity

1500 pasniowy QLZC - - - 0L2°C SO[QeAIdD2] PUE SUBOTT 9 SO[QBAIII2] 2SI DOUBUL]
1500 pasniowy 819°00€ - - - 819°00€  SS|qeAdId1 puE SUBOT SUEO[ Jje1S 19SSy [eldUBUL]
1500 paspiowy 009691 - - - 009°6£9‘T SO[qeAIDdI pue SUBO] s19p[oy A21[0d 01 SUBOT :19SSY [eIDURUL]
1800 paspiowy ZH9‘6Y6°E - - - TH9'66'C SO[qeAIPDAI pue SUBOT sjud[eAINba Yses pue yse)
1S0D PISIIOWE Je PIINSLIU SIISSE [eldueul] [e10 ], (11)
(019°€S6°T) (SL6'626'S9) SL6'676'S9 Sdv
(LELEV6) (LELEV6) - (88988°C1) 9 IDOAA 70 syuomins3sui 34ad 01
(6E£7°T80E) > IDOAA 29 s3uomniisut A3inbg :o],
(E8TTEY'ST) q Td.LAA 10 S3uamn.isut 143( 0],
(€L8°600°T) (€88'920°T) OIO‘LT  (S99°CeS'Y) e 1802 pasi1iomp 10 SJuIwin.LIsul 14ad o1,
(SL6'6T6'S9)  SL6'6T6'S9 Sdv (SAV) 9[es 10§ J[E[IEAY JUSWIISIAU] (T)
000.N 000.N 000.N 000.N 000.N S19SSE [edueUl]
A10893¢) 3Unowry BEYTETe) 104 UOIEBIIJISSE[I] JUNOWy A10833e) SQ0N
6 SUAI JUDWDINSEIW-NY JUDWIINSEIW GE SV
Auedwo)p
€1T°€9T'18 TT9'0L6'T (SO¥'TL) 866'79€°6L $33sse [eldueuly [e10],
(IDOAL) IDO PR _ _ P (IDOAH) dwodur
ySnoiya anjea 1reg IEETEELT 9eETEELL P AISUdY21dw0d 13410 YSNoIyl InjeA Jrej 1e sJudWnISul 3gap [e10],
9eEVEELT p (SAV) 1vS 40 31quj1pay; - 135SY [DIIUDUL] W04 ]
(IDOAA) IDO et _ _ PR _
ySnoiys anfea ireg 9ee Ve’ LI 9eCTEC LI SAV P (IDOAH) 2Wwodul 9AIsua21dwod 194310 Y3NnoIyy an[ea Irej 38 sjuawnisui1qaq (a)
000N 000N 000N 000N 000.N PaNURUOD - S19SSE [BIDURUL]
A10891¢) 3JUNnowy PYO 104 UOIIEdLJISSE[IN] JUNOWY K10833€) sajoN
6 SUdI JUDWDINSEIW-NY JUDWINSEIW GE SV]
(IDOA4) IDO (O71¢ . P (IDOAA) dwodug
ySnoiyy anjea 1reg 88991V LeLEv6 - Is6cLle dAIsudYy21dwod 13Yy10 YSnoys anjea arej 1e syuswnisui A3mnbo jeao,
889911'¥ IS6TLI'E Sdv o (SAYV) 2108 40 3|qUIDAY) - SI1I1INIIS JUIMISIAU] W04
sw:ouﬂwmubww Wn_,umw Lb6'9TH'T _ _ LY69TH'T - 1rej 3¢ Aambd @uwwrm% (IDOAJ) dwodur dAIsuay21dwod 19410 YSNnoIy) anjea Irey e syuswnnsur A3mbyg
sm:ohﬁw%%% wwmw IPL669°T LEL'EY6 ~ $00°95.. _ 103 7¢ Aambo poo Mwﬁ” (IDOAJ) dwoout aaIsuay21dwod 15430 ySnoIys Sn[ea Irej 3e syuswnnisul Aymbyg (A1)

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



107

Financial Statements

96.

Corporate Governance

Business Review

Overview

Statement Of Cash Flows

97. Segment Information

98. Segment Statement Of Profit Or Loss

And Comprehensive Income
102. Segment Statement Of Financial Position

113. Notes To The Financial Statements

T69'€0V' YL 0T9'0L6T (010°LT) 780°0S¥‘TL S)ISSE [eIdUEUL [B10],
(ID0A9) 100 g : } rog (ID0Ad)
ySno1ya anfea reg 889c88 Tl 889zesel JWwodul 9AISUdY1dWOod J2Y10 YSNoay) anjeA Jiej 1€ SJUSWNIISUI 1GIP [e10],

[ 8897881 (SV) 3JeS 10} S[qE[IEAY -33SSY [EIDUEUL] WOl

ysn ohﬂw%@% Wm 889°788T1 - - 889788°C1 - SdV P (IDOAJ)2wodur 2A1suaya1dwod 19410 Y3noiy) anjea Irej 18 SJUSWNISUIIGIT  (A)
000N 000N 000N 000N 000N PINUNUO) - $IISSE [edURUL]
A10831e) Junowy REY1ETe) 104 UONEIYISSEPRY  JuUnowy A10831€) Sa30N
6 SUdI JUIWIINSLIW-IY JUIWDINSLIW GE SV]
(IDOAJ) 100 ‘970" ‘ _ P (IDOAJ) dwodul
ySnoxyy anjea areg ATITOY LeLEVO 6V T80t JAIsUdYd1dwod 1330 YSnoiya anjea Jrey e syudwnisui Aamboa jero,
[9£1920% 6E7T80°C Sdv (SdV) 9[€S 10§ S[qe[IeAY - SORINIDS JUSUISIAU] {0 |
[D0Ad) IDO o o anfea
ysn Eﬂt us_mw eq SEFITET - - SEY'9TET - 1rej 3¢ Aamba vopo_:o (IDOA) dwodul 2AIsusY21dwod 19410 Y3noIya anfea irej 3e syuawnnsut Ainby
[DOAd) IDO o . . anfea
:w:ouﬁ u:_mw e IhL'669°T LELSH6 _ $00°9SL - ey Aagribo nEo:er (IDOAJ) dwodu1 2A1sUaY1dWod 19410 Y3noIya anfea Irej e syudawnnsut &by (1)
(1dAd)
ssojioigoid  €8ITEP'SY - - €81°TEV'SY (1d.LAJ) s50] 10 31j01d ySnoaya an[eA Irej e s39sse [edULUL [eI0 ],
_ €8I°TEV'ST (SdV) d1®S 10§ d]qe[IeAY - 39SSY [EIoUBUL] WO |
(TdAd) (Surpen
ssojioiyoid ¢QI‘TEV'SH - - €81'TEV'SH - Sdv 10J P[oH) SIUAWISIAU] :$0] 10 3jo1d ySnoIya anjeA Irej 38 sUSWNASUIIGR (1)
ySnoiyy anfea 1reg
303 pasnIowy  Gy9790TI  €88°970°T (0TO'LT) S99'TESY LOT'0ZS'9 150 PIsIIOWIE I PIINSEIW SIISSE [EDURUL] [R10,

[ €88970'T $997eST (SdV) 3]es-10J-3[qe[ieAy - S19SSE [ejoUeUL] :WoX] |
1s0> pasniowy  8ESTHS'S €88'970'T  (0TO'LI) §99°T€SY '}S02 PASI}IOWE 3B SHUSWNISUL 1G]
1500 pasniowy  000‘0€S - - - 000°0€S S9[QEAIDAI PUE SUBOT] usodaq A1oamyers
1500 PAsNIOWY  LL6‘L6 - - - LLG'L6 SI[qEAI2D31 PUE SUEOT] U283y WOIJ SA[qRAIIINY SIRAIIAI IDYIQ

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



108

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

Overview Business Review Corporate Governance Financial Statements
96. Statement Of Cash Flows
97. Segment Information
98. Segment Statement Of Profit Or Loss
And Comprehensive Income
102. Segment Statement Of Financial Position
113. Notes To The Financial Statements

The following explains the application of the new classification requirements of IFRS 9 and the changes in classification of certain
financial assets held by the Group and Company as detailed below:

Classification of debt instrument at amortised cost

The assessment of the Group's business model for securities within it's available-for-sale portfolio, which are mostly held to
collect the contractual cash flows and sell, the Company has identified certain securities which are managed separately and for
which the past practice has been (and the Group's intention remains) to hold to collect the contractual cash flows. Consequently,
the Group assessed that the appropriate business model for this group of securities is hold to collect. These securities, which
amounted to N6.62 billion for the Group and N5.56 billion for Company which were previously classified as available-for-sale,
were classified as measured at amortised cost from the date of initial application of IFRS 9. The remaining available for sale
portfolio were carried at fair value through profit or loss and fair value through other comprehensive income.

The cumulative fair value loss of N1.03 billlion was reclassified from available-for-sale reserve to the carrying value of the
underlying assets at 1 January 2018.

Classification of debt instrument at FVTPL

The Group assessed it's business model for securities within it's available-for-sale portfolio, which are mostly held to collect the
contractual cash flows and sell, the Group has identified certain securities which are managed separately and for which the
intention of the management is to hold to sell. Consequently, the Group assessed that the appropriate business model for this
group of securities is held for trading. These securities, which amounted to N45.43 billion for both the Group and Company and
which were previously classified as available-for-sale, were classified as being measured at fair value through profit or loss from the
date of initial application. The balance of the available-for-sale portfolio was carried at fair valued through other comprehensive
income apart from the amount reclassified to amortised cost category in (a) above.

The cumulative fair value loss of N10.73 billion has been reclassified from the available-for-sale reserve against the opening
retained earnings at 1 January 2018. See note h (ii).

Equity instruments designated at FVOCI

The Group has elected to irrevocably designate investments in equity of N4.02 billion in a portfolio of non-trading equity
securities at FVOCI as permitted under IFRS 9. These securities were previously classified as available-for-sale with some
measured at cost less impairment and others carried at fair value. The changes in fair value of such securities will no longer be
reclassified to profit or loss when they are disposed of.

The fair value gain of N944 million has been recognised at 1 January 2018 for the unquoted equity instruments previously
measured at cost less impairment.

Reclassification from categories with no change in measurement

In addition to the above, the following debt instruments have been reclassified to new categories under IFRS 9, as their previous
categories under IAS 39 were 'retired’, with no changes to their measurement basis:

(i) Those previously classified as available-for-sale and now classified as measured at FVOCI; and
(ii) Those previously classified as loans and receivables and now classified as measured at amortised cost.

ECL computation on debt instruments measured at FVOCI under IFRS 9

Impairment provision for debt instruments recognised as available-for-sale were previously determined in accordance with IAS 39.
The impairment computation for these instruments were now determined in accordance with IFRS 9. As at 1 January 2018, the
Group recognised impairment of N38.7 million and N35.8 million for the Company respectively on these instruments in
accordance with IFRS 9.

Deferred tax implication of IFRS 9

There was no deferred tax impact on the reclassification. The instruments involved are Federal government securitieis which are
income tax exempted.

For financial assets that were reclassified to the amortised cost category, the following table shows their fair value as at 31
December 2018 and the fair value loss that would have been recognised if these financial assets had not been reclassified as part of
the transition to IFRS 9:

Reclassifications to amortised cost N'000

From available-for-sale (IAS 39 classification)

Fair value as at 31 December 2018 16,463,073
Amortised cost as at 31 December 2018 23,818,676
Fair value loss that would have been recognised in available for sale reserves during the year if the

financial asset had not been reclassified (7,355,603)
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Statement Of Financial Position
as atJanuary 12018
Group
Impact of
Reclassification Impactof impairment
i Notes IAS 39 remeasurment (ECL) IFRS 9
In thousands of naira
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5,199,385 - - - 5,199,385
Financial assets - AFS (h)@G) 71,530,090 (71,530,090) - - -
Financial assets - Loans and receivables (h)(ii) 2,105,522 (2,105,522) - - -
Financial assets - Amortized cost (h)(iii) - 7,696,143 1,026,883 (72,405) 8,650,621
Financial assets - FVTPL (h)(iv) - 45,432,183 - - 45432183
Financial assets - FEVOCI (h)(iv) - 20,507,286 943737 - 21,451,023
Trade receivable 301,172 - - - 301,172
Reinsurance assets 3,644,489 - - - 3,644,489
Deferred acquisition cost 334,935 - - - 334,935
Other receivables and prepayments 454,902 - - - 454,902
Deferred tax asset 157,008 - - - 157,008
Investment property 582,000 - - - 581,999.56
Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,060,451 - - - 1,060,451
Property and equipment 6,513,175 - - - 6,513,175
Statutory deposit 530,000 - - - 530,000
Total assets 92,413,127 - 1,970,620 (72,405) 94,311,343
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 59,959,751 - - - 59,959,751
Investment contract liabilities 10,909,624 - - - 10,909,624
Trade payables 1,721,918 - - - 1,721,918
Other payables and accruals 1,325,766 - - - 1,325,766
Current tax payable 826,643 826,643
Deferred tax liability 547,017 - - - 547,017
Fixed income liabilities 3,981,591 - - - 3,981,591
Borrowings 2,182,289 - - - 2,182,289
Total liabilities 81,454,599 - - - 81,454,599
Equity
Issued share capital 3,465,102 - - - 3,465,102
Share premium 2,824,389 - - - 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 1,802,662 - - - 1,802,662
Available-for-sale reserve (h)(vi)  (13,072,413) 12,045,530 1,026,883 - -
Fair value reserve (h)(viii) - (1,317,433) 943,737 38,773 (334,922)
Exchange gains reserve 145,640 - - - 145,640
Statutory reserve 116,458 - - - 116,458
Contingency reserve 5,182,190 - - - 5,182,190
Retained earnings (h)(vii) 10,083,426 (10,728,097) - (96,368) (741,038)
Shareholders' funds 10,547,456 - 1,970,620 (57,594) 12,460,483
Non controlling interest (h)(ix) 411,073 - (14,811) 396,262
Total equity of the group 10,958,529 - 1,970,620 (72,405) 12,856,745
Total liabilities and equity 92,413,127 - 1,970,620 (72,405) 94,311,343
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Company Impact of
Reclassification ~ Transition jmoairment

Notes 1AS 39 Adjustment (ECL) IFRS 9
In thousands of naira
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,949,642 - - - 3,949,642
Financial assets - AFS (h)() 65,929,973 (65,929,973) - - -
Financial assets - Loans and receivables (h)(i) 2,040,465 (2,040,465)
Financial assets - Amortized cost (h)(iii) - 6,573,130 1,026,883 (17,010) 7,583,003
Financial assets - FVTPL (h)(iv) - 45,432,181 - - 45,432,181
Financial assets - FVOCI (h)(v) - 15,965,127 943,737 - 16,908,864
Trade receivable 59,106 - - - 59,106
Reinsurance assets 3,644,489 - - - 3,644,489
Deferred acquisition cost 334,935 - - - 334,935
Other receivables and prepayments 391,384 - - - 391,384
Investment in subsidiaries 2,308,690 - - - 2,308,690
Investment property 582,000 - - - 581,999.56
Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,032,242 - - - 1,032,242
Property and equipment 6,220,962 - - - 6,220,962
Statutory deposit 530,000 - - - 530,000
Total assets 87,023,887 - 1,970,620 (17,010) 88,977,495
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 59,766,360 - - - 59,766,360
Investment contract liabilities 10,909,624 - - - 10,909,624
Trade payables 1,711,219 - - - 1,711,219
Other payables and accruals 1,187,974 - - - 1,187,974
Current tax payable 426,920 - - - 426,920
Deferred tax liability 517,268 - - - 517,268
Borrowings 2,182,289 - - - 2,182,289
Total liabilities 76,701,654 - - - 76,701,654
Equity
Issued share capital 3,465,102 - - - 3,465,102
Share premium 2,824,389 - - - 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 1,802,662 - - - 1,802,662
Available-for-sale reserve (h)(vi)  (13,092,408) 12,065,525 1,026,883 - -
Fair value reserve (h)(viii) - (1,337,428) 943737 35,831 (357,859)
Exchange gains reserve 145,640 - - - 145,640
Contingency reserve 5,182,190 - - - 5,182,190
Retained earnings (h)(vii) 9,994,656 (10,728,097) - (52,841) (786,282)
Shareholders' funds 10,322,233 - 1,970,620 (17,010) 12,275,841
Total liabilities and equity 87,023,887 - 1,970,620 (17,010) 88,977,495
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The movement and impact on transition to IFRS 9 on the assets, reserves and retained earnings is as follows:

Group Company
Available for sale (AFS) N000 N000
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) 71,530,090 65,929,975
Reclassification to amortized cost (5,590,620) (4,532,665)
Reclassification to FVTPL (45,432,183) (45,432,183)
Reclassification to FVOCI (20,507,287) (15,965,127)
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 - -
Loans and receivables
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) 2,105,523 2,040,465
Reclassification to amortized cost (2,105,523) (2,040,465)
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 - -
Amortized Cost (AC)
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) - -
Reclassification from available for sale 5,590,620 4,532,665
Reclassification from loans and receivables 2,105,523 2,040,465
Remeasurement on transition to IFRS 9 1,026,883 1,026,883
Impairment assessment (72,405) (17,010)
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 8,650,621 7,583,003
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) - -
Reclassification from available for sale 45432183 45,432,183
Remeasurement on transition to [IFRS 9 - -
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 45,432,183 45,432,183
Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) - -
Reclassification from available for sale 20,507,287 15,965,127
Remeasurement on transition to IFRS 9 943737 943,737
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 21,451,025 16,908,864
Available-for-sale reserve
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) (13,072,413) (13,092,408)
Reclassification of financial assets (debt) from available-for-sale to amortised cost 1,026,883 1,026,883
Reclassification of financial assets (debt) from available-for-sale to FVTPL (see note 24 (d)) 10,728,097 10,728,097
Reclassification to fair value reserves 1,317,433 1,337,428
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 - -
Retained earnings (see note 24 (i)
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) 10,083,426 9,994,656
Transition adjustment of AFS reserves for debt instrument reclassified from available-for-sale (10,728,097) (10,728,097)
to FVTPL (see note 24 (i)
Recognition of IFRS 9 expected credit lossess impairment on financial assets measured at (96,368) (52,841)
FVOCI and amortized cost
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 (741,035) (786,282)
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Group Company
(viii) Fair value reserve N'000 N'000
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) - -
Reclassification to fair value reserves (1,317,433) (1,337,428)
Recognition of IFRS 9 expected credit lossess impairment on financial assets 38,773 35,831
Recognition of fair value gains on unquoted equity instruments previously measured at cost 943,737 943,737
(see note 24 (¢))
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 (334,924) (357,860)
Total change in equity due to adopting IFRS 9 1,913,028 1,953,610
(ix) Non controlling interest
Closing balance under IAS 39 (31 December 2017) 411,073 -
Recognition of IFRS 9 expected credit lossess impairment on financial assets (14,811) -
Restated balance at 1 January 2018 396,262 -

The following table reconciles the aggregate opening allowance for impairment under IAS 39-Financial instruments to the ECL

allowances under IFRS 9.

Group Allowance for|
Allowance for impairment
under IAS 39 Re-
at 31 December 2017 measurement IFRS 9 at1
January 2018
N'000 N'000 N'000
Impairment allowance for:
Loans and receivables (IAS 39) / Financial assets at amortised cost (IFRS 9)
Financial Asset: Loans to Policy holders - - -
Financial Asset: Other loans (Staff loans) - - =
Finance lease receivables - - -
Other receivables - - -
Available for sale financial instruments (IAS 39) / Financial assets at amortised
cost (IFRS 9)
Debt securities at amortised cost - 72,405 72,405
Available for sale financial instruments (IAS 39) / Financial assets at FVOCI
(IFRS 9)
Debt securities at FVOCI - 38,773 38,773
Total - 111,178 111,178
Company
. . "
Allowance for impairment lmpau;nl::ejr;r
under 1AS 39 Re- IFRS9 at1
at 31 December 2017 measurement January 2018
N'000 N'000 N'000
Impairment allowance for:
Loans and receivables (IAS 39) / Financial assets at amortised cost (IFRS 9)
Financial Asset: Loans to Policy holders - - -
Financial Asset: Other loans (Staff loans) - - =
Statutory Deposit - - =
Available for sale financial instruments (IAS 39) / Financial assets at amortised
cost (IFRS 9)
Debt securities at amortised cost - 17,010 17,010
Available for sale financial instruments (IAS 39) / Financial assets at FVOCI
(IFRS 9)
Debt securities at FVOCI - 35,831 35,831
Total - 52,841 52,841
Total - 52,841 52,841
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

7 Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Cash at hand and bank 3,820,418 3,210,604 3,357,474 2,759,848
Short-term deposits 1,504,322 1,988,781 1,162,479 1,189,794
5,324,739 5,199,385 4,519,953 3,949,642

(@) Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Company. The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.

8 Financial assets Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-17 Dec-17
Amortized Cost (see note (a) below) 26,462,624 - 24,543,358 -
Eg;g:va)lue through other comprehensive income (see note (b) 19,539,290 B 8,975,760 _
Fair value through profit or loss (see note (c) below) 43,238,516 - 43,238,516 -
Available-for-sale financial assets (see note (e) below) - 71,530,090 - 65,929,973
Loans and receivables (see note (f) below) - 2,105,522 - 2,040,465
89,240,430 73,635,612 76,757,634 67,970,438

(@) Amortized cost financial asset Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Federal government bonds 20,972,723 - 20,829,670 -
Treasury bills 3,177,665 - 1,552,184 -

24,150,389 22,381,854

Impairment of bonds (see (i) below) (14,130) - (13,560) -
Impairment of treasury bills (see (i) below) (463) - - -
(14,593) - (13,560) -
Total debt instrument less impairment 24,135,796 - 22,368,294 -
Loans to policyholders (see note (e )(i)) 1,707,638 - 1,707,638 -
Staffloans 435773 - 284,009 -
Agent loans 122,290 - 122,290 -
Other loans 61,126 - 61,126 -
Impairment of loans (see (i) below) - - - -
26,462,624 - 24,543,358 -

(i) Movementin impairment allowance during the year is as follows: Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January 18,222 - 17,010 -
Charge for the year (179) - - -
Recoveries (3,450) - (3,450) -
At 31 December 14,593 - 13,560 -

(i) Movement in amortized cost portfolio is as follows; Group Company
Dec-17 Dec-17
Reclassification from available for sale at 1 January 5,590,620 - 4,532,665 -
Reclassification from loans and receivables at 1 January 2,105,523 - 2,040,465 -
Remeasurement impact of [FRS 9 at 1 January 2018 1,026,883 - 1,026,883 -
Additions during the year 17,256,718 - 16,484,536 -
Disposals - - - -
Accrued interest 497,472 472,369 -
Impairment (ECL) (14,593) (13,560) -
26,462,624 - 24,543,358 -
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(b) Financial assets classified at fair value through other comprehensive income

Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Federal Government bonds 2,048,545 - 715,920 -
Corporate bonds 328,936 - 328,936 -
Treasury bills 12,576,800 - 3,650,410 -
Equities (see note (i) below) 4,585,008 - 4,280,494 -
19,539,290 - 8,975,760 -

(i) Financial assets designated at fair value through other comprehensive income
At 1]January 2018, the Group designated the investments shown below at FVOCI because these equity investments represent those that
the Group intends to hold for the long term for strategic purposes. In 2017, these investments were classified as available for sale (see

Note 8(a)).
No strategic investments were disposed off during the year and there were no transfers of any cumulative gain or loss within equity
relating to these investment. Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Quoted equities 2,663,836 - 2,359,322 -
Unquoted equities 1,921,172 - 1,921,172 -
4,585,008 4,280,494

(i) Movementin financial asset classified as fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) is as follows;

Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-17

Reclassification from available for sale at 1 January 20,507,287 - 15,965,127 -
Remeasurement impact of IFRS 9 at 1 January 2018 943,737 - 943,737 -
Additions during the year 14,499,471 - 3,843,725 -
Disposals (15,879,891) - (11,285,939) -
Accrued interest 277,611 - 104,151 -
Fair value loss during the year (808,925) - (595,041) -
Impairment (ECL) = - = -
19,539,290 - 8,975,760 -
(c) Financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss Group Company

Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17

Federal Government bonds 15,398,889 - 15,398,889 -
State Government bonds 562,541 - 562,541 -
Corporate bonds 845,286 - 845,286 -
Treasury bills 26,431,800 26,431,800 -
43,238,516 - 43,238,516 -

(i) Movementin financial asset classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) is as follows;

Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-17

Reclassification from available for sale at 1 January 45,432,183 - 45432183 -
Additions during the year 53,449,347 - 53,449,347 -
Disposals during the year (54,210,214) - (54,210,214) -
Accrued interest 1,064,843 - 1,064,843 -
Fair value loss during the year (2,497,642) - (2,497,642) -

43,238,517 - 43,238,517 -

(d) The maturity range of the debt instruments being held by the Group are listed below;

(i)  The FGN Bonds have maturities ranging from 2019-2037 and are held to meet the long tenured nature of the Group's annuity portfolio.
The interest rate on these bonds ranges between 7%-16%

(ii)  State bonds have maturities ranging from 2020-2022. The interest rate on these bonds ranges from 13.5%-17%
(iii) Corporate bonds have maturities ranging from 2021-2024. The interest rate 11% - 18%
(iv) The treasury bills listed above have maturities ranging between 91-365 days with interest rates between 12% and 15%.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

Available-for-sale financial assets Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Quoted equity securities measured at fair value - 2,416,947 - 2,326,435
Unquoted equity securities measured at cost (see (i) below) - 553,385 - 553,385
Unquoted equity securities measured at fair value - 202,619 = 202,619
Money market placements (see (ii) below) - 100,000 - -
Federal Government bonds - 56,330,196 - 51,764,709
State Government bonds - 657,996 - 657,996
Corporate bonds - 1,303,933 - 1,303,933
Treasury bills = 9,965,015 = 9,120,897

= 71,530,090 = 65,929,973
Loans and receivables Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Loans to policy holders (see note (i) below) - 1,639,600 - 1,639,600
Finance lease receivables - 2,270 - 2,270
Other loans (see note (iii) below) - 463,653 - 398,595

- 2,105,523 - 2,040,465
Less allowance for impairment (see note (ii) below) - - -

- 2,105,523 - 2,040,465

Policy loans

The Group granted loans to policyholders in line with the insurance policy provisions (terms and conditions). The maximum
loan amount that could be granted to policyholders is 90% of the policy cash value. The cash value (worth of the policy as
determined by the actuary) is the cash amount due to policyholders upon surrender of the insurance contract as at the date of
determinationanditisused ascollateral on policy cashloan granted.

The tenor of the loan is within the policy duration and such policy mustbe in force and must have acquired cash value before loan
application can be considered. A pre-determined interest rate (compounded daily) is applied on the loan. The rate is currently

12% perannum and itis reviewed periodically.

The rate is determined after due consideration on the interest rate used by the actuary for premium benefit calculation,
allowance for documentation and other expenses on the policy, margin for contingencies and profit loadings. Policy loans are
not impaired as balances are set-off against benefits accruable to the policyholders.

Impairment allowance

Group

Dec17

Company

In thousands of naira Dec-17
Balance at1 January - 54,158 - 54,158
Charge for the year - - - -
Recoveries - (12,007) (12,007)
Write-offs - (42,151) (42,151)
Balance at 31 December - - - -
Other loans relates to various staff and agent loans.
Trade receivables
Trade receivables comprise:
Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Due from brokers (see (i) below) 131,841 59,106 131,841 59,106
Due from direct clients (see note (ii) below) 327,649 244,259 - -
459,490 303,365 131,841 59,106
Impairment on trade receivables (see note (iii) below) (42,387) (2,193) = -
417,103 301,172 131,841 59,106
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Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
0-30days 364,682 222,680 131,841 59,106
31days and above 52,421 78,492 - -
417,103 301,172 131,841 59,106
Due from direct clients relates to fees receivables.
The movement in impairment allowance during the year is
shown below; Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January 2,193 - - -
ECL assessment at 1 January 50,806
Charge for the year 802 2,193 - -
Recoveries (11,413) - - -
42,387 2,193 - -
Reinsurance assets
Reinsurance assets is analyzed as follows: Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Prepaid reinsurance (see note (a) below) 1,327,775 1,041,001 1,327,775 1,041,001
Recoverable on outstanding claims (see note (b) below 2,809,196 1,942,834 2,809,196 1,942,834
Recoveries on Claims paid (see note (c) below) 549,058 660,654 549,058 660,654
4,686,029 3,644,489 4,686,029 3,644,489
The breakdown of life reinsurance assets is as follows; Group Company
in thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Prepaid reinsurance 95,386 35,419 95,386 35,419
Recoverable on outstanding claims 615,326 219,331 615,326 219,331
Recoveries on Claims paid 105,515 49,156 105,515 49,156
816,227 303,906 816,227 303,906
The breakdown of non life reinsurance assets is as follows; Group Company
in thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Prepaid reinsurance 1,232,389 1,005,582 1,232,389 1,005,582
Recoverable on outstanding claims 2,193,870 1,723,503 2,193,870 1,723,503
Recoveries on Claims paid 443,543 611,498 443,543 611,498
3,869,802 3,340,583 3,869,802 3,340,583
The movement in prepaid reinsurance is as follows; G
roup Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 1,041,001 950,482 1,041,001 950,482
Additions during the year 5,467,999 3,881,350 5,467,999 3,881,350
Reinsurance expense in the year (see note 25(c)) (5,181,225) (3,790,831) (5,181,225) (3,790,831)
Balance at 31 December 1,327,775 1,041,001 1,327,775 1,041,001
The movement in reinsurance on outstanding claims is as follows; Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 1,942,834 1,370,908 1,942,834 1,370,908
Changes during the year 866,362 571,926 866,362 571,926
Balance at 31 December 2,809,196 1,942,834 2,809,196 1,942,834
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The movement in recoveries on claims paid is as follows;

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 660,654 495,113 660,654 495,113
Changes during the year (111,596) 165,541 (111,596) 165,541
Balance at 31 December 549,058 660,654 549,058 660,654

Deferred acqusition cost

The analysis of deferred acquisition costs (DAC), which represents commission paid during the year on unearned
premium received among different classes of business is shown below:

Group Company

Fire 116,497 83,733 116,497 83,733
Motor 158,437 113,878 158,437 113,878
Workmen Compensation 18,640 13,397 18,640 13,397
Marine 69,899 50,240 69,899 50,240
Personal accident 32,619 23,445 32,619 23,445
Casualty accident 46,599 33,494 46,599 33,494
Oil and Gas 23,300 16,747 23,300 16,747

465,991 334935 465,991 334,935
The movement in deferred acquisition costs is as follows:
Balance at 1 January 334,935 285,232 334,935 285,232
Acquisition during the year 3,940,843 2,721,070 3,856,499 2,623,316
Amortization for the year (see note 28(b)) (3,809,787)  (2,671,368) (3,725,443) (2,573,613)
Balance at 31 December 465,991 334,935 465,991 334,935
Other receivables and prepayments Group Company
In thousands ofnaira
Prepaid expenses (see note (i) below) 415,101 239,391 292,154 156,246
Prepaid minimum deposit 55,743 28,320 55,743 28,320
Receivable from agents 21,610 13,613 21,610 13,613
Subscription for Shares (see note (ii) below - - - 156,480
Other receivables 88,164 173,579 38,921 36,724

580,618 454,902 408,428 391,384

Prepaid expenses relate to rent and other expenses.
The right issue subscription in AIICO Multishield Ltd was concluded during the year and reclassified as investment in subsidiaries.
See note 14 (c) (i).

The carrying amount of other receivables approximate their fair value.
Income taxes

Current income tax liability
The movement in current tax payable can be analyzed as follows:

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 826,643 623,761 426,920 572,512
Back duty (see note (b)(iii) below) - 28,516 - 28,516
Charge for the year (see note (b) (iii) below) 357,462 905,296 391,536 446,941
Payments made during the year (593,129) (730,931) (311,215) (621,049)
Balance at 31 December 590,976 826,643 507,241 426,920
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Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Minimum tax (see note (iii) below) 24,594 45,044 24,594 45,044
24,594 45,044 24,594 45,044
Income tax
Company income tax™* 265,447 791,103 312,852 355,014
Tertiary tax 29,863 27,288 23,036 17,924
NITDA levy 37,558 41,861 31,054 28,959
332,868 860,252 366,942 401,897
Back duty - 28,516 - 28,516
332,868 888,768 366,942 430,413
Deferred tax expense
Origination of temporary differences 147,887 823,400 131,636 978,114
Changes in recognised deductible temporary differences 161,068 - (161,068) -
(13,181) 823,400 (29,432) 978,114
Total income taxes 319,687 1,712,168 337,510 1,408,527
Current tax expense Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Minimum tax (see note (i) above) 24,594 45,044 24,594 45,044
Corporate tax (see note (ii) above) 332,868 860,252 366,942 401,897
357,462 905,296 391,537 446,941
Back duty (see note (ii) above) - 28,516 = 28,516
Current tax expense 357,462 933,813 391,537 475,458

*The life business of the Company was assessed to minimum tax using section 16 of the Company Income Tax Act(CITA) as there

was no taxable profit.

**The non-life business of the Company was assessed using section 16 of CITA which provides for 30% of the taxable profit.

The Directors believe thataccruals for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of relevant factors,
including the interpretations of tax law and tax practices in the determination of obligation for income taxes

Amounts recognised in OCI

Group Dec-18

In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense)

Exchange gains on fair value financial assets (see note 24(f)) 1.803 ) 1,803
Fair value loss on fair value financial assets (see note24 (e)) (808,923) _ (808,923)
Balance at 31 December (807,121) - (807,121)

Company Dec-18

In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense)

Exchange gains on fair value financial assets (see note 24(f)) 1,803 - 1,803
Fair value loss on fair value financial assets (see note24 (e)) (595,042) _ (595,042)
Balance at 31 December (593,239) - (593,239)
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Group Dec-17
In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax
Exchange gains on fair value financial assets (see note 24(f)) (448,287) (3,050) (451,337)
Fair value gain on fair value financial assets (see note24 (e)) 993,044 - 993,044
Revaluation gain on PPE (see note 24 (c)) 829,936 (248,981) 580,955
Balance at 31 December 1,374,693 (252,031) 1,122,662
Company Dec-17
In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax
Exchange gains on fair value financial assets (see note 24(f)) (448,287) (3,050) (451,337)
Fair value loss on fair value financial assets (see note24 (e)) 927,023 - 927,023
Revaluation gain on PPE (see note 24 (c)) 829,936 (248,981) 580,955
Balance at 31 December 1,308,672 (252,031) 1,056,640
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Group
In thousands of naira 2018 2018 2017 2017
Profit from continuing operations 3,495,871 3,040,489
Tax using domestic tax rate 30% 1,048,761 30% 912,147
Non deductible expenses 21% 749,896 16% 481,117
Tax exempt income -98% (3,408,621) -148% (4,503,299)
Current year losses for which no deferred tax asset is
recognised 57% 2,007,028 113% 3,425,953
Net derecognition of previously recognised deferred tax -5% (161,068) 32% 978,114
Income tax 0% - 11% 323,024
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 4% 131,636 0% -
Tertiary education tax 1% 29,863 1% 27,288
Information technology levy 1% 37,558 1% 39,309
Minimum tax 1% 24,594 1% 45,044
Changes in estimate related to prior year -3% (115,365) 1% 28,516
10% 344,281 58% 1,757,212
Company
In thousands of naira 2018 2018 2017 2017
Profit from continuing operations 2,966,516 2,924,825
Tax using domestic tax rate 30% 889,955 30% 877,448
Non deductible expenses 25% 734,653 16% 459,227
Tax exempt income -112% (3,318,782) -151% (4,407,613)
Current year losses for which no deferred tax asset is
recognised 68% 2,007,028 117% 3,425,953
Derecognition of previously recognised deferred tax -5% (161,068) 33% 978,114
Origination of temporary differences 4% 131,636 0% -
Tertiary education tax 1% 23,036 1% 17,924
Information technology levy 1% 31,054 1% 28,959
Minimum tax 1% 24,594 2% 45,044
Changes in estimate related to prior year 0% - 1% 28,516
12% 362,104 50% 1,453,571
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2018
Group Balance at 31 December
Netbalance Recognised in profit Recognised in Deferred tax  Deferred tax
In thousands of naira at1January or loss 0oClI Net assets liabilities
Gratuity payable 47,045 (47,045) - - - -
Property and Equipment ~ (577,361) 50,969 - (526,392) 5,711 (532,103)
Unrelieved losses 152,572 (7,628) - 144,944 145,483 (539)
Investment property (5,586) 4,393 - (1,193) - (1,193)
Unrealised exchange
gain on financial assets (6,680) 4,865 - (1,815) (1,815) -
(390,010) 5,554 - (384,456) 149,379 (533,836)
2018
Company Balance at 31 December
In thousands of naira Netbalance Recognised in profit Recognised in Net Deferred tax Defe.:rre:d. t.ax
at1January or loss OClI assets liabilities
Gratuity payable 47,045 (47,045) - - - -
Property and equipment (553,862) 67,220 - (486,642) - (486,642)
Unrelieved losses - - - - - -
Investment property (5,586) 4,393 - (1,193) - (1,193)
Unrealised exchange
gain on financial assets (4,865) 4,865 - - - -
(517,268) 29,433 - (487,835) - (487,836)
é?(l)?l p Balance at 31 December
Netbalance Recognised in profit Recognised in Deferred tax Deferred tax
In thousands of naira at1January or loss OCI Net assets liabilities
Gratuity payable 126,123 (79,078) - 47,045 - 47,045
Property and equipment (251,244) (77,136) (248,981) (577,361) 5,711 (583,072)
Unrelieved losses 1,062,438 (808,583) - 152,572 153,111 (539)
Investment property (5,586) - - (5,586) - (5,586)
Unrealised exchange (113,462) 111,648 (3,050) (6,680) (1,815) (4,865)
gain on financial assets
818,269 (853,149) (252,031) (390,010) 157,008 (547,017)
2017
Company Balance at 31 December
Netbalance Recognised in profit Recognised in Deferred tax Deferred tax
In thousands of naira at1January or loss OCIl Net assets liabilities
Gratuity payable 126,123 (79,078) - 47,045 - 47,045
Property and equipment (257,495) (47,386) (248,981) (553,862) N (553,862)
Unrelieved losses 963,297 (963,297) - - - -
Investment property (5,586) - - (5,586) - (5,586)
Ur}reallsed exghange (113,463) 111,648 (3,050) (4,865) - (4,865)
gain on financial assets
712,876 (978,113) (252,031) (517,268) - (517,268)
Unrecognised deferred tax on unrelieved losses Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Unrecognised deferred tax 4,944,452 6,615,833 4,944,452 6,615,833
4,944,452 6,615,833 4,944,452 6,615,833

This represents the deferred tax on unrelieved losses on the life business.
The Group did not recognise this amount as it is of the view that it may not be probable to have taxable profits against which the
tax assets can be utilised, due to the four-year tax lapse period for unrelieved losses for insurance companies in Nigeria.
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Investment in subsidiaries
The Group is made up of four entities, as follows:

AIICO Insurance PLC - Parent

AIICO Pension Managers Limited - Subsidiary

AIICO Multishield Limited - Subsidiary

AIICO Capital Limited - Subsidiary

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
AIICO Pension Managers Limited (see note (b) below) - - 1,365,042 1,365,042
AIICO Multishield Limited(see note (c) below) - - 587,317 443,648
AIICO Capital Limited see note (d) below) - - 500,000 500,000
Balance at 31 December - - 2,452,359 2,308,690
Group Company

The movement in investment in subsidiaries is as follows:
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January - - 2,308,690 2,308,690
Additions during the year - - 143,669 -
Balance at 31 December - - 2,452,359 2,308,690
AIICO Pension Managers Limited Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January - - 1,365,042 1,365,042
Additions - - - -
Disposal - -
Balance at 31 December - - 1,365,042 1,365,042

The Company has 70.20% (2017:70.20%) interest in AIICO Pension Managers Limited. Previously, the percentage holding was
recorded as 79.50%, by an addition of 9.30% belonging to a minority shareholder. The Company has evaluated the value of the
difference and do not consider it material to restate the Group's comparative figures and hence has made the correction in the
currentyear. (see note (e)(ii) below)

AIICO Pension Managers Limited isinvolved in Pension Administration Services to private and public sector contributors. AIICO
Pension was incorporated as a Limited Liability Company on February 1, 2005 under the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 1990
and licensed as a Pension Fund Administrator by the National Pension Commission on April 13,2006. AIICO Pension Managers is
domiciled in Nigeria and itsregistered office isat Plot 2 Oba Akran Avenue, Ikeja Lagos.

AIICO Multishield Limited

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January - - 443,648 443,648
Additions (see note (i) below) - - 143,669 -
Balance at 31 December - - 587,317 443,648
The analysis of additions during the year is as follows; Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January - - - -
Deposit for additional shares (see note (12) above) - - 156,480 -
Amount refunded by investee Company during the year - - (12,811) -
Amount capitalised as additional investment - - 143,669 -

During the year the Company took up partofits rights in the right issue subscription issued by AIICO Multishield. This led to the
dilution of the Company's investment in AIICO Multishield from 80.88% in 2017 to 76.10% in 2018. Multishield Limited is
involvedin health managementinsurance.
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AIICO Capital Limited Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January = - 500,000 500,000
Additions - - - -
Balance at 31 December - - 500,000 500,000

This represents the Company's 90% (2017: 99%) investment in AIICO Capital Limited. The dilution in shareholding was as a
resultof AIICO Capital issuing a sweat capital to a minority shareholder. AIICO Capital is involved in providing portfolio and fund
managementservices.

Non-controlling interest

NCI Percentage NCI Percentage
In thousands ofﬂgirg HOldil’lg Dec-18 Holding Dec-17
AIICO Pension Managers Limited 29.8% 498,177 20.5% 336,383
AIICO Multishield HMO 23.9% 130,690 19.1% 74,690
AIICO Capital 10.0% 115,692 0% -
744,559 411,073

The movement in the NCI account during the year is as follows:
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17

Balance at 1 January 411,073 361,987
Share of profit 107,436 60,871
Share of other comprehensive income (21,291) -
Restatement of share of net asset 152,603 -
NCI share of opening ECL (14,811) -
Dividend paid (48,222) (11,784)
Gain on dilution of shareholding 157,769 -
Balance at 31 December 744,559 411,073
Investment property

The balance in this account can be analysed as follows: Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 582,000 990,000 582,000 990,000
Changes in fair value (27,000) (3,000) (27,000) (3,000)
Disposal = (405,000) = (405,000)
Balance at 31 December 555,000 582,000 555,000 582,000

Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties.
Changes in fair values are recognised as gains in profit or loss and included in ‘other income’. All gains are unrealised.

The items of investment property are valued as shown below: Group Company

Safecourt Apartment Towers (6 flats). Ojulari road, off

Lekki-Express Way, Lagos 270,000 282,000 270,000 282,000
3 Terrace Houses. 36 Ladoke Akintola street, GRA, Ikeja, Lagos 285,000 300,000 285,000 300,000
555,000 582,000 555,000 582,000
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The movement in investment property is as follows;
Group

Fair value
Openingbal Additions Disposal gain/(loss) Closingbal
Safecourt Apartment Towers (6 flats). Ojulari road, off
Lekki-Express Way, Lagos 282,000 - - (12,000) 270,000
3 Terrace Houses. 36 Ladoke Akintola street, GRA, Ikeja, Lagos 300,000 - - (15,000) 285,000
582,000 - - (27,000) 555,000
Company Fair value
Openingbal Additions Disposal gain/(loss) Closingbal
Safecourt Apartment Towers (6 flats). Ojulari road, off
Lekki-Express Way, Lagos 282,000 - - (12,000) 270,000
3 Terrace Houses. 36 Ladoke Akintola street, GRA, Ikeja, Lagos 300,000 - - (15,000) 285,000
582,000 - - (27,000) 555,000
Status of Title
Property Location Title Status
Safecourt Apartments Lekki, Lagos Deed of Lease Documents perfected
Terrace Houses Ikeja, Lagos Deed of Assignment Undergoing perfection

(b) Measurement of fair values
(i)  Fair value hierarchy
The fair value of investment properties was determined by an external, independent property valuer, having relevant recognised
professional qualifications and recent experience in the location and category of the properties being valued. The independent
valuer, Niyi Fatokun & Co. (Estate Surveyors and Valuers, FRC/2013/NIESV/70000000/1217) valued the properties on the basis of
openmarketvalueasat31December 2018.
The fair value measurement for the investment properties of N555million (2017: N582million) has been categorised as a Level 3 fair
valuebased ontheinputsinto the valuation technique used.
(7))  Valuation technique
The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of investment property.
Valuation technique
The fair values are determined by applying the direct market evidence comparative method of valuation to derive the open
market value. This valuation model reflects the current price on actual transaction for similar properties in the
neighbourhoodinrecenttime.
References were made to prices of land and comparable properties in the neighbourhood. The data obtained were analysed
and adjustment was made to reflect differences in site area and the actual location, quality of construction and off-site
facilities.
16  Goodwill and other intangible assets
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount
Group Computer
In thousands of naira Goodwill Software Total
Balance at 1 January 2018 800,863 649,385 1,450,248
Acquisitions - 51,073 51,073
Transfer from property and equipment (see note 17) - 7,650 7,650
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2018 800,863 708,108 1,508,971
Accumulated amortization and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2018 - 389,797 389,797
Amortization - 105,089 105,089
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2018 - 494,886 494,886
Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2018 800,863 213,222 1,014,085
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Computer

Goodwill  Software Total
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2017 800,863 578,671 1,379,534
Acquisitions - 58,375 58,375
Transfer from property and equipment - 12,430 12,430
Disposals - (92) (92)
Balance at 31 December 2017 800,863 649,385 1,450,248
Accumulated amortization and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2017 - 287,503 287,503
Amortization - 102,294 102,294
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2017 - 389,797 389,797
Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2017 800,863 259,588 1,060,451
Company Computer
In thousands of naira Goodwill  Software izl
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2018 800,863 470,165 1,271,028
Acquisitions - 13,753 13,753
Transfer from property and equipment (see note 17) - 7,650 7,650
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2018 800,863 491,568 1,292,431
Accumulated amortization and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2018 - 238,786 238,786
Amortization - 87,739 87,739
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2018 - 326,525 326,525
Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2018 800,863 165,043 965,906
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2017 800,863 428,998 1,229,861
Acquisitions - 28,828 28,828
Transfer from property and equipment - 12,430 12,430
Disposals - (92) (92)
Balance at 31 December 2017 800,863 470,165 1,271,028
Accumulated amortization and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2017 - 149,039 149,039
Amortization - 89,747 89,747
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2017 - 238,786 238,786
Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2017 800,863 231,379 1,032,242

(b) The goodwill arose year ended 2006 from the business combination of the net asset of NFI Insurance Plc and Lamda Insurance Ltd
Goodwill has been allocated to the non-life business as a cash generating unit (CGU). The recoverable amount of the non-life
business has been determined based on value in use, using equity discounted cash flow projections based on current earnings
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) before tax projected over a five year period.

(i) The key assumptions used in the calculations are as follows;

Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
% % % %
Discountrate 14 13 14 13
Growth rate 10 10 10 10
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Five years of cash flows were included in the discounted cash flow model. A long term growth rate into perpetuity has been assumed
alongtermsustainable growth rate of 10%.

Budgeted EBITDA was based on expectations of future outcomes taking into consideration past experience, devaluation of the naira
currency and persistentinflation adjusted for the anticipated revenue growth.

The projected cash flows beyond the five years excluding expenses have been extrapolated using the terminal growth rate not
exceedingthe long-term average growth rate for the marketin which the units operate.

No impairment loss has been recognised in 2018 (2017: nil) on non-life insurance business as no indication of impairment was
identified.

Sensitivity to changesinassumptions

The key assumptions described above may change as economic and other market condition change, however, with regard to the
assessmentofvalue in use for the non-life insurance cash generating unit, managementdoes notbelieve areasonably possible change
inany ofthe above key assumptions would cause the carrying value of the units to exceed their recoverable amounts.

17 Property and equipment
(@) Group Leased
UE Capital work Furniture & Motor motor
In thousands of naira Land Buildings in progress equipment vehicles vehicles Total
Cost
At 1 January 2018 1,519,000 3,889,924 98,492 2,327,492 1,026,517 89,790 8,951,215
Additions - - 578,528 243,645 240,770 - 1,062,943
Disposals - - - (15,553)  (81,651) (36,900) (134,104)
Reclassifications - 26,344 (47,808) 21,464 - - -
Reclassification to Intangibles (see note 16) - - (7,650) - - - (7,650)
Write offs = = (23,851) — = = (23,851)
At 31 December 2018 1,519,000 3,916,268 597,710 2,577,049 1,185,636 52,890 9,848,553
Accumulated depreciation
At1 January 2018 = = — 1,653,366 722,214 62,459 2,438,039
Depreciation for the year - 77,950 - 257,639 155,328 18,008 508,924
Disposals - - = (14,010)  (72,697) (36,900)  (123,607)
At 31 December 2018 - 77,950 - 1,896,995 804,845 43,567 2,823,356
Net book value
At 31 December 2018 1,519,000 3,838,318 597,710 680,054 380,791 9,323 7,025,197
i The Group had no capital commitments as at the reporting date. (2017: Nill)
ii  There were no capitalized borrowing costs related to the acquisition of property and equipment as at the reporting date.
iii  The Group had no items pledged for borrowing included in property and equipment (2017: Nil)
iv  Allitems of property and equipment are non current.
v Reclassifications are items of major repairs on buildings and purchase of equipments that have been put to full use.
vi  There were no impairment losses on any class of property and equipment
Leased
: . s M motor
o1 g Capital work Furniture otor
In thousands of naira Land  Buildings in progress equipment vehicles vehicles Total
Cost
At 1 January 2017 1,280,500 3,621,160 603,783 2,133,821 996,694 104,890 8,740,848
Additions - - 168,896 98,012 131,618 - 398,526
Disposals - - - (24,749) (101,795) (15,100) (141,644)
Reclassifications - 486,529 (606,937) 120,408 - -
Reclassification to Intangibles (see note 16) - - (12,430) - - (12,430)
Write off - - (54,820) (54,820)
Revaluation 238,500 (217,765) - - - 20,735
At 31 December 2017 1,519,000 3,889,924 98,492 2,327,492 1,026,517 89,790 8,951,215
Accumulated depreciation
At1 January 2017 - 679,655 - 1,438,382 657,999 48,922 2,824,958
Depreciation for the year - 129,546 - 233,253 143,735 24,435 530,969
Disposals - - - (18,766)  (76,704) (10,898) (106,368)
Reclasssification - - - 497 (2,816) - (2,319)
Revaluation - (809,201) - - - (809,201)
At 31 December 2017 - - - 1,653,366 722,214 62,459 2,438,039
Netbook value
At 31 December 2017 1,519,000 3,889,924 98,492 674,126 304,303 27,331 6,513,175
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(b) Company

Leased
Buildines Capital work Furniture & Motor motor
In thousands of naira g in progress equipment vehicles vehicles
Cost
At1January 2018 1,519,000 3,889,924 98,492 1,964,494 603,303 89,790 8,165,003
Additions = = 578,528 138,318 167,095 = 883,940
Disposals - - = (2,705)  (42,911) (36,900) (82,516)
Reclasifications - 26,344 (47,808) 21,464 - - 0
Reclassification to Intangibles - - (7,650) - - - (7,650)
Write off = - (23,851) = = = (23,851)
At 31 December 2018 1,519,000 3,916,268 597,710 2,121,572 727,487 52,890 8,934,926
Accumulated depreciation
At1 January 2018 - - - 1388918 492,664 62,459 1,944,041
Depreciation for the year - 77,950 - 200,505 73,111 18,008 369,573
Disposals - - - (2,649) (36,246) (36,900) (75,795)
At 31 December 2018 = 77,950 - 1,586,773 529,529 43,567 2,237,819
Netbook value
At 31 December 2018 1,519,000 3,838,318 597,710 534,799 197,957 9,323 6,697,107
i  The Company had no capital commitments as at the reporting date. (2017: Nill)
ii ~ There were no capitalized borrowing costs related to the acquisition of property and equipment as at the reporting date.
iii The Company had no items pledged for borrowing included in property and equipment (2017: Nil)
iv. Allitems of property and equipment are non current.
v There were no impairment losses on any class of property and equipment
vi  Reclassifications are items of major repairs on buildings and purchase of equipments that have been put to full use.
vii The status of the properties of land and building is as follows;
Location Title Status
Plot Pc 12 Churchgate street Victoria Island. Certificate of Occupancy Perfected
Plot 2 Oba Akran Avenue Ikeja. Deed of Assignment Perfected
12 Moshood Abiola Way, Liberty road Ibadan. Receipt of purchase Acquired via acquisition
: . & Leased
g Capital work Furniture Motor motor
In thousands of naira Land  Buildings in progress equipment vehicles vehicles Total
Cost
At1January 2017 1,280,500 3,621,160 603,783 1,776,942 565,763 104,890 7,953,038
Additions - - 168,896 74,675 64,625 - 308,196
Disposals - - - (7,531) (27,085) (15,100) (49,716)
Reclasifications - 486,529 (606,937) 120,408 - - -
Reclassification to Intangibles - - (12,430) - - - (12,430)
Write off - - (54,820) - - - (54,820)
Revaluation 238,500 (217,765) - - - - 20,735
At 31 December 2017 1,519,000 3,889,924 98,492 1,964,494 603,303 89,790 8,165,003
Accumulated depreciation
At1 January 2017 - 679,655 - 1,207,374 470,165 48,922 2,406,116
Depreciation for the year - 129,546 - 182,862 52,400 24,435 389,243
Disposals - - - (1,815) (27,085) (10,898) (39,798)
Reclasifications - 497 (2,816) - (2,319)
Revaluation - (809,201) - - - - (809,201)
At 31 December 2017 - - - 1,388,918 492,664 62,459 1,944,041
Netbook value
At 31 December 2017 1,519,000 3,889,924 98,492 575,577 110,639 27,331 6,220,962
18 Statutory deposits

This represents the amount deposited with the Central Bank of Nigeria as At 31 December, 2018 in accordance with section 9(1) and
section 10(3) of Insurance Act 2003 interest income earned on this deposit is included in the investment income.

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Non life business 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Life business 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000
530,000 530,000 530,000 530,000
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19 Insurance contract liabilities Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Outstanding claims (see note (a) below) 5,972,487 3,300,155 5,831,496 3,198,798
Claims incurred but not reported (see note (b) below) 2,650,275 2,226,941 2,650,275 2,226,941
Unearned premium (see note (c) below) 3,706,626 3,179,523 3,648,635 3,087,488
Life fund (see (note (d) below) 22,557,159 19,142,411 22,557,159 19,142,411
Annuity fund (see note (e) below) 30,653,985 32,110,722 30,653,985 32,110,722
65,540,532 59,959,751 65,341,550 59,766,360

(a)

(@)@@)

(a)(ii)

(a)(iii)

(@)(iv)

Included in outstanding claims are benefits amounting to N1.31bn due on matured policies which was previously classified as

trade payables. See note 21 (i).

Outstanding claims per business segment is as follows; Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Non life 2,833,880 2,100,035 2,833,880 2,100,035
Life 2,997,616 1,098,763 2,997,616 1,098,763
Health 140,990 101,357
5,972,487 3,300,155 5,831,496 3,198,798
The movement in outstanding claims is as follows; Group Company
Dec-17 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 3,300,155 2,794,001 3,198,798 2,692,643
Claims incurred during the year 28,642,032 23,273,690 28,128,714 21,784,490
Claims paid during the year (25,969,700) (22,767,536)  (25,496,015) (21,278,335)
5,972,487 3,300,155 5,831,496 3,198,798
The age analysis of life business reported claims is as follows:
in thousands of naira 0-90days 91-180days 181-360 days 360 days + Total
1-500,000 54,810 200,969 52,070 397,812 705,661
500,001 -1,000,000 61,143 41,812 66,538 160,808 330,302
1,000,001 - 2,500,000 77,637 54,080 88,322 202,337 422,376
2,500,001 - 5,000,000 51,275 66,333 30,034 202,102 349,744
5,000,001 -10,000,000 81,065 13,246 17,895 60,797 173,002
10,000,001 - Above 92,934 10,800 402,914 509,883 1,016,531
Total 418,864 387,240 657,774 1,533,738 2,997,616
The age analysis of non life reported claims is as follows:
in thousands of naira 0-90days 91-180days 181-360 days 360 days + Total
1-500,000 67,459 74,342 58,589 62,098 262,488
500,001 -1,000,000 41,635 26,481 30,258 19,572 117,946
1,000,001 - 2,500,000 92,346 50,981 38,393 29,333 211,053
2,500,001 - 5,000,000 67,188 34,975 54,942 47,038 204,143
5,000,001 - 10,000,000 118,542 26,499 45,448 54,457 244947
10,000,001 - Above 152,028 181,102 1,086,028 374,144 1,793,302
Total 539,199 394,380 1,313,659 586,642 2,833,880

The Company had 15,960 claims outstanding as at reporting period. Of the total outstanding claims 16% are within the holding
bank of 90days while 84% are above 90days holding period which are due to pending incomplete documentations. The Company
do nothave any outstanding claim with executed discharge voucher thatis more than 90days in accordance with Section 70 (1a)
ofthe Insurance Act2003.
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Claims incurred but not reported Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-17
Non life 1,485,332 1,121,417 1,485,332 1,121,417
Life 1,164,943 1,105,524 1,164,943 1,105,524
2,650,275 2,226,941 2,650,275 2,226,941
Unearned premium Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Non life 3,163,894 2,764,444 3,163,894 2,764,444
Life 484,741 323,044 484,741 323,044
Health 57,992 92,035 - -
3,706,626 3,179,523 3,648,635 3,087,488
Movement in unearned premium is as follows;
Balance at 1 January 3,179,523 3,318,193 3,087,488 3,135,959
Premium written in the year 13,962,354 13,332,903 13,299,125 11,642,607
Premium earned during the year (13,435,250) (13,471,573) (12,737,979) (11,691,078)
Balance at 31 December 3,706,626 3,179,523 3,648,635 3,087,488
The movement in individual life fund is as follows; Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 19,142,411 14,902,463 19,142,411 14,902,463
Additions during the year 3,414,748 4,239,948 3,414,748 4,239,948
Balance at 31 December 22,557,159 19,142,411 22,557,159 19,142,411
The movement in annuity fund is as follows; Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-17
Balance at 1 January 32,110,722 27,160,163 32,110,722 27,160,163
Premium written during the year 2,617,968 3,222,258 2,617,968 3,222,258
Payouts during the year (4,636,986) (4,282,377) (4,636,986) (4,282,377)
Change in actuarial valuation 562,281 6,010,678 562,281 6,010,678
Balance at 31 December 30,653,985 32,110,722 30,653,985 32,110,722
The actuarial assumptions used in deriving the insurance contract liabilities is disclosed in note 44
Investment contract liabilities
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Deposit administration (see note (a) below) 1,862,197 1,785,352 1,862,197 1,785,352
Other investment contract liabilities (see note (b) below) 10,457,420 9,124,272 10,457,420 9,124,272
Total investment contract liabilities 12,319,617 10,909,624 12,319,617 10,909,624
Movement in deposit administration is shown below:
At1 January 1,785,352 3,051,923 1,785,352 3,051,923
Deposits 60,111 181,057 60,111 181,057
Withdrawals (78,551) (1,628,676) (78,551) (1,628,676)
Credit of interest and other income 93,077 180,558 93,077 180,558
Impact of actuarial valuation 2,208 491 2,208 491
At 31 December 1,862,197 1,785,352 1,862,197 1,785,352
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Other investment contract liabilities are stated at amortised cost and the amount is analysed as follows:

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January 9,124,272 7,009,713 9,124,272 7,009,713
Increase during the year 1,333,148 2,114,559 1,333,148 2,114,559
At 31 December 10,457,420 9,124,272 10,457,420 9,124,272

Other investment contract liabilities represent deposit-based policies for individual savings business wth insignificant risk element.

21 Tradepayables
Trade payables representamounts payable to reinsurers, co-insurers, agents and brokers at the end of the year. The carryingamounts
disclosed below approximate the fair values at the reporting date
Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Reinsurance and co-insurance payable 343,526 595,051 343,526 595,051
Due to policyholders 476,167 1,126,867 302,092 1,116,168
Commission payable 193,782 - 193,782 -
1,013,475 1,721,918 839,400 1,711,219
(i) Due to policyholders is analysed as follows;
Premium paid in advance 172,747 138,389 172,747 138,389
Unallocated premium (see (a) below) 123,647 253,748 123,647 253,748
Refunds 5,698 5,256 5,698 5,256
Benefits (see (b) below) 174,075 729,473 = 718,775
476,167 1,126,867 302,092 1,116,168
(a) This relates to premiums yet to be matched to policies due to various reasons.
(b) This relates to matured policies due to various policyholders. This was reclassified to insurance contract liabilities during the year.
See note 19 (a).
22(a) Other payables and accruals Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Accrued expenses 264,497 217,698 63,333 151,199
Agent provident fund 201,533 82,243 201,533 82,243
Commission payable - 151,982 - 151,982
Gratuity payable (see note (i) below) 83,012 157,783 83,012 157,784
Deferred income (fees & Commission) 357,106 283,296 357,106 283,296
Other payables 156,449 401,958 69,372 143,929
Other credit balances (see note (ii) below) 1,150,950 30,806 1,150,950 30,806
Payable to subsidiaries - - 77,252 186,735
2,213,547 1,325,766 2,002,558 1,187,974
(i) The Company’s retirement benefit obligation was terminated in 2014 and the liability as at the date of termination - April 30, 2014,
was transferred to a payable account.
(ii) Other credit balances represent outstanding bank credits which have not been matched to the prospective policyholders.
(iii) Commission payable was reclassified to trade payable (see note (21) above)
(iv) Included as part of other payables is a dividend of N40.3m (2017: Nil) received on behalf of PTAD from investment with Capital

Alliance Private Equity (CAPE), which had been transferred to PTAD in the year 2017. See note 39(d).
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(b) Fixed income liabilities

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Guaranteed income notes (see note (i) 10,181,251 3,981,591 - -

10,181,251 3,981,591 -

(i) AIICO Capital Limited, a subsidiary company, manages a guaranteed income product, held as fixed income liabilities.
The assets held under this arrangement are in the name of AIICO Capital Limited and the underlying risks are retained by the Company.

(ii) These fixed income liabilities are invested as follows:

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-17 Dec-17
Cash and cash equivalents 341,695 143,434 - -
Financial assets 9,839,556 3,838,157 - -

10,181,251 3,981,591

23(a) Borrowings

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
IFC Loan 2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289

2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289

The Company obtained a loan of US$7million (N1.39billion) from the International Finance Corporation (IFC) on 30 June 2015 atan
interestrate of 6.5% plus 6-month LIBOR for a period of 7 years with moratorium period of 4 years on the principal.

The loan has an embedded derivative (a conversion option) whereby IFC has the right to convert all or a portion of the outstanding
principalamountinto the equivalentnumber of shares of the Company.(see note 24a)

This option may be exercised 3 years from 23 December 2016 or in the event of a change in control or sale of a substantial part of the
Company's assets or business.

(b) The movementin borrowings is as follows: Group Company
(i)  In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At 1January 2,098,497 1,720,103 2,098,497 1,720,103
Foreign exchange loss 35,837 378,394 35,837 378,394
2,134,334 2,098,497 2,134,334 2,098,497
Accrued interest (see (ii) below) 190,399 83,792 190,399 83,792

2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289

The loan which is carried at amortised cost was remeasured at the reporting date using the closing market rate of N364.18/$1
(2017: N360/$1)

(i) The movementin accrued interestis as follows: Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January 83,792 65,547 83,792 65,547
Accrued Interest 323,464 220,237 323,464 220,237
Interest repayment (216,857) (201,992) (216.857)  (201,992)
At 31 December 190,399 83,792 190,399 83,792
(©)  Theloan, whichisa hybrid financial instrument, was split into debt and derivative liability components at inception. Current
carrying values is as follows:
Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Long term debt measured at amortised cost 2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289

2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289
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24 Capital and reserves
(a) Share capital Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
(a)i) Authorised:
At1 January:
15,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 50 kobo each 7,500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000
At 31 December 7,500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000
(a)(ii) Ordinary shares issued and fully paid:
6,930,204,480 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
(a)(iii) Ordinary shares issued and fully paid can be further analysed as follows:
General business - 3,252,479,682 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 1,626,239 1,626,239 1,626,239 1,626,239
Life business - 3,677,724,798 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 1,838,863 1,838,863 1,838,863 1,838,863
3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
(b) Share premium Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
(c) Revaluation reserves
(i)  Thebalance in this account is analysed as follows: Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January 1,802,662 1,221,707 1,802,662 1,221,707
Revaluation gain - 829,936 - 829,936
Deferred tax = (248,981) = (248,981)
At 31 December 1,802,662 1,802,662 1,802,662 1,802,662
(d) Available-for-sale reserves Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January (13,072,413) (14,065,457) (13,092,408) (14,019,431)
Net available for sale gains - 993,044 - 927,023
Reclassification to retained earnings (see note (i) below) 10,728,097 - 10,728,097 -
Reclassification to fair value reserves (see note (e) below) 1,317,434 - 1,337,428 -
Reclassification to amortized cost asset (see note (6)) 1,026,883 - 1,026,883 -
At 31 December - (13,072,413) - (13,092,408)
(e) Fair value reserves
Group Company
Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January - - - -
Reclassification from available for sale reserves (see note (d) above) (1,317,434) - (1,337,428) -
Remeasurement gains on 1 January (see note 6 (h)) 943,737 - 943,737 -
Impairment adjustment on 1 January (see note 6 (h)) 38,773 - 35,831 -
Net fair value loss (808,923) - (595,042) -
At 31 December (1,143,847) - (952,902) -
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The fair value reserves is further broken down below;

Group

Company

In thousands of naira Dec—18 Dec-17 Dec—18 Dec-17
Revalued equities - Quoted (1,579,600) - (1,425,217) -
Revalued equities - Unquoted 1,104,756 - 1,104,756 -
Revaluation of bonds (696,015) - (660,696) -
Impairment reserve 41,612 34,256
Revaluation of treasury bills (14,602) - (6,001) -
At 31 December (1,143,847) - (952,902) -
Exchange gains reserve Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January 145,640 596,977 145,640 596,977
Exchange gains on financial assets 1,803 (448,287) 1,803  (448,287)
147,443 148,690 147,443 148,690
Deferred tax - (3,050) - (3,050)
At 31 December 147,443 145,640 147,443 145,640
Statutory reserves Group Company

In thousands of naira

Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17

At1 January 116,458 96,688 = -
Transfer from retained earnings 27,424 19,770 - -
At 31 December 143,882 116,458 - -

In accordance with the provision of section 81(2) of the Pension Reform Act 2014, the statutory reserve is credited with an amount
equivalent to 12.5% of the net profit after tax or based on National Pension Commission requirements.

Contingency reserves Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At 1 January 5,182,190 4,703,531 5,182,190 4,703,531
Transfer from retained earnings 625,221 478,659 625,221 478,659
At 31 December 5,807,411 5,182,190 5,807,411 5,182,190

Contingency reserve is calculated, in the case of non-life business, at the rate of the higher of 3% of total premium receivable during
the period or 20% of the net profits in accordance with Section 21(2) of Insurance Act, 2003 and, in respect of Life Insurance
Business, atthe rate of the higher of the higher 0f 1% of the gross premium and 10% of net profits, in accordance with Section 22(1)(b)

ofthe Insurance Act2003.

Retained earnings

The movement in retained earnings can be analysed as follows: Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
At1 January 10,083,426 9,498,054 9,994,656 9,140,665
Reclassification from available for sale reserve (see note (d) above) 10,728,099 - (10,728,097) -
Impairment on financial asset at FVOCI (38,773) - (35,831) -
Impairment on financial asset at amortized cost (57,594) - (17,010)

Transfer from statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 3,044,154 1,222,406 2,604,411 1,471,254
Transfer to contingency reserve (625,221) (478,659) (625,221) (478,659)
Transfer from statutory reserve (see note (g) above) (27,424) (19,770) - -
Restatement of NCI share of net asset (see note 14(e)) (152,603) - = -
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders (see (a) below) (346,510) (138,604) (346,510) (138,604)
Realised gains on equities 407,788 - 406,810 -
Loss on dilution of shareholding (80,148) - - -
At 31 December 1,479,002 10,083,426 1,253,208 9,994,656

A proposed dividend of N0.05k per share (2017: N0.02k) was declared on the Company's financial result for the year ended 31
December 2017 which was paid out of the retained earnings during the year.
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Gross premium

Gross premium written
Gross premium written by business is as follows:
Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Non-life 10,385,756 8,729,238 10,385,756 8,729,238
Life (individual and group) 23,998,553 18,455,898 23,998,553 18,455,898
Annuity 2,617,970 3,222,260 2,617,970 3,222,260
Health Management 663,228 1,690,296 - -

37,665,507 32,097,692 37,002,279 30,407,396
Gross premium income Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Gross premium written 37,665,507 32,097,692 37,002,279 30,407,396
Unearned premium (see note (i) below) (618,580) (356,083) (560,589) (264,048)

37,046,926 31,741,609 36,441,690 30,143,348

Prior to 2018, the Company presented the movement in the life fund as part of unearned premium. During the year, the Company
changed toreportthisasaseparate line item called 'change in life and annuity fund' which led to the reclassification of N10.45billion
fromunearned premium of N10.71billion previously reported to the change in life fund for 2017. see (note 28(d) below)

Reinsurance expenses Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Reinsurance premium charge for the year 5,467,999 3,881,350 5,467,999 3,881,350
Unexpired reinsurance cost (286,774) (90,519) (286,774) (90,519)
Net reinsurance expense 5,181,225 3,790,831 5,181,225 3,790,831
Fees and commission income Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Insurance contract 1,161,366 746,084 1,161,366 746,084
Pension and other contracts (see note (a) below) 1,762,554 1,610,122 - -

2,923,920 2,356,206 1,161,366 746,084

Pension and other other contracts relate to fee and income earned on pension fund and asset management by the subsidiary companies.

Gross benefits and claims incurred

Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Claims paid during the year (see (i) below) 25,969,700 22,767,536 25,496,015 21,278,335
Change in outstanding claims 2,672,331 178,343 2,632,698 178,343
Change in incurred but not reported 423,334 327,812 423334 327,812
29,065,365 23,273,691 28,552,048 21,784,491
Claims paid can be anlysed as follows; Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Non life 5,868,816 3,749,269 5,868,816 3,749,269
Group life 2,389,592 2,131,497 2,389,592 2,131,497
Individual life 12,360,405 10,892,027 12,360,405 10,892,027
Annuity 4,877,202 4,505,543 4,877,202 4,505,543
Health 473,685 1,489,200 =

25,969,700 22,767,536 25,496,015 21,278,335
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Group
Dec-18 Dec-17

Claim recoveries
Claims recovered from reinsurance
Changes in outstanding claims

4,441,445 1,762,038
754,766 737,467

Company

Dec-18 Dec-17

4,441,445 1,762,038
754,766 737,467

5,196,211 2,499,505

5,196,211 2,499,505

Claims recoveries can be futher analysed as follows:

Life
Non-life (see note (ii) below)

1,280,697 453,899
3,915,514 2,045,606

1,280,697 453,899
3,915,514 2,045,606

5,196,211 2,499,505

5,196,211 2,499,505

Non-life business claims recoveries can be analysed as follows:

Recoveries - reinsurance
Recoveries - salvage

3,836,933 2,006,197
78,581 39,409

3,836,933 2,006,197
78,581 39,409

3,915,514 2,045,606

3,915,514 2,045,606

Underwriting expenses

The underwriting expenses for the year is broken down as shown below;

In thousands of naira

Acquisition costs (see note (a) below)
Maintenance expenses (see note (c) below)

Group
Dec-18 Dec-17
3,809,787 2,671,368
605,641 433,871

Company

Dec-18 Dec-17
3,725,443 2,573,613
605,641 433,871

4,415,428 3,105,239

4,331,084 3,007,484

Acquisition costs by business is as follows:

Group
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17
Life 2,395,400 1,572,525
Non-life 1,330,043 1,001,088
Multishield HMO 84,344 97,755

Company

Dec-18 Dec-17

2,395,400 1,572,525
1,330,043 1,001,088

3,809,787 2,671,368

3,725,443 2,573,613

Acquisition costs is analysed as follows:
Commission paid during the year
Net movement in deferred acquisition cost

3,856,499 2,623,316

3,856,499 2,623,316
(131,056) (49,703)

Commission incurred
Providers' capitation fee and other direct expenses

(131,056) (49,703)
3,725,443 2,573,613
84,344 97,755

3,725,443 2,573,613

3,809,787 2,671,368

3,725,443 2,573,613

Maintenance expenses can be analysed as follows: Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17

Policy administration expenses 519,420 362,719 519,420 362,719

Tracking expenses 29,376 15,464 29,376 15,464

Service charges 56,845 55,688 56,845 55,688
605,641 433,871 605,641 433,871
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29(a) Investment income Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Investment income is attributable to the following:
Policyholders' funds (see note (i) below) 3,203,569 2,708,121 3,317,166 3,640,102
Annuity funds (see note (ii) below) 3,927,997 4,142,350 3,927,997 4,142,350
Shareholders' funds (see note (iii) below) 1,920,388 1,781,983 1,060,987 1,102,241

9,051,954 8,632,454 8,306,149 8,884,693

(i) Investmentincome attributable to policyholders' funds

Interest income on financial assets 2,877,472 2,432,537 2,877,472 2,432,537
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 738 5,019 738 5,019
Income on policy loan 204,985 - 204,985 -
Dividend income 120,373 270,564 233,971 1,202,545

3,203,569 2,708,121 3,317,167 3,640,102

(ii) Investment income attributable to annuity funds

Interest income on financial assets 3,927,997 4137,773 3,927,997 4137773
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents - 1,426 - 1,426

3,150

Dividend income - - ,
3,927,997 4,142,350 3,927,997 4,142,350

(iii)Investment income attributable to shareholders' funds

Interest income on financial assets 1,535,933 961,979 789,943 961,979
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 231,996 737,555 118,584 57,813
Interest income on loans and receivables 21 2,218 21 2,218
Dividend income 152,439 80,231 152,439 80,231

1,920,388 1,781,983 1,060,987 1,102,241

(b) Profit on deposit administration
Investment income on deposit administration can be analysed as follows:

Investment income on deposit 288,956 394,028 288,956 394,028
Guaranteed interest to policyholders (93,077) (180,558) (93,077) (180,558)
Acquisition expense (277) (206) (277) (206)
Impact of actuarial valuation (2,208) (491) (2,208) (491)
Profit from deposit administration 193,394 212,773 193,394 212,773
30(a) Net realised gains Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Net realised gains are attributable to the following:
Property and equipment 5,499 5,423 3,391 1,831
Investment property - 63,200 - 63,200
Fair value financial instrument (see (b) below) 2,360,820 5,269,532 2,360,038 5,237,947
2,366,319 5,338,155 2,363,429 5,302,978

(b) Net realised gains on fair value financial instrument can be analysed as follows:

Gain on quoted equities - 586,468 - 562,500
Loss on treasury bills (87,815) (19,711) (87,815) (22,334)
Gain on FGN Bonds 2,448,635 4,702,774 2,447,853 4,697,780
2,360,820 5,269,532 2,360,038 5,237,947

31 Netfair value (losses)/gains Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Financial asset (2,497,642) - (2,497,642) -
Investment property (27,000) (3,000) (27,000) (3,000)
Derivative Instrument = 143,725 = 143,725
(2,524,642) 140,725 (2,524,642) 140,725

32 Other operating income Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec—18 Dec-17 Dec—18 Dec-17
Sundry income (see (a) below) 744,159 1,075,316 469,859 848,969
Exchange gain/(loss) 19,333 (203,885) 19,333 (203,885)
763,492 871,431 489,192 645,084
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(a) Sundry income is analysed as follows: Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Recoveries on written-off assets 9,552 74,176 9,552 74,176
Income from policy loan = 458,396 - 458,396
Income from statutory deposit 81,439 79,947 81,439 79,947
Administrative charges 88,665 88,727 88,665 88,727
Income from unclaimed dividend 30,327 31,886 30,327 31,886
Income from reinsurers 117,978 18,890 117,978 18,890
Rental income 56,673 88,449 56,673 88,449
Others (see (i) below) 359,525 234,845 85,225 8,499
744,159 1,075,316 469,859 848,969

(i) Amountrepresents sundry income from charges on lost documents, income on bank balances, management fees and service charges.

Personnel expenses

Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Salaries 1,354,747 1,481,850 967,757 990,431
Allowances and other benefits 2,216,961 1,462,883 1,273,711 1,053,717

3,571,708 2,944,733 2,241,468 2,044,148
Other operating expenses Group Company
In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Travel and representation 567,478 538,285 421,308 400,809
Marketing and administration 334,210 655,591 184,746 520,302
Advertising 689,119 113,676 689,119 113,676
Occupancy 802,585 683,843 687,943 543,848
Communication and postages 490,369 385,377 407,972 309,902
Dues and subscriptions 63,597 55,149 42,852 28,720
Donations 16,710 235 16,710 235
Office supply and stationery 119,902 123,517 103,282 114,594
Fees and assessments 877,889 560,040 811,043 488,414
Directors emolument 198,111 197,683 60,397 60,397
Management fees (see note (c) below) - - 275,582 465,836
Legal fees 152,420 54,946 132,491 52,946
Consulting fees 399,703 268,828 279,069 204,592
Depreciation and amortisation 614,014 633,262 457,312 478,990
Auditor's fees (including interim audit fees) 79,000 59,000 60,000 40,000
Miscellaneous expenses (see note (a) below) 183,882 145,251 47113 39,149
Back duty assessment (see note (b) below) - 83,470 - 83,470
Foreign exchange loss (see note (d) below) 35,837 378,394 35,837 378,394

5,624,826 4,936,546 4,712,776 4,324,275

(a) Miscellaneous expenses relate to local taxes including tenement rates, land use charges, parking fees, etc payable to local tax

authorities.

(b) Back duty assessment are additional VAT, and WHT on tax assessment by FIRS.
(¢) AIICO Capital manages the asset portfolio of the Insurance arm of the Group and in turn earn a fee on the asset managed.
(d) The loss was as a result of remeasuring the borrowing from at the closing rate of N364/1$ (2017: N360/1$)

Finance cost

Finance cost is broken down as follows: Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17

Borrowing cost (see note (i) below) 32,074 28,445 32,074 28,445

Interest on finance lease - 575 - 575

Interest on convertible loan 323,464 220,237 323,464 220,237
355,539 249,257 355,539 249,257

(i) Borrowing costrelates to capitalized cost incurred in the facilitation of the IFC loan.
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Impairment loss/(write back) Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17

Impairment loss on financial instrument 16,455 2,193 (5,025) -
16,455 2,193 (5,025) -

(a) Impairment loss/(write back) can be attributed to the following:

Impairment allowance for debt instrument (95) - (5,025) -

Impairment on cash and cash equivalent (2,309) - = -

Impairment on trade receivables 18,859 2,193 - -
16,455 2,193 (5,025) -

37.

38
@)

(b)

Earnings pershare

Basic earnings per share amounts is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to ordinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstandingat the reporting date.

Group Company

In thousands of naira Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders for basic and diluted earnings 3,044,154 1,222,406 2,604,411 1,471,254
Dividend paid to preference shareholders - - - -

3,044,154 1,222,406 2,604,411 1,471,254
Number of shares in issue 6,930,204 6,930,204 6,930,204 6,930,204
Dilutive effect of the IFC loan conversion option 1,758,718 2,491,155 1,758,718 2,491,155
Net 8,688,922 9,421,359 8,688,922 9,421,359
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 44 18 38 21
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 35 13 30 16

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and
the date of completion of these financial statements.

Related party disclosures

Parent and ultimate controlling party
The ultimate controlling party of the group is AIICO Insurance PLC.

Transactions with key management personnel

(b)(i) Key managementpersonnel transactions

A number of key management personnel, or their related parties, hold positions in other companies that result in them having
control orsignificantinfluence over these companies.

A number of these companies transacted with the Group during the year. The terms and conditions of these transactions were no
more favourable than those available, or which might reasonably be expected to be available, in similar transactions with non-key

managementpersonnelrelated companiesonanarm’slengthbasis.

Company Transaction values ('000) Balance outstanding ('000)
Name of related
party Relationship Nature of transaction Dec-18 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-17
AIICO PCI’IS{OI’% Subsidiary Insurance Premium 5227 6,317 - -
Managers Limited Rent 10,786 11,617 - -
L Deposit for shares - 158,308 - 156,480
A.HC.O Multishicld Subsidiary Health Premium 18,706 18,319 = -
Limited :
Insurance Premium 7,496 4,790 - -
AIICO Capital o Portfolio Management 275,582 465,836 77,252 186,735
Limited* Subsidiary Insurance Premium 6,232 5,067 - -
Rent 11,700 11,700 - -
N Common Director
Magnartis Finance and Stockbrol
Investment Limited** ockbrokers
8,787 17,113 186,963 286,700
Xerox Nigeria Limited Common Director  Finance Lease - - 2,270
344,516 699,068 264,215 632,185
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*AIICO Insurance Plc employs the services of AIICO Capital Limited to manage its financial assets. In return, AIICO Capital charges
apercentage ontheincome generated as managementfees.

**Magnartis Finance and Investment Limited are stockbrokers that trades the Company's equity portfolio. The balance reflected
aboveare the unsettled balances onstock transactions as atreportingdate.

All outstanding balances with these related parties are priced on an arm’s length basis and are to be settled in cash within 3 months
of the reporting date. None of the balances are secured. No expense has been recognised in the current year or prior year for bad or
doubtful debtsin respect of amounts owed by related parties.

No guarantees havebeen given orreceived.

Chairman and Directors' emoluments Group Company
In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2018 2017
Emolument 194,006 193,578 59,312 59,312
Fees 4,105 4,105 1,085 1,085
198,111 197,683 60,397 60,397
Chairman 30,000 30,000 11,522 12,263
Highest paid director 48,581 42,508 48,581 42,508

The number of directors, including the Chairman, whose emoluments were within the following range were:

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
1,000,001 - 2,000,000 = - = -
2,000,001 and above 21 21 8 8
21 21 8 8

Key management compensation comprises: Group Company
In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2 2017

Salaries and other short term benefits 491,295 368,245 309,785 232,829
Post employment benefits - - -

491,295 368,245 309,785 232,829

Contingencies and commitments
Legal proceedings and obligations
The Company operates in the insurance industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal course of business. The Directors
through legal counsel have assessed the obligations that such proceedings (including litigation) will not have any material effect on

its results and financial position, hence, no provisions have been made in the financial statements. The summary of these cases,
eighteen (18)(2017:11) in number amounts to a total of N2.8b (2017:N2.6b).

The Company is also subjectto insurance solvency regulations of NAICOM. There are no contingencies related to such regulations.

Funds under management

Thisrepresentsinvestments held onbehalfof clients and are stated atamortised cost.

Ananalysis of fundsunder managementis shownbelow: Group Company

In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2018 2017
AIICO Money Market Fund (AMMEF) (see note (i) below) 933,206 727,891 - -
High Networth Individuals Fund (HNI) (see note (ii) below) 4732558 4,636,000 - -
Non-pension funds 5,665,764 5,363,891 - -
Pension Funds (see note (iii) below) 105,783,600 89,153,747

Total funds 111,449,364 94,517,638 - -
These funds do not form part of the assets and liabilities of the Group as the risks and rewards of these investments belong to the customers.
Fees earned from the management of these funds are as follows: Group Company

In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2018 2017
AMMEF 14,381 10,277 - -
HNI Fund 46,424 25,183 - -
Non-pension funds 60,805 35,460 - -
Pension Funds (see note (iii) below) 1,298,508 1,256,545 - -
Total funds 1,359,313 1,292,005 - -
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(i) AIICOMoneyMarketFund (AMMF)

This represents customers' investment in the AIICO Money Market Fund, which is managed by AIICO Capital Limited, a subsidiary
ofthe Company.

This fundis regulated by the Nigerian Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and it started on March 10,2014.

Itcurrently trades at™N100 perunitas at December 31,2018 (2017:100)

The Company hasinvestments of N¥450million in the Fund (2017: N450million)

(ii) High NetworthIndividuals Fund (HNI)

This represents customers' investment in High Networth Individuals Fund, which is managed by AIICO Capital Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company. This fund started in August 2015.

Returns on this fund are discretionary, however, when the Group exceeds the returns agreed with the customer, they earn a 20%
performance fee onthe excess. The Group also charges managementfees on this Fund.

(iii) PensionFunds

(c)

(d)

This comprise the AIICO Pensions Retirement Savings Account (RSA) Fund, Retiree Fund, Institutional Fund and Transitional
Contribution Fund which is managed by AIICO Pension Limited.
AIICO Pensions Retirement Savings Account and Retiree Funds are open pension funds, while the remaining funds are closed.

Unclaimed dividend

The Company has unclaimed dividend of 8691.8million as at 31 December 2018,2017 (N539.6million). As required by section 16(d)
ofthe Nigerian Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) guidelines the assets representing these unclaimed dividend do not form
partoftheassets ofthe Company. These funds are held by the Registrar.

PTAD Assets and Liabilities

The Pension Reform Act 2014 vested all Government's Legacy Pension Funds'assets and liabilities in Pension Transitional
Arrangement Directorate (PTAD).

In fulfilment of its mandate under the Pension Reform Act, PTAD took over the administration of the Legacy Pension Funds and
assets in the custody of insurance companies and directed the concerned companies to transfer all Legacy Funds and assets in their
custody to PTAD. For this purpose, AIICO Insurance PLC, being one of the affected insurance companies, executed a Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) with PTAD on 11 July 2017 to transfer to PTAD, assets representing the covered Government fund
balances. Therelevantassets and funds are aslisted below;

In thousands of Naira

Assets Amount
1 No 5 Bedroom Semi-Detached Town House, located at No 36 Ladoke Akintola Street, GRA Ikeja 105,000
2 Nos 3 Bedroom apartments in Awolowo Towers, 17 Awolowo Road, Ikoyi 233,200
Holdings in Capital Alliance Equity (CAPE II) Fund managed by Africa Capital Alliance (ACA) 427,042
Holdings in Capital Alliance Equity (CAPE III) Fund managed by Africa Capital Alliance (ACA) 778,750
Cash 871
Total assets 1,544,863
Liabilities

Name of Scheme Policy number  Fund balance
Centre for Automative Design and Development 7254 13,560
Joint Admissions and Matriculation Board (JAMB) 7173 116,403
Maritime Academy of Nigeria 7258 2,122
National Board for Technical Education 7256 2,476
National Business and Technical Examinations Board 7241 73,419
National Examination Council 7249 200,926
National Institute for Policy and Strategic Studies 7244 96,162
National Judicial Institute (NJI) 7174 529,461
National Teachers Institute (NTI) 7242 6,414
National Theatre and National Troupe of Nigeria 7243 2,709
Nigerian Institute for Transport Technology 7255 3,230
Nigerian Mining Corporation 7259 2,790
Peoples Bank of Nigeria Pension Scheme 7257 367,363
Radiographers Registration Board of Nigeria 7203 127,828
Total funds 1,544,863

Surplus/ (Deficit)
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In line with the MOU;, the Company transferred to the cash of N870,849 to PTAD on 26 July 2017 as balance of Legacy fund asset
transferred to PTAD on 11 July 2017. This was acknowledged by PTAD on 26 July, 2017. Hence, AIICO Insurance PLC derecognised
liabilities related to PTAD fromitsbooksinits 31 December 2017 financial statements.

Contraventions and penalties

Group Company
In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2018 2017
The following payments were made relating to contraventions and
penalties during the year:
Penalty to National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) (see note (i) below) 2,100 90,238 2,100 90,238
2,100 90,238 2,100 90,238

(i) During the year, National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) imposed a fine on the Company for engaging in transaction with a loss

adjuster without a valid operating license in violation of section 45(8) of Insurance Act 2003.

Personeel

The average number of persons employed at the end of the period/ year was: Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
Managerial 63 79 41 35
Senior staff 301 295 208 200
Junior staff 157 119 10 11
521 493 259 246

(a) The personeel expenses for the above persons were: Group Company
In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2018 2017
Wages and salaries 1,354,747 1,481,850 967,757 990,431
Other staff costs 2,216,961 1,462,883 1,273,711 1,053,717

3,571,708 2,944,733 2,241,468 2,044,148

(b) The number of employees paid emoluments, excluding pension and allowances, above :4100,000 for the year were:

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
100,000 - 600,000 282 281 188 188
600,001 - 1,200,000 82 54 31 23
1,200,001 - 2,400,000 65 80 12 10
2,400,001 and above 92 78 28 25
521 493 259 246
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Risk managementframework

Governance framework

The primary objective of the Group’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the Group’s shareholders from events
thathinder the sustainable achievementoffinancial performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities.

Key managementrecognises the critical importance of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place. The Group
has established a risk management function with clear terms of reference from the board of directors, its committees and the
associated executive management committees. This is supplemented with a clear organisational structure with documented
delegated authorities and responsibilities from the board of directors to executive management committees and senior managers.

Lastly, a Group policy framework which sets out the risk profiles for the Group, risk management, control and business conduct
standards for the Group’s operations has been put in place. Each policy has a member of senior management charged with
overseeing compliance with the policy throughoutthe Group.

The Board of directors approves the Group’s risk management policies and meets regularly to approve any commercial, regulatory
and organisational requirements of such policies. These policies define the Group’sidentification of risk and its interpretation, limit

structure to ensure the appropriate quality and diversification of assets, align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the
corporate goals, and specify reporting requirements.

Capital managementobjectives, policies and approach

The Group has established the following capital managementobjectives, policies and approach to managing the risks thataffectits
capital position:
To maintain therequired level of stability of the Group thereby providing a degree of security to policyholders.

To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on capital employed meet the
requirements of its capital providers and of its shareholders.

(iii) Toretain financial flexibility by maintaining strongliquidity and access to arange of capital markets.

(iv) Toalign the profile of assets and liabilities taking accountofrisks inherentin the business.

(v)

To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders, regulators and
stakeholders.

(vi) To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives and maximise shareholders

(c)

value.

Inreporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the National Insurance Commission
(NAICOM). These regulatory capital tests are based upon required levels of solvency, capital and a series of prudent assumptions in
respect of the type of business written. The Group's capital management policy for its insurance and non-insurance business is to
hold sufficient capital to cover the statutory requirements based on the NAICOM directives, including any additional amounts
required by the regulator.

Approach to capital management

The Group seeks to optimise the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently maximises returns to the
shareholders and policyholders. The Group’s approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a
coordinated way, assessing shortfallsbetween reported and required capital levels on aregular basis and taking appropriate actions

to influence the capital position of the Group in the light of changes in economic conditions and risk characteristics.

The primary source of capital used by the Group is equity shareholders’ funds.
The Group has had no significantchangesinits policies and processes toits capital structure during the past year from previous
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The table below shows the available capital resources as at 31 December:

Group Company
In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2018 2017
Total shareholders' funds 14,526,044 10,958,528 14,347,312 10,322,233
Regulatory required capital 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
Excess capital reserve 9,526,044 5,958,528 9,347,312 5,322,233

Regulatory framework

Theinsurance industry regulator measures the financial strength of Insurance companies using a Solvency Margin model. NAICOM
generally expects insurers to comply with this capital adequacy requirement. Section 24 of the Insurance Act 2003 defines the
solvency margin of as the difference between the admissible assets and liabilities, and this shall not be less than 15% of the net
premium income (gross income less reinsurance premium paid), or the minimum capital base &5billion) whichever is higher.

This test compares the insurer's capital against the risk profile. The regulator indicated that insurers should produce a minimum
solvency margin of 100%. During the year, the Group has consistently exceeded this minimum. The regulator has the authority to
request more extensive reporting and can place restrictions on the Group’s operations if the Group falls below this requirement.
The solvency margin of the Company is as follows:

Solvency margin computation as at 31 December

In thousands of naira -:I !:I 2017

Total Inadmissible Admissible Admissible

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,519,953 580,952 3,939,001 3,762,210
Trade receivables 131,841 - 131,841 59,106
Reinsurance assets 4,686,029 - 4,686,029 3,644,489
Deferred acquisition cost 465,991 - 465,991 334,935
Financial assets 76,757,634 - 76,757,634 67,970,438
Investment in subsidiaries 2,452,359 - 2,452,359 2,308,690
Investment property 555,000 - 555,000 582,000
Property and equipment 6,697,107 5,585,440 1,111,667 6,220,962
Other receivables and prepayments 408,428 408,428 - -
Statutory deposits 530,000 - 530,000 530,000
Intangible assets 965,906 800,863 165,043 231,379

98,170,248 7,375,683 90,794,565 85,644,208
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 65,341,550 - 65,341,550 59,766,360
Investment contract liabilities 12,319,617 - 12,319,617 10,909,624
Trade payables 839,400 - 839,400 1,711,219
Other payables 2,002,559 1,640,761 361,798 904,678
Taxation payable 507,242 - 507,242 426,920
Deferred tax 487,835 487,835 - -
Convertible loan 2,324,733 - 2,324,733 2,182,289
Total admissible liabilities 83,822,935 2,128,596 81,694,338 75,901,090
Excess of total admissible assets over
admissible liabilities 9,100,226 9,743,118
Higher of:
Gross premium written 37,002,279 30,407,396
Less: Reinsurance expense (5,181,225) (3,790,831)
Net premium 31,821,054 26,616,565
15% of net premium 4773,158 3,992,485
Minimum paid up capital 5,000,000 5,000,000
The higher thereof: 5,000,000 5,000,000
Excess of solvency margin over minimum capital base 4,100,226 4,743,118
Solvency margin ratio 182% 195%
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

(¢) Risk management framework

(d)

The Company’s board of directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment of oversight of the Group's enterprise
risk management systems. The Board of directors has established the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for
developing and monitoring the Group's risk management framework and activities. The committee reports regularly to the
Board of directors for on its activities.

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risk faced by the group, to set appropriate
risk limits and controls (through the risk appetite), and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk mamangement policies
and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and Group activities. The group, through its
training and management standards and procedures, maintains and will continuously heighten a disciplined and constructive
control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Group audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group's risk management policies and
procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group
Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews
of risk management controls and procedures, the result of which are reported to the audit committee.

Financial risk management

The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments
Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Market risk

Currency risk

(i) Creditrisk

a)

b)

d)
e)
f)

g

@)

Creditrisk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arisies principally from the Group's receivables from customers and investment in debt securities.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure

In addition to credit risks arising out of investments and transactions with clients, AIICO actively assumes credit risk through
the writing of insurance business and the approval and issuance of loans. credit risk can arise when a client defaults on loan
payments or settlement of premium payments and can also arise when its own repayment capability decreases (as reflected in
arating downgrade).

AIICO’s strategy as an Insurance Group does not entail the elimination of credit risk but rather to take on credit risk in a well-
controlled, planned and targeted manner pursuant to its business objectives. Its approach to measuring credit risk is therefore
designed to ensure that it is assessed accurately in all its forms, and that relevant, timely and accurate credit risk information

is available to the relevant decision makers at an operational and strategic level at all times.

At a strategic level, AIICO manages its credit risk profile within the constraints of its overall Risk Appetite and structures its
portfolio so that it provides optimal returns for the level of risk taken. Operationally, the Insurance Group Credit Risk
Management is governed by the overall risk appetite framework and aims to ensure that the risk inherent to individual
exposures or certain business portfolios are appropriately managed through the economic cycle.

The Group is committed to:

Create, monitor and manage credit risk in a manner that complies with all applicable laws and regulations;
Identify credit risk in each investment, loan or other activity of the Insurance Group;

Utilize appropriate, accurate and timely tools to measure credit risk;

Set acceptable risk parameters;

Maintain acceptable levels of credit risk for existing individual credit exposures;

Maintain acceptable levels of overall credit risk for AIICO’s Portfolio; and

Coordinate Credit Risk Management with the management of other risks inherent in AIICO’s business activities.

Unsecured exposures to high risk obligors, transactions with speculative cash flows, loans in which the Insurance Group will
hold an inferior or subordinate position are some of the credit exposures that are considered undesirable by the organization.

Credit quality analysis

An asset will migrate down the ECL stages as asset quality deteriorates by comparing the credit risk rating of the asset at
reporting date with its credit risk rating at origination using the Company’s internal credit rating system. The trigger to move
down an ECL stage is based on a pre-determined ratings downgrade shift that determines whether significant deterioration
has occurred. Conversely, assets will migrate up an ECL stage as asset quality improves.
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(i) Creditportfolio neither past due nor impaired

The following table sets out information about the credit quality of debt instruments measured at amortised cost, debt
instruments measured at FVOCI . Unless specifically indicated, for financial assets, the amounts in the table represent gross

carrying amounts.

At 31 December 2018

Group

Federal Federal

Corporate

Vo Z T 8 Government  Treasury bills bonds Total Government Treasury bills
bonds

bonds

Company

Corporate
bonds

149

Total

Performing 23,021,269 15,754,465 364,767 39,140,501 21,545,590 5,202,594 364,767 27112951
Underperforming - - = = = - - -
Loss - - - - - - - -

23,021,269 15,754,465 364,767 39,140,501 21,545,590 5,202,594 364,767 27112951
Loss allowance (14,130 (463) (35,831) (50,424) (13,560) = (35,831) (49,391)
Carrying amount 23,007,139 15,754,002 328,936 39,090,077 21,532,030 5,202,594 328,936 27,063,560

The following table sets out information about the credit quality of loans measured at amortised cost;
At 31 December 2018
Group

Inthousands of naira | ARIASS Staffloan  Agent loan Policyholders

loan

loan

Company

Staffloan Agentloan Otherloans

Performing 1,707,638 435,773 122,290 61,126 1,707,638 284,009 122,290 61,126
Underperforming - - - - - - - -
Loss = = = = = = = =

1,707,638 435,773 122,290 61,126 1,707,638 284,009 122,290 61,126
Loss allowance = = = = = = = -
Carrying amount 1,707,638 435,773 122,290 61,126 1,707,638 284,000 122,290 61,126

(i) Loss allowance
Measurement basis under IFRS 9

The following table shows reconciliations from the opening to the closing balance of the loss allowance by class of financial instrument. Explanation
of the terms: 12-month ECL (stage 1), lifetime ECL (stage 2) and credit-impaired (stage 3) are included in Note 3.4.4 (Impairment of financial assets)

in the accounting policies.

Group Debt instruments measured at amortised cost
2018 2017
e e . Purchased or
In thousands of naira 12-month ECL - Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL originated credit- Total Total
Individual credit-impaired  credit-impaired - -
impaired
Balance at 1 January 18,222 - - - 18,222 -
Net remeasurement of loan (3,629) - - - (3,629) -
Closing balance 14,593 - - - 14,593 -
Gross amount 24,150,389 - - - 24,150,389 -
Company Debt instruments measured at amortised cost
2018 2017
ces e Purchased or
In thousands of naira 12-mont h ECL Llfetu:ne.ECL not Ll'fe.tlme ECL originated credit- Total Total
Individual  credit-impaired credit-impaired - :
impaired
Balance at 1 January 17,010 - - - 17,010 -
Net remeasurement of loan (3,450) - - - (3,450) -
Closing balance 13,560 - - - 13,560 -
Grosss amount 22,381,854 - - - 22,381,854 -
Group Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCI
2018 2017
e [P Purchased or
In thousands of naira 12-mont h ECL Llfen{ne’ ECL not Ll'fe.tnme ECL originated credit- Total Total
Individual credit-impaired  credit-impaired Rt s
impaired
Balance at 1 January 38,773 - - - 38,773 -
Net remeasurement of loan 2,839 - - - 2,839 -
Closing balance 41,612 - - - 41,612 -
Gross amount 14,954,282 - - - 14,954,282 -

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



150

Overview Business Review

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January
Net remeasurement of loan
Closing balance

Gross amount

Group

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January
Net remeasurement of loan
Closing balance

Gross amount

Company

In thousands of naira

Balance at1 January
Net remeasurement of loan
Closing balance

Gross amount
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Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCI

2018 2017
e PN Purchased or
12-month ECL  Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL .. .
.. .. . . . originated credit- Total Total
Individual credit-impaired  [SetiagtrilsLTgel . .
impaired
35,831 - - - 35,831 -
(1,575) - = - (1,575) -
34,256 - - - 34,256 -
4,729,522 - = - 4,729,522 -
Loans to Policyholders, Agents and Staff
2018 2017
p PN Purchased or
12-month ECL  Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL .. .
.. .. . .. . originated credit- Total Total
Individual credit-impaired (STt LT . .
impaired
2,326,827 - - - 2,326,827 -
Loans to Policyholders, Agents and Staff
2018 2017
e o Purchased or
12-month ECL  Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL .. .
.. . . .. . originated credit- Total Total
Individual credit-impaired I VBT . .
impaired
2,175,063 - = - 2,175,063 -

(iii) Collateral held and other credit enhancements
A key mitigation step employed by the Group in its credit risk management process includes the use of collateral securities to
secure its loans as an alternative source of repayment during adverse conditions.

All loans granted to policyholders, Agents and Staff are collaterized by the cash value of the policies, the Agent pension fund
balance which is managed by the Group and gratuity due to various staff together with the provided guarantors respectively.

b Geographical sectors

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by investing only in liquid debt securities and only with counterparties that have a

very high credit rating.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for debt securities at the reporting date per geo-political region was as follows:

In thousands of naira
South South
South West*

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
281,954 338,174 281,954 338,174
82,061,233 68,018,966 70,033,683 62,509,361
82,343,187 68,357,140 70,315,636 62,847,535

*The South West figures includes Federal Government of Nigeria issued debt securities such as bonds and treasury bills .
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

(i) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group uses activity-based costing to cost its products and services, which assists it in monitoring cash flow requirements
and optimising its cash return on investments.

The Group aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable debt investments at an
amount in excess of expected cash outflows on financial liabilities over the next 60 days.

The Group also monitors the level of expected cash inflows on trade and other receivables together with expected cash outflows
on trade and other payables.

In addition, the Group entered into a contract with the International Finance Corporation (IFC) on 23 December 2014 for a $20
million convertible long term loan at a rate of 6.5% above 6 months LIBOR. This loan has a tenor of 7 years with 4 years
moratorium on the principal. As At 31 December 2018, the Group had drawn down $7 million with $13 million available to the
Group.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting dateThe amounts are gross and
undiscounted, include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements”

Maturity analysis
The table below summarises the expected utilisation or settlement of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2018:

Group
31 December 2018 Contractual cash flows
Gross
Carrying nominal 3 months or More than 5

In thousands of naira amount cashflow less 3-12months 1-2years years
Trade and other receivables 417,102 930,563 362,025 55,077 513,461 - -
Short term investment securities 42,805,454 33,024,993 1,599,464 31,425,529 - - -
Long term investment securities 41,864,559 61,231,879 9,508 291,138 945775 16,310,939 43,674,519
Cash and cash equivalents 5,324,739 5,324,739 5,324,739 - - - -

90,411,855 100,512,174 7,295,736 31,771,744 1,459,236 16,310,939 43,674,519
Investment contract liabilities 12,319,617 12,319,617 - - 12,319,617 - -
Long term borrowing 2,324,733 3,270,098 113,408 45,610 579,635 2,531,445 -
Fixed income liabilities 10,181,251 10,181,251 - - 10,181,251 - -
Trade payables 839,400 523,299 179,773 343,526 - - -
Other payables 2,213,547 705,491 201,533 503,957 - - -

27,878,548 26,999,755 494,715 893,093 28,080,502 2,531,445 -
Liquidity gap 62,533,307 73,512,419 6,801,021 30,878,651  (21,621,266) 13,779,494 43,674,519
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Company
31 December 2018 Contractual cash flows
Gross
Carrying nominal 3 months or More than 5
In thousands of naira amount cashflow less 3-12months 1-2years years
Trade and other receivables 131,841 131,841 131,841 - - - -
Short term investment securities 31,634,394 32,847,981 1,422,452 31,425,529 - - -
Long term investment securities 42,961,736 56,372,819 - 291,138 681,231 11,725,931 43,674,519
Cash and cash equivalents 4,519,953 4,519,953 4,519,953 - - - -
79,247,924 93,872,593 6,074,246 31,716,667 681,231 11,725,931 43,674,519
Investment contract liabilities 12,319,617 12,319,617 - - 12,319,617 - -
Long term borrowing 2,324,733 3,270,098 113,408 45,610 579,635 2,531,445 -
Trade payables 839,400 558,960 5,698 343,526 209,736 - -
Other payables 2,002,558 1,131,804 342,118 152,384 637,302 - -
17,486,308 17,280,479 461,225 541,520 13,746,290 2,531,445 —
Liquidity gap 61,761,616 76,592,114 5,613,021 31,175,147  (13,065,058) 9,194,486 43,674,519
Group
31 December 2017 Contractual cash flows
Gross
Carrying nominal 3 months or More than 5
In thousands of naira amount cashflow less 3-12months 1-2years 2-5years years
Trade and other receivables 301,172 301,172 301,172 - - - -
Short term investment securities 10,065,015 10,739,327 - 10,739,327 - - -
Long term investment securities 58,292,125 64,541,051 - - 1,119,161 3,978,781 59,443,109
Cash and cash equivalents 5,199,385 5,199,385 5,199,385 - - - -
73,857,697 80,780,935 5,500,557 10,739,327 1,119,161 3,978,781 59,443,109
Investment contract liabilities 10,909,624 10,909,624 - - 10,909,624 - -
Long term borrowing 2,182,289 3,223,378 92,998 94,539 187,537 2,848,304 -
Fixed Income liabilities 3,981,591 3,978,591 - 3,978,591 - - -
Trade payables 1,711,219 1,858,420 147,201 1,711,219 - - -
Other payables 1,036,775 1,253,765 468,146 785,619 - - -
19,821,498 21,223778 708,345 6,569,968 11,097,161 2,848,304 -
Liquidity gap 54,036,199 59,557,157 4,792,212 4,169,359 (9,978,000) 1,130,477 59,443,109
Company
31 December 2017 Contractual cash flows
Gross
Carrying nominal 3 months or More than 5
In thousands of naira amount cashflow less 3-12months 1-2years 2-5years years
Trade and other receivables 59,106 59,106 59,106 - - - -
Short term investment securities 9,120,897 10,327,327 - 10,327,327 - - -
Long term investment securities 53,726,638 64,334,531 - - 1,104,961 3,786,462 59,443,108
Cash and cash equivalents 3,949,642 3,949,642 3,949,642 - - - -
66,856,283 78,670,606 4,008,748 10,327,327 1,104,961 3,786,462 59,443,108
Investment contract liabilities 10,909,624 10,909,624 - - 10,909,624 - -
Long term borrowing 2,182,289 3,223,378 92,998 94,539 187,537 2,848,304 -
Trade payables 1,711,219 1,711,219 - 1,711,219 - - -
Other payables 1,036,775 1,037,864 317,015 720,849 - - -
15,839,907 16,882,085 410,013 2,526,607 11,097,161 2,848,304 -
Liquidity gap 51,016,376 61,788,521 3,598,735 7,800,720 (9,992,200) 938,158 59,443,108
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Group
2018 2017
In thousands of naira Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Cash and cash equivalents 5,324,739 - 5,324,739 5,199,385 - 5,199,385
Financial assets 64,609,770 24,630,658 89,240,428 73,635,612 - 73,635,612
Trade receivable 417,102 - 417,102 301,172 - 301,172
Reinsurance assets 4,686,029 - 4,686,029 3,644,489 - 3,644,489
Deferred acquisition cost 465,991 - 465,991 334,935 - 334,935
Other receivables and prepayments 580,618 - 580,618 454,902 - 454,902
Deferred tax asset - 149,379 149,379 - 157,008 157,008
Investment property = 555,000 555,000 - 582,000 582,000
Goodwill and other intangible assets - 1,014,085 1,014,085 - 1,060,451 1,060,451
Property and equipment - 7,025,197 7,025,197 - 6,513,175 6,513,175
Statutory deposit - 530,000 530,000 - 530,000 530,000
Total assets 76,084,250 33,904,320 109,988,569 83,570,495 8,842,634 92,413,127
Insurance contract liabilities 3,362,876 62,117,656 65,540,532 2,957,835 57,001,916 59,959,751
Investment contract liabilities - 12,319,617 12,319,617 - 10,909,624 10,909,624
Trade payables 1,013,475 - 1,013,475 1,721,918 - 1,721,918
Other payables and accruals 2,213,547 - 2,213,547 1,325,766 - 1,325,766
Fixed income liability 10,181,251 - 10,181,251 3,981,591 3,981,591
Current tax payable 590,976 - 590,976 826,643 - 826,643
Deferred tax liability - 533,836 533,836 - 547,017 547,017
Long term borrowing 190,399 2,134,334 2,324,733 83,792 2,098,497 2,182,289
Total liabilities 17,552,524 77,165,443 94,717,967 10,897,545 70,557,054 81,454,599
Company
2018 2017
In thousands of naira Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Cash and cash equivalents 4,519,953 - 4,519,953 3,949,642 - 3,949,642
Financial assets 52,270,028 24,487,605 76,757,633 67,970,438 - 67,970,438
Trade receivable 131,841 - 131,841 59,106 - 59,106
Reinsurance assets 4,686,029 - 4,686,029 3,644,489 - 3,644,489
Deferred acquisition cost 465,991 - 465,991 334,935 - 334,935
Other receivables and prepayments 408,428 - 408,428 391,384 - 391,384
Investment in subsidiaries - 2,452,359 2,452,359 - 2,308,690 2,308,690
Investment property - 555,000 555,000 - 582,000 582,000
Property and equipment - 965,906 965,906 - 1,032,242 1,032,242
Goodwill and other intangible assets - 6,697,107 6,697,107 - 6,220,962 6,220,962
Statutory deposit - 530,000 530,000 - 530,000 530,000
Total assets 62,482,270 35,687,978 98,170,248 76,349,994 10,673,894 87,023,887
Insurance contract liabilities 3,163,894 62,177,656 65,341,550 2,764,444 57,001,916 59,766,360
Investment contract liabilities - 12,319,617 12,319,617 - 10,909,624 10,909,624
Trade payables 839,400 - 839,400 1,711,219 - 1,711,219
Other payables and accruals 2,002,558 - 2,002,558 1,187,974 - 1,187,974
Current tax payable 507,241 - 507,241 426,920 - 426,920
Deferred tax liability - 487,836 487,836 - 517,268 517,268
Long term borrowing - 2,324,733 2,324,733 - 2,182,289 2,182,289
Total liabilities 6,513,093 77,309,842 83,822,935 6,090,557 70,611,097 76,701,654
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(iii) Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices — will affect the
Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

(iv) Currency risk
The Group is exposed to currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which premium, claims and
borrowings are denominated and the respective functional currencies of Group companies. The functional currency of Group companies
is the Nigerian nairaThe currencies in which these transactions are primarily denominated are the Nigerian naira. However, the Group
receives some premium in foreign currencies and also pays some claims in foreign currencies. The foreign currencies the Group transacts
in include euro, british pounds and united states dollars."

Exposure to currency risk

The summary quantitative data about the Group's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Group is as follows:

GROUP
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
C i C i
In thousands of S EUR Arrying EUR UsD GBP
Value value
Cash and cash equivalents 814,941 184,210 607,890 22,841 387,284 89,271 279,038 18,974
Financial assets 559,900 - 559,900 - 559,900 - 559,900 -
IFC borrowing (2,324,733) - (2,324,733) - (2,182,289) - (2,182,289) -
Net statement of financial (949,892) 184,210 (1,156,943) 22,841  (1,235,105) 89,271 (1,343,351)
pOSlthl‘l €xposure
COMPANY
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
In thousands of EUR USD EUR USD GBP
Cash and cash equivalents 814,941 184,210 607,890 22,841 387,284 89,271 279,038 18,974
Financial assets 559,900 559,900 559,900 559,900
IFC borrowing (2,324,733) (2,324,733) (2,182,289) (2,182,289)
Net statement of financial (949,892) 184210  (1,156,943) 22841  (1,235,105) 89,271 (1,343,351) 18,974
pOSlthl’l €xposure
The following significant exchange rates have been applied.
Year-end spot rate
Naira 2018 2017
USD1 364 360
GBP1 465 413
EUR1 415 366

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the euro, US dollar, sterling or Swiss franc against all other currencies at 31 December would
have affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales
and purchases.

GROUP COMPANY
Profit or loss Equity, net of tax Profit or loss Equity, net of tax

Effects in thousands of nasra Strengthening ‘Weakening Strengthening Weakening  Strengthening  Weakening Strengthening Weakening
31 December 2018

EUR (10% movement) 18,421 (18,421) 18,421 (18,421) 18,421 (18,421) 18,421 (18,421)
USD (10% movement) (115,694) (115,694) (115,694) (115,694) (115,694) 115,694 (115,694) 115,694
GBP (10% movement) 2,284 (2,284) 2,284 (2,284) 2,284 (2,284) 2,284 (2,284)
31 December 2017 127

EUR (10% movement) 8,927 (8,927) 8,927 (8,927) 8,927 (8,927) 8,927 (8,927)
USD (10% movement) (134,335) 134,335 (134,335) 134,335 128 138,818 (138,818) 138,818
GBP (10% movement) - - - - 1,897 (1,897) 1,897 (1,897)
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(c)(v)Interest rate risk
The Group adopts a policy of ensuring that all its interest rate risk exposure is at a fixed rate. The exception is the dollar
denominated variable rate loan obtained by the Group from IFC. This eliminates the variability in the risks and returns on the
Group's interest bearing assets and liabilities.

Exposure to interest rate risk.
The interest rate profile of the Group’s interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Group is as

follows.
Group Company

In thousands of naira 2018 2017 2018 2017
Fixed-rate instruments

Cash deposits 1,504,322 1,988,781 1,162,479 1,189,794
Debt securities 82,343,187 68,257,140 70,315,636 62,847,535
Money market placements - 100,000 - -
Fixed income liabilities 10,181,251 3,981,591 - -

94,028,759  74,327512 71,478,115 64,037,329

Variable-rate instruments
Long term convertible loan 2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289

2,324,733 2,182,289 2,324,733 2,182,289

Cashflow sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

Group Company
Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax

Effect in thousands of naira 100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp
increase decrease increase decrease increase decrease increase decrease

31 December 2018
Financial assets 940,288  (940,288) 940,288 (940,288) 714,781 (714,781) 714,781 (714,781)
940,288  (940,288) 940,288 (940,288) 714,781 (714,781) 714,781 (714,781)

31 December 2017
Financial assets 743,275 (743,275) 743,275 (743,275) 640,373 (640,373) 640,373 (640,373)

743,275 (743,275) 743,275  (743,275) 640,373 (640,373) 640,373 (640,373)

Cashflow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

Group Company
Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax

Effect in thousands of naira 100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp  100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp
increase  decrease increase decrease increase  decrease increase  decrease

31 December 2018
Financial liabilities 23,247 (23,247) 23,247 (23,247) 23,247 (23,247) 23,247 (23,247)
23,247 (23,247) 23,247 (23,247) 23,247 (23,247) 23,247 (23,247)

31 December 2017
Financial assets 21,823 (21,823) 21,823 (21,823) 21,823 (21,823) 21,823 (21,823)
21,823 (21,823) 21,823 (21,823) 21,823 (21,823) 21,823 (21,823)

The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular, foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.
Fair valye sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instrumenis

The Group does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, and the Group does
not designate derivatives as hedging instruments under a fair value model. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would
not affect profit or loss.

Other market price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk, which arises from financial asset designated at other comprehensive income held for partially
meeting the claims and benefits obligations. The management of the Group monitors the proportion of equity securities in its investment
portfolio based on market indices. Material investments within the portfolio are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions
are approved by the Risk Management Committee.

The primary goal of the Group’s investment strategy is to maximise investment returns, both to partially meet the Group’s claims and benefits
obligations and to improve its returns in general.
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Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

All of the Group’s listed equity investments are listed on the Nigerian Stock Exchange and are classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income.

44

Insurance Risk

The principal risk the Group faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the timing
thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid and
subsequent development of long—term claims. Therefore, the objective of the Group is to ensure that sufficient reserves are
available to cover these liabilities. The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts
and geographical areas. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements.

The Group purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional
and non—-proportional basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is quota—share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce
the overall exposure of the Group to certain classes of business. Non—proportional reinsurance is primarily excess—of-loss
reinsurance designed to mitigate the Group’s net exposure to catastrophe losses. Retention limits for the excess—of-loss
reinsurance vary by product line and territory.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision and are in
accordance with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Group has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct
obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any
reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance agreements. The Group’s placement of reinsurance is
diversified such that it is neither dependent on a single reinsurer nor are the operations of the Group substantially dependent
upon any single reinsurance contract.

(a) Life insurance contracts (including investment contracts)
Life insurance contracts offered by the Group include: whole life, term assurance and deposit administration. Whole life and
term assurance are conventional regular premium products when lump sum benefits are payable on death or permanent
disability. Deposit administration is an investment product which accepts deposit from clients and other businesses of
savings nature, by agreeing to pay interest on those deposits for an agreed period. For contracts for which death or disability
is the insured risk, the significant factors that could increase the overall frequency of claims are epidemics, widespread
changes in lifestyle and natural disasters, resulting in earlier or more claims than expected. For annuity contracts, the most
significant factor is continued improvement in medical science and social conditions that would increase longevity. For
contracts with DPE the participating nature of these contracts results in a significant portion of the insurance risk being
shared with the insured party.

The Group’s underwriting strategy is designed to ensure that risks are well diversified in terms of type of risk and level of
insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography, the use of medical
screening in order to ensure that pricing takes account of current health conditions and family medical history, regular
review of actual claims experience and product pricing, as well as detailed claims” handling procedures.

Underwriting limits are in place to enforce appropriate risk selection criteria. Insurance contracts also entitle the Group to
pursue third parties for payment of some or all costs. The Group further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly
pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the Group.

Key assumptions

Material judgement is required in determining the liabilities and in the choice of assumptions. Assumptions in use are based
on past experience, current internal data, external market indices and benchmarks which reflect current observable market
prices and other published information. Assumptions and prudent estimates are determined at the date of valuation and no
credit is taken for possible beneficial effects of voluntary withdrawals. Assumptions are further evaluated on a continuous
basis in order to ensure realistic and reasonable valuations. The key assumptions are as follows:

Valuation basis 2018 2017

a. Economic assumptions

i. Net valuation interest rate for the long term risk business 15.30% 13.75%
ii. Annuity valuation rate 15.05% 13.50%
iii. Tax adjustment (on projected returns) - 0.00%
i. Inflation rate 11.00% 11.00%

b. Non - Economic assumptions

i. Acquisition expense to maintenance expense 44:56 38:62
ii. Per policy expense assumption (per annum) N10,425 N10,425
iii. Mortality assumption (based on assured lifetable) 90% of A67/70 UK 90% of A67/70 UK
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

(b) Non-life insurance contracts

The Group principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts: fire, motor, casualty, workmen compensation,
personal accident, marine and oil and gas. Risks under non-life insurance policies usually cover twelve months duration. For
general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from climate changes, natural disasters and terrorist activities. For
longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also inflation risk. The above risk exposure is mitigated by
diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by
careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms
of type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and

geography.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies and procedures exist to assess all new and on-going claims, regular detailed review of
claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are all policies and procedures put in place
to reduce the risk exposure of the Group. The Group further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business. Inflation
risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation into account when estimating insurance contract liabilities.

The Group has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contracts as well as the use of
reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic events (e.g., hurricanes, earthquakes and flood damage).

The purpose of these underwriting and reinsurance strategies is to limit exposure to catastrophes based on the Group’s risk
appetite as decided by management. The Board may decide to increase or decrease the maximum tolerances based on market
conditions and other factors.

Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimates is that the Group’s future claims development will follow a similar
pattern to past claims development experience. This includes assumptions in respect of average claim costs, claim handling
costs, claim inflation factors and claim numbers for each accident year.

Additional qualitative judgments are used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in the future, for example:
one-off occurrence, changes in market factors such as public attitude to claims, economic conditions, as well as internal factors
such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claims handling procedures. Judgment is further used to assess the extent to which
external factors such as judicial decisions and government legislation affect the estimates. Other key circumstances affecting
the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest rates, delays in settlement and changes in foreign currency rates.”

Sensitivities

The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions that follow. It has not been possible to quantify the
sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative changes or uncertainty in the estimation process.

Claims development table

The following tables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and IBNR for each
successive accident year at each reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date. The Group has taken advantage of
the transitional rules of IFRS 4 that permit only five years of information to be disclosed upon adoption of IFRS.

In general, the uncertainty associated with the ultimate claims experience in an accident year is greatest when the accident year
is at an early stage of development and the margin necessary to provide the necessary confidence in the provisions adequacy is
relatively at its highest. As claims develop, and the ultimate cost of claims becomes more certain, the relative level of margin
maintained should decrease. However, due to the uncertainty inherited in the estimation process, the actual overall claim
provision may not always be in surplus.’

Claims data

The claims data has seven risk groups — Marine, Motor, Casualty, Fire, Personal Accident, Oil and Gas and Workmen
Compensation. The combined claims data for all lines of business between 2010 and 2018 are summarized in the table below:
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The claims paid are allocated to claim development years. In the Personal Accident line for example, of the claims thatarose in
2009,N4.54million was paidin 2009 (developmentyear 1), N4.88millionin 2010 (developmentyear 2) etc.
The tables shown are the step by step output of the Inflation Adjusted Basic Chain Ladder IABCL) Method in estimating Gross

Claims Reserve. These are based on the 31 December 2018 valuation.

Basic chainladder method - gross motor claims

Incremetal Chainladder (Table of claims paid excludinglarge claims (Attritional Table)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 137,524 | 166,842 7,482 6,755 450 1,816 4943 900 215 17 -
2009 292,367 | 203,681 36,530 12,350 620 - - 21,563 205 91 -
2010 368,584 | 184,155 12,743 331 56 - 7,089 282 - - -
2011 368,880 | 202,548 8,594 5,498 3,077 1,030 202 135 - - -
2012 395,039 | 250,654 3,916 4,073 1,724 281 67 - - - -
2013 489,232 173,416 41,806 2,432 8,915 1,100 - - - - -
2014 558,462 | 230,849 6,682 2,628 11,547 - - - - - -
2015 614,947 152,874 14,460 7,545 - - - - - - -
2016 550,304 | 208,225 5,587 - - - - - - - -
2017 593,740 238,117 - - - - - - - - -
2018 665,796 - - - - - - - - - -

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 421,849 | 449,323 18,023 14,753 877 3,278 8,241 1,369 276 19 -
2009 787,375 | 490,639 79,779 24,082 1,119 - - 27,683 228 91 -
2010 887,866 | 402,180 24,847 597 94 - 9,102 314 - - -
2011 805,603 | 394,954 15,516 9,167 4,680 1,322 225 135 - - -
2012 770,297 | 452,553 6,529 6,195 2,214 312 67 - - - -
2013 883,301 | 289,105 63,591 3,122 9,920 1,100 - - - - -
2014 931,020 | 351,142 8,579 2,924 11,547 - - - - - -
2015 935,391 | 196,266 16,092 7,545 - - - - - - -
2016 706,501 | 231,713 5,587 - - - - - - - -
2017 660,714 238,117 - - - - - - - - -
2018 665,796 - - - - - - - - - -

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 421,849 | 871,171 | 889,194 903,946 904,824 | 908,102 | 916,343 917,712 917,988 | 918,007 | 918,007
2009 787375 1,278,014 | 1,357,793 | 1,381,876 | 1,382,995 | 1,382,995 |1,382,995 | 1,410,678 | 1,410,906 | 1,410,997 | 1,410,997
2010 887,866 1,290,046 | 1,314,893 | 1,315,490 | 1,315,584 | 1,315,584 |1,324,686 | 1,325,000 |1,325,000 | 1,325,063 | 1,325,063
2011 805,603 | 1,200,556 | 1,216,073 | 1,225,239 | 1,229,920 | 1,231,241 |1,231,466 | 1,231,601 | 1,231,771 | 1,231,830 | 1,231,830
2012 770,297 1,222,849 | 1,229,378 1,235,573 | 1,237,787 | 1,238,099 |1,238,166 |1,240,048 [1,240,220 |1,240,278 | 1,240,278
2013 883,301 | 1,172,406 | 1,235,997 1,239,119 | 1,249,040 | 1,250,140 |1,253,768 | 1,255,674 |1,255,847 | 1,255,907 | 1,255,907
2014 931,020 |1,282,162 | 1,290,740 | 1,293,665 | 1,305,211 | 1,309,417 | 1,313,218 | 1,315,214 | 1,315,396 | 1,315,458 | 1,315,458
2015 935,391 | 1,131,656 | 1,147,748 | 1,155,292 | 1,159,385 | 1,163,122 [1,166,497 | 1,168,271 | 1,168,432 | 1,168,487 | 1,168,487
2016 706,501 | 938,214 | 943,801 950,467 953,835 [ 956,909 | 959,686 961,145 | 961,278 | 961,323 | 961,323
2017 660,714 | 898,831 | 919,473 925,967 929,248 | 932,242 | 934,948 | 936,369 | 936,499 | 936,543 | 936,543
2018 665,796 | 964,595 | 986,747 993,717 997,238 | 1,000,451 |1,003,355 |1,004,880 | 1,005,019 | 1,005,067 | 1,005,067
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Basic chain ladder method - casualty
Incremetal Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
Accident
year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 59,731 59,349 28,886 8,266 9,877 5,049 3,318 500 - - 18
2009 47,746 112,951 29,051 18,872 19,209 2,051 409 754 - 293 -
2010 125,152 211911 41,903 24,002 11,086 3,704 595 269 - - -
2011 107,478 174,649 55,652 24,263 6,050 4,068 5,190 959 - - -
2012 108,972 | 155291 | 70,227 21,321 3,096 5,602 1,032 - - - -
2013 141,592 | 185372 | 35,669 12,063 17,185 3742 - - - - -
2014 155,669 | 161912 | 58,720 11,012 3,024 B B B B - -
2015 212,854 | 177984 | 30,524 29,049 - B - - B B -
2016 274,466 | 184,060 | 42,504 - - - - - - - -
2017 363,357 | 263,587 - - - - - - - - -
2018 427,255 - - - - - - - - - -
Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
Accident
year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 183,220 | 159,832 69,583 18,052 19,260 9,117 5,531 760 - - 18
2009 128,586 | 272,084 63,444 36,799 34,681 3,420 623 969 - 293 -
2010 301,473 462,796 81,707 43,335 18,481 5,634 764 299 - - -
2011 234,724 | 340,553 | 100,479 40,448 9,203 5,223 5775 959 - - -
2012 212,486 | 280,376 117,076 32,432 3,975 6,234 1,032 - - - -
2013 255,642 309,036 54,256 15,487 19,123 3,742 - - - - -
2014 259,518 246,283 75,388 12,254 3,024 - - - - - -
2015 323,771 228,503 33,967 29,049 - - - - - - -
2016 352,370 | 204,822 42,504 - - - - - - - -
2017 404,344 263,587 - - - - - - - - -
2018 427,255 - - - - - - - - - -

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 183,220 343,053 412,636 430,688 449,948 459,065 | 464,596 465,356 | 465,356 465,356 465,373
2009 128,586 400,670 464,114 500,913 535,594 539,014 | 539,637 540,605 | 540,605 | 540,898 540,898
2010 301,473 764,269 845,976 889,311 907,792 913,426 | 914,190 914,489 | 914,489 914,489 914,489
2011 214,386 | 525,432 617,205 654,149 662,945 667,715 | 672,905 673,864 | 673,864 673,864 673,864
2012 212,486 | 492,863 | 609,939 | 642,370 646,346 | 652,579 | 672,905 673,680 | 673,680 | 673,680 | 673,680
2013 255,642 564,678 618,934 634,421 653,544 657,287 | 663,883 664,648 | 664,648 | 664,648 664,648
2014 259,518 | 505,801 | 581,188 | 593,443 596,467 | 606,827 | 612,917 613,623 | 613,623 | 613,623 | 613,623
2015 323,771 | 552,274 | 586,241 615,290 630,489 | 641,440 | 647877 | 648,624 | 648,624 | 648,624 | 648,624
2016 352,370 557,192 599,696 628,103 643,619 654,798 | 661,369 662,132 | 662,132 662,132 662,132
2017 404,344 | 667930 | 757300 793,173 812,766 | 826,884 | 835,182 836,144 | 836,144 | 836,144 | 836,144
2018 427,255 871,136 987,694 | 1,034,481 | 1,060,035 |1,078,447 |1,089,270 |1,090,526 1,090,526 (1,090,526 | 1,090,526
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Incremetal Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 75,905 56,276 47,794 4,549 75 - - - - - 259.20
2009 88,693 100,665 27,065 988 153 - - - 621 827 -
2010 69,459 90,817 10,717 2,075 1,598 21 - 136 - - -
2011 182,516 312,871 33,345 920 707 765 309 579 - - -
2012 145,488 138,284 84,494 1,421 7 1,340 78 - - - -
2013 161,371 194,379 24,521 25,317 8,164 - - - - - -
2014 175,068 206,422 103,415 11,402 3,784 - - - - - -
2015 206,687 | 222,698 38,360 22,578 - - - - - - -
2016 339,325 299,948 55,487 - - - - - - - -
2017 316,219 118,487 - - - - - - - - -
2018 442,329 - - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims p

aid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 9 10 11
2008 232,836 151,556 115,130 9,936 147 - - - - - 259
2009 238,861 242,488 59,107 1,927 275 - - - 691 827 -
2010 167,318 198,337 20,896 3,746 2,664 31 - 152 - - -
2011 398,599 610,076 60,204 1,534 1,076 982 344 579 - - -
2012 283,690 249,670 140,861 2,161 10 1,492 78 - - - -
2013 291,354 324,051 37,299 32,503 9,084 - - - - - -
2014 291,859 313,987 132,768 12,688 3,784 - - - - - -
2015 314,389 285,908 42,688 22,578 - - - - - - -
2016 435,638 333,782 55,487 - - - - - - - -
2017 351,889 118,487 - - - - - - - - -
2018 442,329 - - - - - - - - - -

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 232,836 | 384,392 | 499,522 509,457 | 509,604 509,604 | 509,604 509,604 [ 509,604 | 509,604 | 509,864
2009 238,861 481,349 | 540,456 542,384 542,659 542,659 | 542,659 542,659 | 543,349 544,176 544,176
2010 167,318 | 365,655 | 386,551 390,297 392,961 392,992 | 392,992 393,144 | 393,144 | 393,144 | 393,144
2011 398,599 |1,008,674 | 1,068,879 | 1,070,412 |1,071,488 [1,072,470 [1,072,813 [1,073,392 [1,073,905 |1,073,905 [1,073,905
2012 283,690 533,360 674,221 676,382 676,391 677,883 677,961 678,313 678,637 678,637 678,637
2013 291,354 | 615,405 | 652,704 685,207 | 694,292 694,292 | 694,681 695,042 | 695,374 | 695374 | 695374
2014 291,859 605,846 738,614 751,301 755,085 755,571 | 755,995 756,388 756,749 756,749 756,749
2015 314,389 | 600,297 | 642,984 665,562 668,014 | 668,444 | 668,819 669,167 | 669,486 | 669,486 | 669,486
2016 435,638 769,420 824,906 838,708 841,798 842,341 | 842,813 843,251 | 843,654 843,654 843,654
2017 351,889 470,376 528,637 537,482 539,462 539,810 540,113 540,393 | 540,652 540,652 540,652
2018 442,329 858,456 964,785 980,928 984,542 985,176 | 985,729 986,241 986,712 986,712 986,712
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Basic chain ladder method - personal accident

Incremetal Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 - 9,087 2,127 73 - - 118 157 - - -
2009 4,542 4,884 1,930 1,728 - 33 - - - - -
2010 5,996 3,249 953 305 610 - - 585 - - -
2011 1,179 2,571 2,574 544 - 958 - - - - -
2012 4,661 7,671 1,005 3,541 1,357 150 - - - - -
2013 7,878 6,264 839 471 1,109 - - - - - -
2014 5,887 4,526 1,303 146 - - - - - - -
2015 4,799 11,891 2,399 - - - - - - - -
2016 13,470 13,880 4,318 - - - - - - - -
2017 5,468 5,061 - - - - - - - - -
2018 9,304 - - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 - 24,472 5,125 159 - - 197 238 - - -
2009 12,232 11,764 4,215 3,370 - 56 - - - - -
2010 14,443 7,096 1,857 551 1,017 - - 651 - - -
2011 2,575 5,013 4,647 908 - 1,230 - - - - -
2012 9,088 13,850 1,675 5,387 1,743 167 - - - - -
2013 14,223 10,443 1,277 604 1,234 - - - - - -
2014 9,814 6,884 1,672 163 - - - - - - -
2015 7,299 15,266 2,670 - - - - - - - -
2016 17,293 15,446 4,318 - - - - - - - -
2017 6,085 5,061 - - - - - - - - -
2018 9,304 - - - - - - - - - -

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 - 24,472 29,596 29,755 29,755 29,755 29,952 30,190 30,190 30,190 30,190
2009 12,232 23,997 28,211 31,582 31,582 31,638 31,638 31,638 31,638 31,638 31,638
2010 14,443 21,538 23,396 23,946 24,964 24,964 24,964 25,615 25,615 25,615 25,615
2011 2,575 7,588 12,235 13,143 13,143 14,372 14,372 14,372 14,372 14,372 14,372
2012 9,088 22,938 24,613 30,000 31,743 31,910 31,910 32,326 32,326 32,326 32,326
2013 14,223 24,666 25,943 26,547 27781 27,781 28,312 28,681 28,681 28,681 28,681
2014 9,814 16,697 18,370 18,533 18,533 18,999 19,361 19,614 19,614 19,614 19,614
2015 7,299 22,566 25,236 25,236 25,978 26,631 27,140 27,494 27,494 27,494 27,494
2016 17,293 32,739 37,057 39,949 41,124 42,158 42,963 43,523 43,523 43523 43,523
2017 6,085 11,146 13,084 14,105 14,520 14,885 15,169 15,367 15,367 15,367 15,367
2018 9,304 20,172 23,681 25,528 26,279 26,940 27,454 27,812 27,812 27812 27,812
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Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 583 26,088 6,866 4,890 447 4,189 317 - 885 - -
2009 5,473 23,849 5,814 711 265 105 46 - - - -
2010 21,668 45,126 6,960 4,267 107 - 1,309 - - - -
2011 19,029 48,146 21,668 5,129 - 1,318 491 745 - - -
2012 10,143 29,463 9,200 1,055 - - - - - - -
2013 15,137 16,189 9,706 4,384 149 - - - - - -
2014 33,154 22,427 7,140 2,785 4,312 - - - - - -
2015 21,469 24,898 5,308 - - - - - - - -
2016 13,711 24,361 1,261 - - - - - - - -
2017 18,000 22,351 - - - - - - - - -
2018 16,873 - - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 1,788 70,258 16,540 10,679 872 7562 528 - 1,136 - -
2009 14,738 57,449 12,697 1,386 479 175 71 - - - -
2010 52,195 98,551 13,571 7,704 179 - 1,681 - - - -
2011 41,558 93,881 39,121 8,550 - 1,692 546 745 - - -
2012 19,778 53,194 15,338 1,605 - - - - - - -
2013 27,330 26,988 14,763 5,629 166 - - - - - -
2014 55,272 34,114 9,167 3,099 4,312 - - - - - -
2015 32,657 31,964 5,906 - - - - - - - -
2016 17,602 27,109 1,261 - - - - - - - -
2017 20,030 22,351 - - - - - - - - -
2018 16,873 - - - - - - - - - -

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 1,788 72,046 88,586 99,266 100,138 107,700 108,228 | 108,228 | 109,364 | 109,364 109,364
2009 14,738 72,187 84,884 86,270 86,749 86,924 86,994 86,994 86,994 86,994 86,994
2010 52,195 150,746 164,317 172,021 172,200 172,200 173,881 173,881 173,881 173,881 173,881
2011 41,558 135,438 174,560 183,110 183,110 | 184,802 185,348 | 186,093 186,093 186,093 186,093
2012 19,778 72,972 88,310 89,915 89,915 89,915 89,915 90,035 90,035 90,035 90,035
2013 27,330 54,318 69,081 74,710 74,876 74,876 75,045 75,145 75,145 75,145 75,145
2014 55,272 89,386 98,553 101,651 105,963 106,202 106,441 | 106,584 106,584 | 106,584 106,584
2015 32,657 64,621 70,527 70,527 71,129 71,290 71,450 71,546 71,546 71,546 71,546
2016 17,602 44,711 45,972 47,570 47976 48,084 48,192 48,257 48,257 48,257 48,257
2017 20,030 42,382 49,051 50,756 51,189 51,304 51,420 51,489 51,489 51,489 51,489
2018 16,873 46,822 54,190 56,074 56,553 56,680 56,808 56,884 56,884 56,884 56,884
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Basic chain ladder method - marine

Incremetal Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 - 11,469 3,991 - - - - - - -
2009 23,422 30,443 2,438 386 - - - - - -

2010 42,586 5,232 16,452 205 - - 6,854 1,237 -

2011 47,861 12,819 835 19,462 89 13,713 - -

2012 34,699 60,006 26,838 20,409 3,127 - -

2013 84,356 68,150 18,402 1,247 2,030 20

2014 68,187 42,366 12,928 1,483 4,438

2015 69,435 88,165 10,780 2,147

2016 60,926 49,316 19,007

2017 94,807 105,888

2018 61,980

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 - 30,887 9,614 - - - - - - - -
2009 63,078 73,333 5,324 753 - - - - - -

2010 102,584 11,426 32,080 370 - - 8,799 1,377 -

2011 104,524 24,996 1,508 32,445 135 17,605 - -

2012 67,660 108,340 44742 31,044 4,015 - -

2013 152,304 113,614 27,991 1,601 2,259 20

2014 113,676 64,443 16,597 1,650 4,438

2015 105,617 113,190 11,996 2,147

2016 78,219 54,879 19,007

2017 105,501 105,888

2018 61,980

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table
Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident

year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
2008 - 30,887 40,501 40,501 40,501 40,501 40,501 40,501 40,501 40,501 40,501
2009 63,078 136,411 141,735 142,488 142,488 | 142,488 142,488 | 142,488 [142,488 [142,488 142,488
2010 102,584 114,010 | 146,090 146,460 146,460 | 146,460 155,260 | 156,636 | 156,636 | 156,636 156,636
2011 104,524 129,520 131,028 163,473 163,609 | 181,214 181,214 | 181,214 | 181,214 | 181,214 181,214
2012 67,660 176,000 | 220,742 251,786 255,801 | 255,801 255,801 | 256,536 | 256,536 | 256,536 256,536
2013 152,304 265917 | 293,909 295,510 297,768 | 297,788 301,398 | 302,264 |302,264 |302,264 302,264
2014 113,676 178,118 194,716 196,366 200,804 | 204,322 206,798 | 207,392 | 207,392 | 207,392 207,392
2015 105,617 | 218,806 | 230,802 232,949 240,990 | 245212 248,184 | 248,897 |248,897 |248,897 | 248,897
2016 78,219 133,098 152,105 159,941 165,461 168,360 170,400 170,890 170,890 170,890 170,890
2017 105,501 211,389 236,290 248,462 257,039 261,541 264,712 | 265,472 265,472 | 265,472 265,472
2018 61,980 108,481 121,260 127,507 131,908 134,219 135,845 136,236 136,236 136,236 136,236
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Basic chain ladder method - Special Oil

Expected Loss Ratio - Special Oil

Accident
year

Premium
(N'000)

Gross Earned |Claims Paid

Till Date

(N'000)

Total O/S as
at 31 Dec 2017

(N'000)

Current
Incurred
(N'000)

Ultimate
Loss Ratio

(N'000)

Ultimate
Losses
(N'000)

Outstanding
Claim Reserves

(N'000)

2008 2,099,398 123,161 123,161 123,161
2009 2,099,398 108,170 15 108,185 5% 5% | 108,170 -
2010 2,099,398 242,080 - 242,080 12% 12% | 242,080 -
2011 2,099,398 307,051 - 307,051 15% 15% 307,051 -
2012 3,077,246 924,154 8 924,162 30% 30% | 924,162 8
2013 1,743,435 121,647 45 121,692 7% 7% 121,692 45
2014 1,714,798 34,816 140 34,956 2% 2% 34,956 140
2015 1,885,938 215,672 997 216,669 11% 11% | 216,669 997
2016 1,138,129 186,312 903 187,215 16% 16% 187,215 903
2017 1,347,236 525,990 252,584 205,294 15% 60% | 811,550 285,560
2018 1,624,685 6,907 32,452 42,439 3% 14% | 233,826 226,919
Total 287,144 514,572
Discounted 479,312
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Hypothecation of assets
2018
Policyholder's fund
Non-life
Investment Insurance Total
Contract Contract Policyholders Shareholders’
Life Fund Annuity Liabilities  Liabilities fund fund Total
Cash and cash equivalents 566,226 - 188,742 1,274,164 2,029,132 2,490,823 4,519,955
Financial assets:
Bonds and treasury bills 20,920,915 31,720,503 14,027,073 3,045,529 69,714,020 588,056 70,302,076
Quoted equities 1,200,238 16,780 336,319 805,985 2,359,322 - 2,359,322
Unquoted equities 246,329 - 393,323 - 639,652 1,281,521 1,921,173
Loans &receivables 2,092,921 - - - 2,092,921 82,142 2,175,063
Investment In Subsidiaries - - - - - 2,452,359 2,452,359
Investment Properties 47,500 - - - 47,500 507,500 555,000
Property and Equipment 1,629,545 - - - 1,629,545 5,067,564 6,697,109
Statutory Deposit - - - - - 530,000 530,000
Other Assets (See a below) 816,227 - - 4,001,643 4,817,870 1,840,326 6,658,196
Total assets (a) 27,519,901 31,737,284 14,945,456 9,127,321 83,329,962 14,840,291 98,170,253
Policyholders liabilities (b) 27,204,459 30,653,985 12,319,617 7,483,106 77,661,167 20,509,086 98,170,252
Excess/ (shortfall) of assets over liabilities (a-b) 315,442 1,083,299 2,625,839 1,644,215 5,668,795 (5,668,795) -
Other Assets
Trade Receivable - - - 131,841 131,841 - 263,682
Reinsurance Assets 816,227 - - 3,869,802 4,686,029 - 9,372,058
Deferred acquisition cost - - - - - 465,991 465,991
Other Receivables and Prepayments - - - - - 408,430 408,430
Deferred Tax Asset - - - - - - -
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets - - - - - 965,906 965,906
816,227 - - 4,001,643 4,817,870 1,840,326 11,476,066
2017
Policyholder's fund
Non-life
Investment Insurance Total
Contract  Contract Policyholders Shareholders'
Life Fund Annuity Liabilities  Liabilities fund fund Total
Cash and cash equivalents 832,420 - 450,287 1,137,221 2,419,928 1,529,714 3,949,642
Financial assets:
Bonds and treasury bills 15,830,661 33,822,531 7,576,548 4,608,772 61,838,512 1,009,022 62,847,534
Quoted equities 1,242,342 15,489 170,603 414,397 1,842,831 483,603 2,326,434
Unquoted equities 84,800 - 138,279 - 223,079 532,925 756,004
Loans & receivables - - 1,639,600 - 1,639,600 400,865 2,040,465
Investment In Subsidiaries - - - - - 2,308,690 2,308,690
Investment Properties 241,000 - - 341,000 582,000 - 582,000
Property and Equipment - - - - - 6,220,962 6,220,962
Statutory Deposit - - - - - 530,000 530,000
Other Assets (See a below) 303,906 - - 3,399,689 3,703,595 1,758,560 5,462,155
Total assets (a) 18,535,129 33,838,020 9,975,317 9,901,079 72,249,545 14,774,341 87,023,887
Policyholders liabilities (b) 21,669,742 32,110,722 10,909,624 5,985,896 70,675,984 16,347,903 87,023,887
(Shortfall)/Excess of assets over liabilities (a-b) (3,134,613) 1,727,298 (934,307) 3,915,183 1,573,562 (1,573,562) -
Other Assets
Trade Receivable - - - 59,106 59,106 - 59,106
Reinsurance Assets 303,906 - - 3,340,583 3,644,489 - 3,644,489
Deferred acquisition cost - - - - - 334,935 334,935
Other Receivables and Prepayments - - - - - 391,384 391,384
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets - - - - - 1,032,241 1,032,241
303,906 - - 3,399,689 3,703,595 1,758,560 5,462,155
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46 (a) PRARegulated Annuity Fund

The Company had 8,803 PRA regulated annuity policies (2017: 8292) as at 31 December 2018 with annual annuity payment of
N4,794,497,152.01We have valued each annuity policy adopting IFRS 4 requirements in estimating the present value (at the
review date) of the company’s future annuity payment obligations. Each annuity policy has been valued using a monthly
discounted cash flow method and the reserves are set equal to the present value of future annuity payments and attending
expenses. We have recognised the 10 year annuity guaranteed minimum payment period in our calculations.

The valuation interest rate is based on currentrisk free yields with adjustments. This is in line with the requirements of IFRS 4
(paragraph 24). The use of arisk free rate also implies that future investment margins in excess of the risk free return will not be
capitalised upon, which satisfies paragraph 27 of IFRS 4. Furthermore, the resultis a 'fair value' liability calculation which aids
the comparability ofaccounts between insurers.

Weillustrate below the movementofthe annuity portfolio in 2018:

Number of annuity Annual Annuity Number of annuity  Annual Annuity
policies ™) policies ™)

Dec-2018 Dec-2017
Opening as at 1 January 8,292 4,530,146,660 7,802 4,198,943,641
+ New Entrants 595 313,223,534 564 369,382,751
- Deaths (84) (48,873,042) (74) (38,179,732)
As at 31 December 8,803 4,794,497,152 8,292 4,530,146,660

Mortality assumptions

We have assumed the following sample average expectation of life in line with the PA(90) UK published tables:

Expectation of Life (in years)

Age

Male Female
50 27 32
60 19 23
70 12 15
80 7 9
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PENCOM REGULATED ANNUITY
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
Quoted equities
Carrying
Description Units Amount
FCMB 6,224,307 11,763,940
Flourmill 210,000 4,851,000
Total PLC 814 165,242
TOTAL 16,780,182
Treasury bills
Issuer Maturity Date Interest Rate Fair Value
14-Feb-2019 12.65% 4,910,390
Central Bank of Nigeria 12-Sep-2019 13.98% 35,800,312
Central Bank of Nigeria 03-Jan-2019 13.00% 20,015,333
Central Bank of Nigeria 17-Oct-2019 14.49% 1,329,575,342
Central Bank of Nigeria 14-Nov-2019 14.49% 783,070,333
Central Bank of Nigeria 14-Nov-2019 14.49% 2,175,195,370
Central Bank of Nigeria 07-Nov-2019 14.49% 1,731,475,123
Central Bank of Nigeria 17-Oct-2019 14.75% 319,098,082
Central Bank of Nigeria 07-Nov-2019 14.99% 872,191,781
Central Bank of Nigeria 05-Dec-2019 14.99% 2,375,940,360
Central Bank of Nigeria 05-Sep-2019 14.99% 22,071,265
Central Bank of Nigeria 12-Dec-2019 14.99% 1,640,767,447
Central Bank of Nigeria 07-Nov-2019 14.99% 244,213,699
Central Bank of Nigeria 31-Oct-2019 15.00% 182,499,314
Central Bank of Nigeria 19-Dec-2019 14.99% 340,204,274
Central Bank of Nigeria 17-Oct-2019 14.49% 79,774,521
Central Bank of Nigeria 17-Oct-2019 14.40% 269,082,117
Central Bank of Nigeria 17-Oct-2019 14.35% 88,638,356
Central Bank of Nigeria 31-Oct-2019 14.49% 833,530,521
Central Bank of Nigeria 24-Oct-2019 14.98% 87,970,575
Central Bank of Nigeria 05-Dec-2019 14.99% 386,681,071
Central Bank of Nigeria 05-Sep-2019 14.99% 81,078,115
Central Bank of Nigeria 05-Sep-2019 14.99% 585,248,861
Central Bank of Nigeria 12-Dec-2019 14.99% 422,647,950
Central Bank of Nigeria 07-Nov-2019 14.99% 432,171,027
Central Bank of Nigeria 19-Dec-2019 14.99% 42,546,068
Central Bank of Nigeria 26-Dec-2019 14.99% 106,365,171
15,492,762,779
Bonds
Description Maturity Date Coupon Rate Amortized Cost
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 2,435,462,702
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 578,601,657
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 578,601,657
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 578,601,657
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 867,965,869
5,039,233,543

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



170 Overview Business Review Corporate Governance Financial Statements
96. Statement Of Cash Flows
97. Segment Information
98. Segment Statement Of Profit Or Loss
And Comprehensive Income
102. Segment Statement Of Financial Position
113. Notes To The Financial Statements

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

Description Maturity Date Coupon Rate Fair value
10.00% FGN JUL 2030 23-Jul-30 10.00% 112,926,387
14.2% FGN MAR 2024 14-Mar-24 14.20% 2,405,930
14.2% FGN MAR 2024 14-Mar-24 14.20% 10,514,499
14.2% FGN MAR 2024 14-Mar-24 14.20% 79,203
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 25,878,375
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 863,345,738
12.5% FGNJAN 2026 22-Jan-26 12.50% 45,981,359
12.5% FGNJAN 2026 22-Jan-26 12.50% 45,981,359
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 9,458,771
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 9,458,771
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 28,376,313
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 23,646,928
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 18,917,542
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 28,376,313
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 56,752,626
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 945,877,101
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 808,724,921
13.53%FGN MAR 2025 23-Mar-25 13.53% 28,691,892
13.53%FGN MAR 2025 23-Mar-25 13.53% 23,909,910
13.53%FGN MAR 2025 23-Mar-25 13.53% 57,383,784
13.53%FGN MAR 2025 23-Mar-25 13.53% 2,252,313,527
13.98% FGN FEB 2028 23-Feb-28 13.98% 777935,362
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 10,751,577
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 2,257,831,240
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 913,884,073
7% FGN OCT 2019 23-Oct-19 7.00% 190,385,984
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 406,727,153
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 118,234,638
12.75% FGN APR 2023 27-Apr-23 12.75% 132,422,794
13.53%FGN MAR 2025 23-Mar-25 13.53% 263,009,011
13.98% FGN FEB 2028 23-Feb-28 13.98% 680,693,442
16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.25% 37,630,521

11,188,507,042
Total Assets 31,737,283,546
Liabilities - Annuity Reserves 30,653,985,265
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Value Added Statement
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018
Group Company
December December December December
2018 2017 2018 2017
In thousands of Naira
% % % %
Gross Premium Written:
Local 37,665,507 32,097,692 37,002,279 30,407,396
Investment and other income 9,850,518 15,195,538 8,827,522 15,186,253
47,516,025 47,293,230 45,829,801 45,593,649
Impairment on financial assets (16,455) - 5,025 -
47,499,570 47,293,230 45,834,826 45,593,649
Bought in materials and services:
Local (37,774,692) (38,592,188) (37,672,298) (37,863,655)
Foreign (1,759,347) (1,686,265) (1,759,347) (1,686,265)
Value Added 7,965,531 100 7,014,776 100 6,403,181 100 6,043,730
Distribution
Employees
Salaries and other employees benefits 3,571,708 45 2,944,733 42 2,241,468 35 2,044,148 34
Government
Taxation 344,281 4 1,757,212 25 362,104 6 1,453,571 24
Providers of finance
Finance cost 391,375 5 249,257 4 391,375 6 249,257 4
Retained in the Group
Replacement of property and equipment 508,924 6 530,969 8 369,573 6 389,243 6
Replacement of intangible assets 105,089 1 102,294 1 87,739 1 89,747 1
To pay proposed dividend 346,510 4 346,510 5 346,510 5 346,510 6
Contingency reserves 625,221 8 478,659 7 625,221 10 478,659 8
Retained profits for the year 2,072,422 26 605,143 9 1,979,190 31 992,595 16
Value Added 7,965,531 100 7,014,776 100 6,403,181 100 6,043,730 100
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Group Financial Summary
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018
1n thousands of naira 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017 31 Dec 2016 31Dec2015 31 Dec2014
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5,324,739 5,199,385 7,491,178 8,451,795 7,954,370
Financial assets 89,240,430 73,635,612 56,556,261 58,269,318 38,172,893
Trade receivable 417,102 301,172 411,969 296,514 210,133
Reinsurance assets 4,686,029 3,644,489 2,816,503 2,479,069 1,699,320
Deferred acquisition cost 465,991 334,935 285,232 264,842 443,945
Other receivables and prepayments 580,618 454,902 324,457 447467 321,989
Deferred tax asset 149,379 157,008 1,088,677 1,775,779 1,696,850
Investment property 555,000 582,000 990,000 1,115,000 1,203,000
Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,014,085 1,060,451 1,092,031 1,142,720 922,524
Property and equipment 7,025,197 6,513,175 5,915,891 5,353,657 5,183,071
Statutory deposits 530,000 530,000 530,000 530,000 530,000
Total assets 109,988,570 92,413,127 77,502,199 80,126,161 58,338,095
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 65,540,532 59,959,751 49,987,893 55,548,154 35,071,301
Investment contract liabilities 12,319,617 10,909,624 10,061,636 8,295,046 6,608,125
Trade payables 1,013,475 1,721,918 1,599,841 1,547,548 643,762
Other payables and accruals 2,213,547 1,325,766 1,787,068 2,489,333 3,702,330
Portfolio under management 10,181,251 3,981,591 2,531,870 165,838 -
Current tax payable 590,976 826,643 623,761 592,961 558,874
Deferred tax liability 533,836 547,017 270,408 269,133 7,364
Finance lease obligation = - 7,368 49,854 49,230
Long term borrowing 2,324,733 2,182,289 1,785,650 1,134,840 -
Derivative liabilities - - 143,725 319,274 -
Total liabilities 94,717,967 81,454,599 68,799,220 70,411,981 46,640,986
Net assets 15,270,603 10,958,528 8,702,979 9,714,180 11,697,109
Equity
Issued share capital 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 1,802,662 1,802,662 1,221,707 1,221,707 1,221,707
Available-for-sale reserve - (13,072,413) (14,065,457) (2,723,536) 581,971
Fair value reserve (1,143,847) - - - -
Exchange gains reserve 147,443 145,640 596,977 148,521 -
Statutory reserves 143,882 116,458 96,688 55,240 14,629
Contingency reserve 5,807,411 5,182,190 4,703,531 3,482,076 3,019,230
Retained earnings 1,479,002 10,083,426 9,498,054 898,089 275,503
Cumulative Irredeemable convertible preference - - - - 50,000
Shareholders' fund 14,526,044 10,547,455 8,340,991 9,371,588 11,452,531
Non controlling interest 744,559 411,073 361,987 342,592 244,578
Total equity and liabilties 15,270,603 10,958,528 8,702,979 9,714,180 11,697,109
In thousands of naira 31Dec.2018 31Dec.2017 31Dec.2016 31Dec.2015 31 Dec. 2014
Gross premium written 37,665,507 32,097,692 27,064,365 32,918,820 33,648,367
Gross premium income 37,046,926 31,741,609 30,029,334 10,410,650 20,927,888
Net premium income 31,865,701 27,950,778 26,687,570 6,748,488 16,221,687
Other revenue 12,774,438 17,551,744 10,124,386 16,076,935 6,091,344
Total revenue 44,640,139 45,502,522 36,811,956 22,825,423 22,313,031
Net benefits and claims (23,869,154)  (20,774,186) (13,096,190) (10,667,702) (9,098,087)
Other expenses (15,941,967)  (20,428,475) (11,880,530)  (10,358,427) 3,734,076
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (39,811,121) (41,202,661) (24,976,720) (21,026,129) (5,364,011)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 3,495,871 3,040,489 11,835,236 1,799,294 16,949,020
Profit/(loss) after taxation 3,151,589 1,283,277 10,238,411 1,195,606 2,232,871
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of tax (399,333) 1,122,661 (10,893,465) (3,156,986) (1,139,326)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 2,752,257 2,405,938 (655,054) (1,961,380) 1,093,545
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 44 18 147 18 31
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 35 13 105 14 31
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Company Financial Summary
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018
In thousands of naira 31Dec2017  31Dec2016  31Dec2015 31 Dec2014
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,519,953 3,949,642 4,335,655 6,437,403 6,577,102
Financial assets 76,757,634 67,970,438 54,677,784 57,903,833 37,322,661
Trade receivable 131,841 59,106 133,022 123,848 11,303
Reinsurance assets 4,686,029 3,644,489 2,816,503 2,479,069 1,699,320
Deferred acquisition cost 465,991 334,935 285,232 264,842 443945
Other receivables and prepayments 408,428 391,384 230,216 282,805 529,581
Deferred tax asset - - 978,114 1,707,077 1,531,097
Investment in subsidiaries 2,452,359 2,308,690 2,308,690 2,308,690 2,133,417
Investment property 555,000 582,000 990,000 1,115,000 1,203,000
Goodwill and other intangible assets 965,906 1,032,242 1,080,822 1,120,871 886,767
Property and equipment 6,697,107 6,220,962 5,546,923 5,111,828 4,988,937
Statutory deposits 530,000 530,000 530,000 530,000 530,000
Total Assets 98,170,248 87,023,887 73,912,961 79,385,266 57,857,130
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 65,341,550 59,766,360 49,805,659 55,379,977 35,029,115
Investment contract liabilities 12,319,617 10,909,624 10,061,636 8,295,046 6,608,125
Trade payables 839,400 1,711,219 1,599,841 1,547,548 643,762
Other payables and accruals 2,002,558 1,187,974 1,738,392 2,432,087 3,399,891
Current tax payable 507,241 426,920 572,512 518,443 492,279
Deferred tax liability 487,836 517,268 265,237 263,422 -
Finance lease obligation - - 7368 49,854 49,230
Long term borrowing 2,324,733 2,182,289 1,785,650 1,134,840 -
Derivative liabilities - - 143,725 319,274
Total liabilities 83,822,935 76,701,654 65,980,020 69,940,491 46,222,402
Net Assets 14,347,313 10,322,233 7,932,941 9,444,775 11,634,729
Equity
Issued share capital 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 1,802,662 1,802,662 1,221,707 1,221,707 1,221,707
Available-for-sale reserve - (13,092,408) (14,019,431) (2,723,536) 581,400
Fair value reserve (952,902)
Exchange gain reserves 147443 145,640 596,977 148,521 -
Contingency reserve 5,807,411 5,182,190 4,703,531 3,482,076 2,993,584
Retained earnings 1,253,208 9,994,656 9,140,665 1,026,516 548,547
Shareholders' fund 14,347,313 10,322,233 7,932,941 9,444,775 11,634,729
In thousands of naira 31Dec.2018 31 Dec.2017 31 Dec.2016 31 Dec. 2015 31 Dec. 2014
Gross premium written 37,002,279 30,407,396 26,428,519 32,449,276 33,274,428
Gross premium income 36,441,690 30,143,348 29,507,169 9,941,106 20,553,949
Net premium income 31,260,465 26,352,517 26,165,405 6,278,944 15,847,747
Other revenue 9,988,888 15,932,337 8,417,852 14,422,045 4,925,905
Total revenue 41,249,353 42,284,854 34,583,257 20,700,989 20,773,652
Net benefits and claims (23,355,837) (19,284,986) (12,727,038) (10,667,702) (9,098,087)
Other expenses (13,593,853) (18,815,671) (10,660,433) (8,585,208) (8,565,374)
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (36,949,690) (38,100,657) (23,387,471) (19,252,910) (17,663,461)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 2,966,516 2,924,825 11,195,786 1,448,079 3,110,191
Profit/(loss) after taxation 2,604,411 1,471,254 9,682,114 966,461 2,131,892
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of tax (186,429) 1,056,641 (10,847,439) 3,156,415 (1,139,326)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 2,417,982 2,527,894 (1,165,325) 2,189,954 992,566
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 38 21 140 14 31
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 30 16 100 11 31
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Revenue Account of General Business

For The Year Ended 31 December 2018
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Revenue Account of Life Business
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018
Total

In thousands of naira Ordinary life Annuity Group life PEISIE#IUEN December 2017
Income
Gross premium written 21,085,185 2,617,968 2,913,369 26,616,523 21,678,158
Changes in unearned premium - - (161,697) (161,697) 172,054
Gross premium income 21,085,185 2,617,968 2,751,673 26,454,826 21,850,212
Less: Reinsurance costs (31,656) - (599,028) (630,683) (443,508)
Net premium income 21,053,529 2,617,968 2,152,645 25,824,143 21,406,704
Commission received 2,833 - 168,758 171,590 82,653
Total underwriting income 21,056,362 2,617,968 2,321,403 25,995,733 21,489,357
Expenses
Death claims 296,856 240,215 2,389,592 2,926,663 2,507,191
Withdrawals 135,149 4,636,986 - 4,772,136 4,380,881
Maturity 9,900,156 - - 9,900,156 7,334,181
Surrender 3,337,820 - - 3,337,820 3,306,814
Increase in outstanding claims 85,337 - 563,360 648,697 86,037
Gross claims incurred 13,755,319 4,877,202 2,952,951 21,585,472 17,615,103
Reinsurance recoveries - - (1,280,697) (1,280,697) (453,899)
Net claims incurred 13,755,319 4,877,202 1,672,255 20,304,775 17,161,205
Underwriting expenses:
Acquisition 2,071,165 89,148 235,087 2,395,400 1,572,525
Maintenance 428,536 - 20,039 448,576 306,186
Change in life and annuity fund 4,747,895  (1,456,737) - 3,291,159 10,449,880
Total underwriting expenses 21,002,915 3,509,613 1,927,382 26,439,909 29,489,796
Underwriting Profit / (loss) 53,447 (891,645) 394,021 (444,176) (8,000,439)
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Electronic Delivery Mandate Form
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

To enable you receive your Annual Report promptly, your company wishes to introduce electronic delivery of Annual Report and
Accounts, Proxy Form and other statutory documents to shareholders.

With this service, instead of receiving the hard copy of our Annual Report and other corporate documents in the future, you can elect
toreceive asoftcopy of the Annual Report, Proxy Form, etc, through the electroniclink tobe forwarded to your email address.

Please complete this selfaddressed form to capture your preference and return the completed form to:

The Managing Director Or any of their branch offices nationwide
United Securities Limited
9, Amodu Ojikutu Street
Off Bishop Oluwole Street
Victoria Island
Lagos DONALD KANU
Company Secretary

I

OF

HEREBY AGREE TO THE ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF ANNUAL REPORT, PROXY FORM, PROSPECTUS, NEWSLETTER AND
STATUTORY DOCUMENTS OF AIICO INSURANCE PLCTOME THROUGH:

IWILLDOWNLOAD FROM THE WEB ADDRESS FORWARDED TOMY EMAILADDRESS STATED BELOW.

MY EMAIL ADDRESS:

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

By enrollingin electronic delivery service, you have agreed to receive future announcements/shareholder communication materials
stated above by Email/Internet Address (URL). These materials can be made available to you electronically either semi annual or
annually. Annual Report, Proxy Form, Prospectus and Newsletter are examples of shareholder communication that can be made
available to you electronically. The subscription enrolment will be effective for all your holdings in AIICO INSURANCE PLC on an
ongoingbasisunless youchange or cancel your enrolment.

This initiative is in line with our determination to help protect and sustain our planet's environment and the consolidated SEC Rule
128 (6) of September 2011 which states that A Registrar of a public company may dispatch Annual Reports and Notices of General
Meetings to shareholders by electronic means.

Name (Surname First) Signature and Date
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Affix N50.00
Poster Stamp
Here

The Managing Director
United Securities Limited
9, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Bishop Oluwole Street,
Victoria Island,

Lagos.
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Complaints Management Process
For The Year Ended 31 December 2018

United Securities

In a bid to meet the expectations of our customers, United Securities Limited has a standardized Complaints
Management Framework to cater for prompt resolution of complaints.

Our aim of satisfying and delighting our stakeholders is critical to our business model where we view complaints
as an opportunity to improve on our service delivery.

To this end, it is of utmost importance that our customers know how to communicate their complaints for prompt
and satisfactory resolution.

BENEFITS OF COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT PROCESS
o Achieve operational efficiency to identify trends and causes of complaints
¢ Resolve more complaints by adopting a more customer-focused approach

* Monitor and continually improve our complaints handling process

For complaints resolution relating to AIICO Insurance Plcshares, the under-listed channels may be explored.

Website: www.unitedsecuritieslimited.com

To view our Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
E-Mail: info@unitedsecuritieslimited.com
Phone No: +234 (1) 271 4566, +234 (1) 271 4567

Visit our Office: Plot 9, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Saka Tinubu Street, Victoria Island
Lagos.

United Securities Limited is assuring our esteemed customers of a valued experience as Shareholders in AIICO
Insurance PLC.
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Application Form
For E-bonus And E-dividend

Dear Shareholder(s)

Shareholder's Data Update

In our quest to update shareholders data with the current technology in the capital market (i.e. e-bouns and e-dividend), we
request you to complete this form with the following information:

Name Of Shareholder/corporate Shareholder .

NAME OF COMPANY IN WHICH YOU HAVE SHARES
AIICO Insurance Plc.

Please notify our Registrars, United Securities Ltd of any change in telephone, address and bank whenever it occurs.

Yours faithfully,
AIICO INSURANCE PLC

DONALD KANU SIGNATURE/RIGHT THUMBPRINT OF SHAREHOLDER
Company Secretary

Note: **Please be informed that by filling and sending this to In case of Corporate Shareholder, use Company seal
our Registrars, United Securities Limited, for processing, you

have applied for the e-dividend and e-bonus; Thereby,

authorizing AIICO Insurance Plc to credit your account (in

respectofdividends and bonuses electronically.)

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN TO:

United Securities Limited

9, Amodu Ojikutu Street, Off Bishop OLuwole Street
Victoria Island, Lagos.

Annual Report And Accounts 2018



182

Overview

Business Review

Corporate Governance Financial Statements
177. Electronic Delivery Mandate Form
179. Complaints Management Process
181. Application Form
183. Proxy Form
185. Unclaimed Dividends and Share Certificates
186. Share Capital History

Affix N50.00
Poster Stamp
Here

The Managing Director
United Securities Limited
9, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Bishop Oluwole Street,
Victoria Island,

Lagos.
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Proxy Form

Annual General Meeting to be held at 11am on Monday 20th May 2019 at Orchids Hotels, 3, Dreamworld Africana Way, Lekki,
Lagos, Lagos State

1/We

Beingamember/members of AIICO Insurance Plc hereby appoint™®

Or failing him the Chairman of the Company as my/our proxy to act and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company tobe held onthe Monday 20th May 2019 and atany adjournment thereof.

Dated this Day of. 2019

Shareholder's Signature

*Delete as necessary

@) A member (Shareholder) entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy in his
stead. All proxy forms should be deposited at the Company Secretary's Office not later than 48 hours before the time of
holding the meeting.

(ii) Inthe case of joint Shareholders, any of such may complete the form,but names of all joint Shareholders mustbe stated.

(iii) If the Shareholder is a corporation, this form mustbe under its common seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly
authorized.

(iv) Provision has been made on this form for the Chairman of the Company to actas proxy, butif you wish, youmay insertin the

blank space on the form (marked**) the name of any person whether a Member of the Company or not, who will attend the
meetingand vote on your behalfinstead of the Chairman.

(v) The Stamp Duties Act, Cap 411, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 1990 requires that any instrument of proxy to be used for
the purpose of voting by any person entitled to vote at any meeting of Shareholders must bear a Stamp Duty of three (3)
kobo.

(vi) The proxy must produce the Admission Slip sent with the Notice of Meeting to obtain entrance to the Meeting

ADMISSIONSSLIP.
AIICO INSURANCEPLC
Please admit to the Annual General Meeting of AIICO Insurance Plc which will

be held at Orchids Hotels, 3, Dreamworld Africana Way, Lekki, Lagos, Lagos State on 20th May 2019 at 10am. The Admission Slip must
be produced by the Shareholder or his proxy in order to obtain entrance to the Annual General Meeting.

Donald Kanu
Company Secretary

Name & Address of Shareholder.

Number of Shareholders
Resolutions For | Against
Ordinary Business
1. To receive the Reports and Financial Statements
2 To declare a dividend.
2. To re- Elect the Mr. Samaila Dalhat Zubairu as a Director
3 To re- Elect Mr. Ademola Adebise as a Director

To re- Elect Mr. S.D.A. Shobanjo as a Director

To Elect Ms. Folake Fajemirokun as a Director

4. To authorize the Directors to appoint Ernst & Young as the auditors to the Company from the end of
the Annual General Meeting until the end of next year's Annual General Meeting

5. To authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors

6. To Elect/re-elect shareholders as members of the Statutory Audit Committee

Special Business

7. To alter the memorandum and articles of association of the company

To appoint external consultants to conduct Annual Board Performance Appraisal for the Directors

Approval of the terms of the Technical Assistance Agreement between AIICO Insurance Plc and
Oakwood Synergy Hub Limited
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Affix N50.00
Poster Stamp
Here

The Managing Director
United Securities Limited
9, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Bishop Oluwole Street,
Victoria Island,

Lagos.
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185. Unclaimed Dividends and Share Certificates
186. Share Capital History

AIICO had declared the following dividends and made public issues including bonuses since it became a public

company in July 1989

DIVIDEND No DATE

01 November 15,1990
02 November 20,1991
03 August 23,1993

04 October 17,1994
05 May 29,1995

06 QOctober 5,1998

07 September 20, 2001
08 August 18,2003
09 September 8, 2004
10 October 25,2010
11 July 27, 2011

12 July 2, 2012

13 September 18,2013
ISSUES

Allotment ‘90

Rights ‘93

Bonus ‘95

Bonus ‘96

Bonus ‘97

Bonus 2001

Bonus 2003

Rights 2003

Bonus 2005

Public offer 2005

Rights 2005

Bonus 2006

Public offer 2007

Bonus 2008

According to our record, some unpaid dividend warrants have not been returned to the company for revalidation and

subsequent payment. Also, about 499 share certificates have been returned unclaimed.

Affected AIICO shareholders are hereby requested to contact the following address for collection of their dividend warrants
or/and certificates yetunclaimed.

For dividend warrants and share certificates, please contact:

The Registrar

United Securities Limited
9, Amodu Ojikutu Street
Off Bishop Oluwole Street

Victoria Island
Lagos.
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COMMITMENT NOT PROMISES

Anybody can make promises to you. We are more committed to helping you grow
and protect things you value most in life and business.

ANCO [msumance

T AM INTER MSTIHO M AL

stabilty assured




CLAIMS & BENEFITS PAID
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N6,106,437

2,000,000

Amounts in ‘000s

Since the time that insurance has become an integral part of business, providing
excellent insurance service is not just about protecting customers against risks. It is
also about keeping promises and delivering benefits by prompt settlement of claims.
That is why, for us at AIICO, we place a high premium on an ever-improving claims
settlementcommitment. Itisatthe heartof our customer satisfaction delivery.
[tgetsbetter every year.Indeed, itisreflected in our positive facts and figures.
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